NOTICE OF A PUBLIC MEETING
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR VERDE VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
WILL HOLD A REGULAR MEETING ON TUESDAY, DECEMBER 18, 2023 AT 5:00 P.M.
IN THE BOARD ROOM AT STATION 31, 2700 E. GODARD ROAD, COTTONWOOD, ARIZONA

THE PUBLIC TELECONFERENCE WILL BEGIN AT 5:00 P.M. MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY JOIN THE
TELECONFERENCE BY FOLLOWING THE INSTRUCTIONS BELOW:

1.
2.
3.

CR

Dial 1-669-900-6833
When prompted for meeting ID, enter 733 581 4709
For technical support please dial (928) 634-2578 option 0.

Join on-line through the Zoom app by going to hitps:/fus02web,zoom us/|/7335814709

Public input may be submitied via email to lelliott@verdevalleyfire.org prior to the start of the meeting or by the phone-in option
provided.

The Fire Board of the Verde Valley Fire District will meet in regular session on Tuesday, December 19, 2023 at 5:00 p.m. The Board
may vote to go into executive session on any agenda item, pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03(A)(3) for legal advice with the District's
attorney on matters as set forth in the agenda item. The following topics, and any variables thereto, will be subject to Board
consideration, discussion, approval, or other action. All items are set for possible action.

AGENDA

1.

2.

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

ORDER OF AGENDA - Discussion and consideration of changing the order of the agenda.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG

MOMENT OF SILENCE - A moment of silence for firefighters who have lost their lives.

MINUTES -~ Discussion and consideration of the minutes of the Regular Meeting held on November 28, 2023.

CALL TO THE PUBLIC

Those wishing to address the Verde Valley Fire District Board need not request permission in advance. The Fire District
Board is not permitted to discuss or take action on any item raised in the call to the public due to restrictions under Open
Meeting Law. However, individual Board Members may respond to crilicism directed to them. Otherwise, the Board may
direct that staff review the matter or that the matter be placed on a future agenda.

FINANCIAL REPORTS - Discussion and approval of the financial report for the previous month.

REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE - Discussion and possible action.

A. Chairperson’s Report — A report from the Chairperson on their recent activities for the District.

B. Board Member Reports — Reports from members of the Board on their recent activities for the District.

C. Union Report - A report from the District representative of the Sedona-Verde Valley Firefighters Association on current
events and activities for the past month.

D. Fire Inspector Report — A report from the Fire Inspector, discussion, and possible action regarding current events and



activities, including: Public education, fire prevention, meetings and events attended, training, permits issued and closed,
significant projects, and inspections.

Fire Chief Report — A report from the Fire Chief, discussion and possible action regarding current events and his recent
activities, including: National Line of Duty Firefighter deaths; meefings and events attended; human resource updates;
finance and grant updates; special projects/other updates; wildland assignments and mutual aid; out-of-District calls:
County and State updates; AFDA updates; and other potential updates.

10. OLD BUSINESS

11, NEW BUSINESS

A.

Election of Board Officers — Discussion and consideration of electing a Chairman and Board Clerk from among the
Board Member to serve a one (1) year term.

Cell Tower — Discussion and possible approval of the Option and Ground Lease Agreement with Maverick Towers LLC
for the cell tower at Station 32 in Comville; the Board may vote to go into Executive Session for legal advice pursuant to
ARS. § 38-361.03 A.3 for discussion or consultation for legal advice with the attorney or attomeys of the public body.

Ambulance Transport Rate Increase - Discussion and possible approval of the application to the Arizona Department
of Health Services for an ambulance transport rale increase.

2024 Board Meeting Dates - Discussion and possible approval of the regular Board meeting dates for 2024.
Ambulance Purchase - Discussion and possible approval to order an ambulance from Braun Northwest.

Arizona Minimum Wage - Discussion and possible approval of a revised FY2023-2024 Annual Pay Scale to reflect the
increase in the Arizona Minimum Wage effective January 1, 2024,

Debt Collection Proposal Review Committee - Discussion and possible appointment of two (2) Board Members to the
Debt Collection Proposal Review Committee.

Professional Auditing Services Proposal Review Committee - Discussion and possible appointment of two {2) Board
Members to the Professional Auditing Services Proposal Review Committee.

Fire Engine Purchase - Discussion and possible approval to purchase a Pierce Engine through H-GACBuy.

12. ADJOURNMENT

Persons with a disability may request reasonable accommodations by notifying Verde Valley Fire District at (928) 634-2578 as far in advance of the
scheduled meefing as possible.

This notice was posted at (Check one prior to posting):
O wwwverdevalleyfire.org (Official Posting Location)
Station 31, 2700 E. Godard Rd, Cottonwood, AZ (Official Posting Location)

Station 32, 1120 S. Page Springs Rd, Comwville, AZ (Courtesy Posting Only)

Station 36, 895 First South St, Clarkdale, AZ (Courtesy Posting Only)

Town of Clarkdale, Community Development Building, 890 Main St, Clarkdale, AZ (Courtesy Posting Only)
Verde Village Clubhouse, 4855 Broken Saddle Rd, Cottonwood, AZ (Courtesy Posting Only)

O

O00O0a0O

Posted by:

Date: Time:




Regular Meeting 11-28-2023 Page | of 6

Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Verde Valley Fire District Held
November 28, 2023

A Regular Meeting of the Verde Valley Fire District Board of Directors was held on November 28, 2023, at 5:00 p.m.
in person at Station 31, 2700 E. Godard Road, Cottonwood, Arizona and electronically (via Zoom).

Board of Directors:

Robert Brummett, Chairman
Coleen Gilboy, Board Clerk

Kenneth Bishop

Donald Peck

Timothy Bishop (via Zoom)

Staff Present:

Danny Johnson, Fire Chief

Lisa Elliott, Administrative Manager

Ashley Hammond, Administrative Specialist
Richard Lopez, Fire Inspector

Linda Peterson, Finance Assistant

Matt Chavez, Firefighter (via Zoom)

Jacob Marx, Firefighter / Union VP Local 3690 (via Zoom)
Louis Newell, Captain (via zoom)

Cody Harkey, Battalion Chief

Justin Sandoval, Firefighter (via Zoom)

Others Present:
None

CALL TO ORDER - The meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m. by Board Chairman Brummett.
ROLL CALL - All Board members were present; a quorum was present.
ORDER OF THE AGENDA - Discussion and consideration of changing the order of the agenda.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG - Those present stood and recited the pledge of allegiance to the
American flag.

MOMENT OF SILENCE - A moment of silence for firefighters who have lost their lives., A moment of silence
was observed for the 71 U.S. firefighters who lost their lives in the line of duty in 2023 to date.

MINUTES - Discussion and consideration of the minutes of the Regular Session held on October 24, 2023.

Board Clerk Gilboy made a motion to approve the minutes of the Reqular Session held on October 24, 2023. Board

Member K Bishop seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

CALL THE PUBLIC - None.

FINANCIAL REPORTS - Discussion and consideration of the financial report for the previous month
(including ambulance billing). Administrative Manager Lisa Elliott reviewed the written financial reports noting the
following:

» The District is 33% through the fiscal year.



Regular Meeting 11-28-2023 Page 2 of 6

» Total cash in the General Fund is $3,747,585.95 (does not include the PSPRS COP Contingency Reserve
Fund.)
¢ Increase in cash of $2,333,564 for the month of October.
o Administrative Manager Lisa Elliott stated that this is normal for this timeframe because of the tax
revenues.
Positive cash flow of $986,965 for the fiscal year.
Cash flows show that they are adequate to fund the fiscal year's operations.
FY2023-2024 Property Tax Revenues received: $2,759,164.96.
Fire District Assistance Tax (FDAT) Revenues received: $187,651.93.
The following account explanations are for items occurring within the month of October 2023
o Page 2 Account 01-5100-511800 Workers Compensation Insurance — 2 Quarter Payment.
o Page 3 Account 01-6100-612010 Website Hosting fees - Refund for cancellation of service.
o Page 4 Account 01-6100-614500 Office Equipment — Docking stations for engine computers.
o Page 10 Account 01-7000-721000 GOHS Car Seat Grant - Final purchases of car seat grant.
Total operating-only expenditures are 4.25% lower than the year-to-date allocation.
Total General Fund expenditures are 6.71% lower than the year-to-date allocation.
The District has collected $2,822,625 (43%) of the FY2023-2024 budgeted Property Tax Revenues.
Ambulance cash collections of $78,548.53 and 94 billable calls in the month. Decrease of four (4) calls from
August 2023 and a year-to-date decrease of fifty-five (55} calls compared to the same timeframe in FY2022-
2023. Cash collections have increased by $15,392 compared to the same timeframe in FY2022-2023.
Total Ambulance Billing Receivables were $589,306.09, an increase of $2,913.38 from the prior month.
¢ Crews have been deployed on six (6) assignments in FY2023-2024 to date.
o The invoices have been submitted for four (4) of the assignments.
o Payment has been received for all the submitted four (4) invoices.

Board Clerk Gilboy made a motion to approve the Financial Report. Board Member Peck seconded the motion. The
motion passed unanimously.

REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE

CHAIRPERSON’S REPORT - A report from the Chairperson on their recent activities for the District.
None

BOARD MEMBER REPORTS - Reports from members of the Board on their recent activities for the
District.
None

UNION REPORT - A report from the District representative of the Sedona-Verde Valley Firefighters
Association on current events and activities for the past month.

Union Vice President Marx stated there was no significant information to report for the month.

FIRE INSPECTOR REPORT - A report from the Fire Inspector, discussion, and possible action regarding
current events and activities, including: Public education, fire prevention, meetings and events attended,
training, permits issued and closed, significant projects, and inspections.

Fire Inspector Lopez presented the monthly statistics:

New Permits: 4
Complaints: 3 total (2 invalid)



Regular Meeting |1-28-2023 Page 3 of 6

General and Final Inspections: 13

General correspondence including site visits, emails, phone calls and letters; 25+
Plan Reviews: 2

Preliminary Code Reviews: 1

Car Seats: 5

Fire Inspector Lopez stated that he is currently building a community outreach program with Mountain View Prep
for our crews to have lunch or attend PE with the students. He stated that all schools and State required
buildings are up to date and inspected. Fire Inspector Lopez stated that he is currently getting all the businesses
inspected and is working on building a system that will help keep inspections organized and on schedule. Fire
Inspector Lopez stated that he attended a Community Risk Reduction symposium.

FIRE CHIEF REPORT - A report from the Fire Chief, discussion and possible action regarding current
events and his recent activities, including: National Line of Duty Firefighter deaths; meetings and events
attended; human resource updates; finance and grant updates; special projects/other updates; wildland
assignments and mutual aid; out-of-District calls; County and State updates; AFDA updates; and other
potential updates.

Chief Johnson reported on items from his report including:
¢ Meetings Attended

o]

00 00 00000

O 00 CO0O O

o
e}
o]

Labor Meeting with VWFD/CCFMD and Local 3690 President
Halloween Events (Camp Verde/Clarkdale)
CCFMD Culture Hikes
Verde Valley Fire and EMS Chiefs Association
BCCAT Meeting
AFDA Board of Directors Meeting
Verde Valley Mayors Meeting
= Chief Johnson stated he had the opportunity to speak about the importance of Fire
Districts and that it was a great meeting.
VFIS Risk Reduction Meeting
Out of Office (FEMA Grant Cancer Screen)
CCFMD MOU Meeting
VVFD Station 32 Cell Tower site walk
=  Chief Johnson stated that the site walk got moved to November 30, 2023.
CAFMA Assistant Chief Assessment Center
CCFMD Board Meeting
Meet the Fire Chief Night YCC
CCFMD Staff Meeting
CRR IGA Verde Regionalization Meeting
ARCR Meeting for ambulance rate increase
= Chief Johnson stated that he and Administrative Manager Lisa Efliott had a meefing
with JVG to go over the Ambulance Long form.
VVFD Board Meeting
VVFD Staff Meeting
Securis Board Meeting

¢ Human Resources

o

(o]

Annual Firefighter physicals are ongoing. Members are completing them and being supported
in areas where improvement is needed.
Engineer's testing process was posted for February 20, 21, and 22 (if needed).

e Finance / Grants

o

No updates on SAFER.



Regular Meeting 11-28-2023 Page 4 of 6

o The FY 22/23 audit is ongoing, hoping to present in December.
o Ambulance rate increase is in process, we are collecting data.
o We received a fire incident software grant to purchase a product by 3AM.
= Chief Johnson stated that the District has received a grant to purchase fire incident
software. He presented a video on that software that explained what the software will
do. Chief Johnson stated that we have a three-year trial to see if the software works
for the District and our needs.
* Board Clerk Gilboy asked what this software would replace. Chief Johnson
stated it will not replace anything because Dispatch still uses Active 911.
Special Projects / Other
o Employee Appreciation email
= Chief Johnson stated that he received an email thanking Fire Inspector Lopez and
Fire Marshal Nate Bailey for their excellent service.
Staff vehicles were ordered, waiting for confirmation on allocation and order slots.
Centerville soil remediation has been completed.
Conversations and meetings are continuing regarding a communications tower at Station 32.
Fleet Presentation
= Chief Johnson stated that Battalion Chief Harkey had prepared a presentation for the
District's fleet. Chief Johnson stated that he would go over the presentation due to
Battalion Chief Harkey responding to a call. He stated that Battalion Chief Harkey and
staff have been working together to establish a list and a plan for the fleet that will
need to be replaced in the future. He stated the District will need to replace one (1)
water tender, one (1) ambulance, and one (1) Type 1 engine. He stated that the
production times for fleet are long, ambulances are currently a year and a haif time
frame and Type 1 engines are almost four (4) years from the time of purchase to
receiving the engine. Chief Johnson stated that Staff would like an agenda item to
approve the purchase of a Type 1 engine at the December Board meeting. Chief
Johnson stated that he would like to discuss purchasing a regional engine to help
with cost and provide a backup engine.
Wildland Assignments / Mutual Aid
o No wildland assignments / Mutual Aid for October.
Out of District Calls
o Total OOD responses for October; 0
= $19, 500 outstanding balance for one (1) resident OOD that has not paid. Chief
Johnson stated that the RFP should be ready in January for collection services.
County and State Updates
o Chief Johnson presented the working draft of the 2024 Legislative agenda and discussed the
priority statutory Agenda items:
* Fire District Assistance Tax (FDAT) - remove caps and fully fund an equalized state-
wide rate.
=  Fire District operational / management support.
=  Firefighter peer support team (PST) / CISM team immunity issues.
AFDA Updates - Legislative updates.
o AFDA Board Meetings scheduled for December 7, 2023, and January 4, 2024,
o AFDA Winter Training Conference scheduled for January 10-12, 2024.
National Special District Coalition (NSDA)
o Chief Johnson stated that Administrative Manager Lisa Elliott and Administrative Specialist
Ashley Hammond attended the NSDA.

O 0 00



Regular Meeting 11-28-2023 Page 50f 6
OLD BUSINESS

None

NEW BUSINESS

Electronic Board Packets - Discussion and possible direction to Staff regarding electronic Board
packets.

Chief Johnson stated that Board Chairman Brummett requested information for electronic Board packets at the
October 24, 2023 Board meeting. He stated staff has received one (1) quote for electronic Board packet
software as well as a quote from Sunstate for five (5) Microsoft Surface Pro 9 tablets. Chief Johnson stated that
the Diligent quote of $4,000.00 is for the software platform only.

Board Chairman Brummett stated that the quotes received are not feasible at this time.

No action taken.

Resolution 2023-14 - Discussion and possible adoption of Resolution 2023-14 approving the 2024
Arizona Mutual Aid Compact.

Chief Johnson stated the District needs to update the Arizona Mutual Aid Compact. He stated this contract
allows the District to give and receive mutual aid.

Board Member K Bishop made the motion to approve Resolution 2023-14 approving the 2024 Arizona Mutual
Aid Compact. Board Member Peck seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

Resolution 2023-15 - Discussion and possible adoption of Resolution 2023-15 approving an
Intergovernmental Agreement with Copper Canyon Fire and Medical District for a shared training
software system.

Chief Johnson stated this Agenda item is for reinstating the Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) with Copper
Canyon Fire and Medical District (CCFMD) for a shared training software system. Chief Johnson stated that this
does not cost the District any money.

Board Member Peck made a motion to adopt Resolution 2023-15 to approve the Intergovemmental Agreement
with Copper Canyon Fire and Medical District to share a training software system. Board Member K Bishop
seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS - A listing of items to be placed on a future agenda.
Engine Purchase

Ambulance Purchase

Authority to lien property owners for Out of District responses

ADJOURNMENT. With no further business before the Board, the meeting adjourned at 5:37 p.m.

Submitted By: Approved;

Ashley Hammond, Administrative Specialist Robert Brummett, Board Chairman



Regular Meeting 11-28-2023 Page 6 of 6

Attest:

Coleen Gilboy, Board Clerk



Verde Valley Fire District
Monthly Financial Report Supplementary Information
For the Month Ending November 30, 2023

November 30, 2023, is the fifth month of the fiscal year (FY2023-2024) which equates to 42% of the year-to-date budget allocation. This
is the amount that we compare most revenues and expenditures against to determine how we are trending for the fiscal year.

The following are some highlights from the month of November 2023:

Bank Reconciliation Summary Report
o Summary of all transactions throughout the month.
* Interest payments were not posted in the month of November 2023. The County's Treasury Office stated that the postings will
be caught up soon.
Bank Transaction Report
o Detailed list of all transactions in each of the District's bank accounts throughout the month.
Balance Sheet
* Total operating cash for the General Fund = $3,996,090.42 (does NOT include the PSPRS COP Contingency Reserve Fund),
Cash Flow Projection Report
¢ Increase in cash of $137,098 during the month.
o Positive cash flow of $1,123,117 for the fiscal year.
o Cash flows show that they were adequate to fund the fiscal year's operations.
Detail Financial Report
o $607,739.85 in FY2023-2024 Property Tax Revenues were received.
o $57,575.73 in FDAT Revenues were received.
e The following account explanations are for items occurring within the month of November 2023:
o Page 1 Account 01-442000 Ambulance Refunds - Veteran's Administration overpayments.
o Page 1 Account 01-455000 Other Income — Includes a refund of $14,793.00 for FY2022-2023 workers compensation audit
ovemayment.
o Page 1 Account 01-472000 AZ Govemor's Office of Highway Safety — Payment for car seat grant final RCI.
o Page 3 Account 01-6100-612004 IT Services - Includes 3 months of payments to Sunstate Technology Group.
o Page 6 Account 01-6400-647300 Monitor Service Contract — LifePak Maintenance for 10/1/2023 - 9/30/2024. Will be
adjusted at year end to accrue FY2024-2025 amounts.
o Page 10 Account 01-8000-892000 Interest Payments — Semi-annual PSPRS COP payment (interest only).
Total General Fund expenditures are 9.13% lower than the year-to-date allocation.
Total operating expenditures ONLY (excluding Contingency, Grants, Other Financing Uses) are 5.48% lower than the year-to-
date allocation.
Property Tax Collection Comparison
o $3,430,364 (52%) of the total FY2023-2024 budgeted Property Tax revenues have been collected.
Ambulance Billing Report
o 91 billable calls in the month. This is a decrease of 3 calls from the prior month and is a year-to-date decrease of 76 calls
compared to the same timeframe in FY2022-2023. Cash collections have increased $30,707 compared to the same timeframe
in FY2022-2023.
o Ambulance cash collections of $82,147.40 were received.
o Total Ambulance Billing Receivables were $564,334.43, a decrease of $24,971.66 from the prior month.
Wildland Revenue Report
e Crews have deployed on six (6) assignments in FY2023-2024 to date.

¢ The invoices have been submitted and payment has been received on all six (6) assignments.



Bank Reconciliation Summary Report
For the Month Ending November 30, 2023

PSPRS COP
VVFD General  Ambuiance  Contingency Employee
Fund Account Fund Capital Fund Wildland Fund Benefits Fund
Opening Balance § 355857242 § 24572020 $ 110443139 $ 298554178 $ 34431201 § 288,067.29
Deposits $ 0698269.54 $ 44403390 $ - 3 $ - 3§ -
Interest $ - § - 3 - $ - § - § -
Service Charge $ - § (109.98) $ - % - % - 8
Checks / Payments $ (376,796.86) $ (350,901.10) $ - § $ - 3§ -
Ending Balance $ 3880,04510 $ 338,743.02 $ 1,104,431.39 $ 2,985,541, ?8 $§ 34431201 § 288,067.29
Uncleared Transactions
Uncleared Deposits $ 405.04 $ - % - § - $ - % i
Uncleared Checks / Payments $ (223,424.74) $ - § $ - $ - § -
Register Balance $ 3657,02640 § 338,743.02 $ 1,104.431 39 $ 2985541.78 § 344,31201 § 288,067.29




g jo [ abed Wa ZZ:F5 P £Z0Z/S/TT
000ZT usodaq paJea|d Jadpan jesauag YdI X Z - uaaigy B67Z0004T0  EZOZ/OE/TT £T0Z/YT/IT
STL9T usodag paJea|y Ja8pat [esavag anjg uczuoy 672000430 EZOZ/OESTT E2OZ/VI/IT
¥9'Z9% usedaq paiea|) Ja8pan |esauag pajonsQ [EPCO00430 ETOT/OETT ETOZ/PT/TT
TE'066'8 vsodag paiseal) Ja8pa |esausn 15T 1) TEPZO0043T  €ZOT/OE/TT €Z0Z/ET/TT
8T'8VTY ysodag paiea|d 128pa7 (2JaUaD asespay D67Z000430  €TOZ/OEMT €TOT/ET/TT
05’166 wsodag paies|d 133pa (esaudg aue))am bErZo00d30  ETOT/OE/TT £TOT/ET/TT
SE'PTE usodag paJes|) 138pa7 Ri3udY ase)|am B8PZ000430  ETOZ/OE/TT £TOL/ET/TT
BT'LI'T ns0dag paJes|d 193pa |e1sua0y #e|dwio) zv 08pz000430  €T0Z/OE/TT €20T/60/1T
90'ELT nsodag palea> 128pa |esausn Juvy 6/pT000410  £20Z/OE/TT €£20¢/60/11
8718€T ysodag paJea(d 128pa |espuag aseayyeaHpanun 8/p7000430  £20Z/0E/1T £202/60/1T
99'986°LS usodag paJea|d uone!|3uoay yuegq 49 wouy aaysues) Aupgen loihed €202/PT/TT  Geud E¢/VTITT £20Z/08/TT £20Z/60/1T
£P'662'96 usodag pasea) uoNeNIdU0IaY jueq 49 woJy Jdysuel| daq ng ETOT/PT/TT QU EL/vT/TT £ZOTfoE/TT €£20Z/60/1T
88°£04°T usedag paseap) 198pa [eIBUdDH sz [1pi000430  €TOT/OE/TT £207/80/11
0L'6ET ysodag patead 1a3pa jessuan eulay GiFC000dI0  €TOTIOE/TT £207/80/1t
0592t ysodag paJes|) 1a8pa |eJausn sgnday ueaawy SIPZ000430  £TOT/OE/TT £202/80/1¢
9/°58¢ usodaq paJea)) 193pa] eisuan Hsodap soay3 sduenquiy vivZ000d3d  €TOT/OE/TL £20Z/80/11
PSEEY usodaq pausea)) 4238pan [eszusn aledyleaHpalun BOFZ000dId  €TOT/OE/TL €20T/L0/TT
6 Nmo.hﬁ- ueud jueg paJel)) 0..n_m>mn_ SN0y BUOZLIY JO jueg |euciieN BI/T 140 MNON\OM\._“_” MNON\WO\:
00 09~ es.aaay usodag pasea)) 1a8pan jesauag punjay y4d - ezegD ZEDDOD0YdT0  £20Z/0E/TT £202/90/T1
I6VLTT wsodag paJead J33pa |esauan aledpay 89FC000430  ETOZ/OE/TT £202/90/T1
6Y°799'T usodag paJea)) Jadpa jessusg HIAN I9vZ000d30  ETOT/OE/TT £20Z/90/T1
£EGES usodag paJea 122pa [e1uRD namy 9977000430 £20Z/0E/T £70Z/90/11
0009 ysodag pasea|) J28pa |esRuaD ¥dd - auey ZIvZoo0dia  ETOT/OE/TT €ZOZ/E0/TT
0009 usodag paiea) 128pa |esauan ¥dD - auey T/vz000430  £20Z/0E/TT £20Z/£0/11T
00021 usodag pasea|d 133pan jesauaD Hdd Z - eIegD Divz000d30  £20Z/OE/TT £20Z/E0/11
Z9°EET wsodag pasea)) ladpan |esauag IST 218) BSyc000d30  €£TOZ/OE/TT £20Z/€0/11
ELTSL'T ysodag paJea)) 1adpa esausny eulay I5vZ000d3d  £TOZ/OE/TT €T0Z/E0/TE
86'VHT usodag paJea) 133pa |esauay N 95vZ000430  €TOT/OE/TT £ZOZ/EO/1T
0o'se ysodag paseap) 1a3pa [eiausn) ¥d)-@andeal'H E/L7000430  €TOT/OE/TT £20Z/20/1T
ST'L9T usodag paJea|) Ja8pa |esausg duvy FErIO00430  E£TOT/OE/TT £20Z/20/1T
I8'SEE usodag pasea)) J33pan |essuag aledyy eaHpalun ETrZO00430  ETOZ/OE/TT £20T/T0/TT
Ir9L6 ysodaqg pasead Jadpa [esauag HAN 7Spco00430  €TOZ/OE/TT €T0Z/20/1T
00008 usodag paJeapd Jadpa jesauag usadaq 329y sdueInquiy TSrz000d3d  £T0ZSOE/TT £20Z/T0/1T
ST'ETY'T Hsodag paJead Jadpa jesauag isodaq syray) aduenquy 0577000430 £20Z/0E/1T gz0z/z0/1T
LA usodag pasesd Jadpa jesauag eulay Spp000a3d  ETOZSOESTT £20Z/20/11
95 LYT- adiey) aomiag pases(3 133pa |essuan €207 W0 - 334 Bu)ss3201d pIeD 1PaLD AjyIuo STOD000DAS  EZOZ/OE/TT £20Z/T0/TT

JNo1Yy chm_zn—:._d. - 0990T00LE0 :IUNo1DyY u_—_ﬂm
wnowy adA) SNIelS anpon uoiduisag 13quiny ajeq aeq
—uU.__NU_U ﬂﬂ-—mm_

- :3buey 910 pases|d

£20Z/0E/11 - £20Z/10/11 :2buey 3)eQ panssy

|le}ag uolydesuenj

uoday uonoesueu] yueg

ZY ‘PUISIQ 341d AS|[eA BpJaA




9 Jo Z 9bed Wd T2 ST £20T/5/21
00'09- |esianay usodag paies)) Ja3pa] [e1URn ¥dD punyay - Aingsjes'iy BTSC000430  E20Z/OE/TX £T0Z/LT/TT
£1°90% usodaq paJesp 1323pa [esauaY LDE 7752000430 EZOZ/OEAT £20T/PT/TT
ST'GED nsodag pauea))y Jadpa |eseuan aseayyeaqpaun 1757000430 £20T/08/11 ET0Z/VT/TT
SOFIR'T usodag paJeap Jadpa |erausg hunseas) sn 0257000430 €£20Z/08/1T £ZOT/PT/TT
00'T8T nsodag paJea|d Ja8pan |eiauan €207 JAQIIAON - UOSUYO[" - SIURINSU| YI[ESH SHSd 6EGCO00dI0  £TOT/OE/TT €Z0T/2T/1T
E6'8T89 ysodag pa.iea)s 1a8paT |esauag usodaq s33y) uenquy STSC000430  £20ZfOE/TT €202/TL/T
vL P06 usodag paiea|s Ja8pa] jessuagn paionag 1TS¢000430  ETOT/OE/TT £202/TT/TT
05'SY0T usedaqg pasea|) 198pa |esauan si3z7 6057000430 £ZOT/OE/TT £20Z/2¢/1T
TT8ET ysadag pasea)) 438pa] |essuan Jgnday uesuawy 80SC000430  €20T/OE/TT £20z/TL/1t
9T'PES usodag pasea)) 128pa (esauan euzwny 1057000430 EZOT/OE/TT £20T/TZ/1T
9QLIUY'LY wsodaq pasea|) UGHE!|IIU0IFY Jueg 49 wouy saysuel] AN)igen |joshed £202/82/TT Qe dd Fe/8C/1L €20Z/0E/TT £20T/TL/TT
18'S88'E6 usodag paJea)) 49 woulj saysuel) daq JIa £202/82/11 QO E/8L/TT ECOL/OE/TT £202/22/T1
86'60T- adiey) dnes paiea|d UGNEIIIUCIFY yueg 334 BINAIIS IV QWY EZOZAON  B5J0AIS eZ AON  £20Z/TZ/TT £20Z/1Z/T1
TUZEETT wsodag palead Jagpan [esauag Pt 104 Wel 1835 12l SHOD TES¢000430  ETOZ/OE/TT £20Z/1Z/1T
00'0SE usodaq paueap) 128pa |esauan w3 g s(liyoelg 109 - 2414 0P 015000430 €zOZ/OE/1T £Z0Z/1Z/TT
TS Jsodag pauea))y Ja8pa |esauan eIy esHpaun E05¢000430  €TOT/OE/TT £20Z/TZ/T1
65°0TT wsodag pa.ea) 128pa |eisuan eyl eaHpanun S0SZ000430  €TOT/OE/TT £20Z/0Z/1%
iy wsodaqg paJea)) 138pa] |elaurn aledyfieaHpalun 7057000430 €TOT/OE/TT £20Z/0T/1T
#0951~ ye.q yueq paiea)) JjqeAeqd S;UNOIIY 1d1 anuaaay o wawpedag euozuy Z07T000140  £T0Z/0E/1T €TOT/LT/TT
TS LTRE usodag pa.ea)) Ja8pa] |esauag aledpayy 7057000430 £T0Z/OE/TT £T0Z/LT/TT
66'90T°T usodag paiea|) Jadpa |esausn 15T 3ued 057000430 £20Z/0E/1T ETOZ/LT/TT
TOEET usodag paiea)) 123pa7 |esauag davy 0057000430 gzozfos/tt EL0T/LY/TT
SELEV'LT- yeuq] yueq pases|) 3|qeAeg SILUNOIIY EUOZ|IY JO jUE] [BUOREN BTZTO00LIG  €ZOZ/OE/TT £20Z/9T/TT
00°0ST usodaq paieap) 138pa7 [eseuan Huwuad - yled uapJen adead T0S - 05uoy'd 6EVZO004IT  £T0T/OE/TT €ZOZ/IT/TT
1L006'8 nsodag pasea|) 138pan jesauan usodag $y2ay3 Iduenquy 867Z000d30  €COT/OE/TT £20Z/9T/T1
B6'EEB'T nsodaqg pasea) 128pa7 |esauag alenyljeaHpayun £6vZ000d430  €TOT/OE/TT €20Z/91/T1
79°L06°0S usodag pasea|) 128pa7 |esaudD OT00-AIA-ET0T #AU| 0dald ISO/NY €202 S6vZ000dId  €TOT/OE/TT £20Z/ST/T1
SP'ET9 usodag paie3|d 138pal 13U 6000-AJA-ETOT #u| odaud smard/awdinbl IS0 €202 FEFZ000410  £T0ZSOE/TT £202/ST/1T
£t 662'96- 143 paiea|d noihed 143 ||oshed TZ10000133 £T0Z/0E/TT £20Z/V1/11
S GRL LT yeq jueg paJses|) 3|geARd SIUNODY INAIBS INUIAY L) BE9T000Ld0 £TOZ/OE/TT £TOZ/FT/TT
SL0ZT'E- yelq jueg palea[) ?jqeAed slunoy anuanay Jo Judwuedag euozuy 8891000140 EZOZ/OE/TT ETOZ/PT/TT
67°0L8°T- yeJg yueg paJes|d JqeAed SJUN0Y H3 SHdSd - Auedwo? 3snij apimuoieN 891000130 €Z0Z/0E/TT £20Z/PT/TT
Z5'609°T- yeiq yueg paJea)) ajqeAed SJUnoDY 33 SYdSd - Auedwo] 3sni) IPIMUOIEN 5891000190 ETOT/OE/TT €TOT/HT/TT
PUBLEG- Yeuq yueg paJeald a|qeied sjunoady SYdSd CRATOO0LI0  ETOT/OE/TT £Z0T/PT/TT
zo'sL- yeaq yjueq paJes|) ajqedeg sJunodYy uoISIAKg [BUOREN ALIBqQIT 3 |eqO|D PEATOO0LAT  €Z0T/OE/TT €Z0T/PT/TT
Tr8rl’e- Yeaq yueg patea|) ajqedey sjunoady SYdSd Yoy - apimuoneN ERATOO0LId  £20T/OE/TT €TOT/PT/IT
PO'6TT- ye.q sjueg pa.ea|d 3jgeled syunodry WHI Y30y - apimuonen Z89T00DL40  ETOZ/OE/TT £T0Z/PT/IT
S6'9PS5'6- yeJq yueg pa.ea|y ajqeded s3unoddy jueg yyeay wndo TEOTO00LA0  ETOT/OE/TT £20Z/PT/TT
L PPLE- Yeaq ueg paiea() ajgeAed siunoady SYSY BZOTOOGLAO  £2OZ/OE/TT ETOZ/PT/TT
¥6°£90'S- yeuq yueq pasea)) ajgeded sjunoddy SUJSd LSt - apimuoneN LI5T00DL30  €ZOT/OE/TT £202/pT/TT
TE0LTE yeuq yueg pases|) ajqeded slunody [5t - IpImugeN DISTO00LIC  £20T/OS/1T £2OT/PT/TT
00°05p- yeiQ yueq pasea) 3qeAed SN0y dH3d - Auedwo) 3sni| apimuoneN PZ9TO00LI0  £T0T/OS/1T £T0T/PT/TT
SE'9EP [esJaA3Y [eaQq yueg paJe3)) 138pa7 (eau3n  uUoULING'Y “IBPOTT JO UONIBIRY - QJETOT/PT/TT - wndo VEOODDDYdId  E€TOZ/OE/TT €20Z/PT/TL
unowy adA}p smes Inpoy uolduasag Jaquiny aeg aeq

paseapy ponss|

- ;:98uey ajeq panss|

woday uonIesues) yueg



9 j0 ¢ abey Wd ZZ:vS b €£202/5/21
roTe F2242 pajes)) 9)qeied sJunoy uapuadapu) apiap syl TSEE0TA0L  €20T/0E/1T €20Z/20/11
00°EtL- PBY3 paiea) a)qeded sJUN0Y JT1 X3yRRL 08307904 €£20Z/OE/TT £702/Z0/11
£T0r- el ] pasea|d 2|qeied sJunody Wapeds GLBEOTO0L  €TOT/OE/TE £20T/Z0/11
000zE- 1Y Suipueising ajqeheq 51uno1dy XINEW 11095 §IBEOTI0L £20Z/TO/TT
00161~ P33 paies|d 2|qeAeg 51UN01DY eaug Auat ZI3T0T90L  £TOZ/OE/TT £20Z/20/11
00°000°Z- 3D paJea|d ajqeded SJUNOY 2V YE3H SONdH O[3E0T90L  £TOT/OE/TT £20Z/20/11
Z6°VTIT- Payy paiea|d ajqeAed s1UN0IDY IT1‘|135winossig SI3E0TI0L  ETOT/OE/TT £20Z/70/11
00181~ ¥Ry pasea|) 3|qeAeq S1UN0IDY uosuyor Auueg vIBECIS0L  €TOT/OE/TT €20T/T0/1¢
6 PayY3 Suipueising 2|qeAed 51UN0DY Auoyiny |eJipay g a1 BUOZUY [€1U) EIBEOTI0L €Z0Z/20/1T
005" peC el pasea|d 2|qeAed 5UN0IDY d13uedoud seguawy TZBECTS0L  €TOT/OE/TT €202/20/1T
95'Zt9- FRY) pasea|d a|qeded sjunoy SUONINGS [EIIURYIAN 2 O3 ¥ TLBEOTO0L  €TOT/OE/TT €20Z/20/1T

pun; |eiauan QAN - 0000109 JUNODY yueq

SS'B98'E0T  (80T) 512301 0980TO0LED IUN0IZY yueg
£0'8Y- yeiq jueg paJead 3|qeAed sunody ‘07 *SU| JUSPIIDY F 37 |BIVO|OD 7BaT000L30 £20Z/0E/1T £Z0Z/0E/TT
ST’ e yueq pasea) 3|qedey sjunoady VY SHOTO00Ld0  ETOZ/OE/TI £z0T/oE/1T
0£'58- yeuq yueq paie3|d 3|geded 5unoay pleIys jedaq ZOTHO0LEd  €T0Z/oE/1T £ZOZ/0E/1T
FEBET'T usodag pasead Jadpa |esauan yyeaH a19(dwo) zZy £5C000dI0  €TOZ/OE/TT £20T/0E/1T
or9sT’t usodag patead Ja8pa |esauan aJeayyjeaqpayiun 6757000430 £TOZ/OE1T £20Z/0E/TT
€509 usodag paiea) 128pa |e2uag 15T 3JED 8757000430 £TOZSOE/TT £Z0T/OE/TT
SU'Z66'Y nsodag paJea) 123pa7 |esauag Asnseas) sn 0vGzo0043d €Z0Z/0E/TT £T0T/6Z/1T
ESV68'E usodag paies|d 1a8pa] |esauan 15T 2JED 975000430 £TOT/OE/TT €T0T/6T/TT
T8 G88'E6- 143 pales() l|oihed 143 jlo1Aey 7ZLO0O0IA3  €202/0€/1T £20Z/8Z/1T
L6 TBL'LT- ye.q yueq palead 3|geded 53unoady IIIAIIS BNUBASY [BUIANU] SDLT000LEd  €TOT/OE/TT £20Z/8T/11
OVLTE- ye.q yueg paJead ?|qedeg 53uNoXDY anuaaay Jo uawwedaq euozuy SOLT00030  €T0zT/oE/tL £702/8Z/11
OT'045°T- yeq yueg paieay s|qeded sunodxdy Y3 S¥dSd - Auedwo 1sna) aplmuonen vOLTO00d0  £TOZ/OE/TT £20Z/8Z/1T
29'L0S'T- ye.q yueg palea() 3|qedeg syunoddy 33 S¥dSd - Auedwoy) 15nJ] apimucneN £OLT000[A0  £TozTfoE/T £202/82/11
£9°966°8- yeuq jueq paJead a(qeied 53UN0DY SYdSd TOLTO00L40  €TOZ/OE/TT £20Z/8Z/1T
TO'SL- yeuq yueq paJea) Jqeied sjuncDY woIsIAIg |BUCHIEN ALIaQ)T 8417 (€QO)D 071000040 £TOZ/OE/TT £20Z/8T/1T
06'652°C yeuq yueg paied 3|qeAed sunoy SHdSd Yi0y - 3pimuoneN 07100040 ETOZ/OE/TT £20Z/8T/1T
£8°0TT- YeaQ Hueg paleaD a|qeied sjunoady VY| Yoy - 3pIMUOnEN BROTOO0Ld0  €Z0Z/OE/TT £20Z/8T/1T
56'9t5°6- Yeuq yueg paiead ajqeAed sjunoxdy Queg yeay wmdo SEAT000LA0  €ZOZ/OE/TT £20Z/8T/1T
9/'SS9'E- yeuq yueg paJes|d aqeAed 53UN0DY SYsY 9681000140 £Z0Z/0E/TT £T0Z/8T/1T
18°2L5°E- yeuq yueg pales)) sjqeied 53unoddy SHdSd LS - SpimuoneN FEOTOOGLd0  £ZOZ/OE/TT £20Z/82/1T
€2'S90°E- yeuq yueg paiea)d 3|qeAed SUNoI3Y L5t - apimuoneN EBAT000Ld0  €TOZ/OE/TT £ToT/8Tiit
0005v- yeiq dueg pasead a|qeAed $UnoIY dH3d - Auedwo) 1sna) apimuoneN 1601000110  €TOZ/OE/TT £20¢/82/1T
LLOL- yeuq yueg paJea|) 3|qeied sjUnoIdY SHdSd £591000130 €TOZ/OE/TT €20T/82/11T
8819 wsodag pasea|) Jadpa |essuan yreqablieyd G4EZ0T/BZ/TT - ApJeH Y c000009430  €ZOT/OE/TT £202/82/11
SE9EY [e543A2Y Yeuq yueg paJea)) 198pa (eiBusy  uoULNG'Y ‘IBPO’T JO UCNIBIEY - OJETOZ/BT/TT - wmdQ EE000009430  €TOTSOESTT €20/87/1T
PEPIT wsodag paJes|D J1adpa |esauan ddvy 5757000430  ETOT/OE/TT €202/82/1T
00'sy wsodag paJea|) 1adpa |esausn) SSE|D UdD BESZ000430 £202/0E/1T £20T/LZ/TT
¥8'T69°S wsodag paJea)) 1adpa |essuan aeNpay $252000430  £TOT/OEfIt £202/L2/1T
S6'L2S wsodag pasea|d 133pa |esdua peoJjiey asedpapy ELoC000430  €TOT/OESTT £T0T/LTT
wnowy adAL snjels apnpowy uonduasag Jagquinpn 2aeq eq
PAUED panss|

- :aSuey ajeq panss|

Hoday uonoesuel] yueg



g Jo v abed Wd 2Z:55: ¥ EZ0E/S/ZT
8.°08- P32y uipueising ajqeded S$junolY Ijqon-L GT6E0TA0Z £70Z/2Z/1T
L5'1756'99- AI_YD Buipueising 3|geAed 5uNcY "2U| ‘Z¥ WjesH soJiey 8TGEOTO0L £20Z/2T/11
86'sE¢- A8y Buipueising 3|qeAed SIUNODY X043y I16E0T90L gzoz/ee/1t
00's8t- IBYD Buipueising ajqeded spunodny JU| POOMUONIOD JO |01 L-PABM, 3TGE0L90L £20Z/T2/11
oF'86b's- 1Y SupuRising ?)qeied spunozy 02 3dUBINGUUIY A3||BA BPISA-DYAA ST6E0TI0L gzoz/ee/it
$8'560°91- F2yYd uipuersing ajqeded s1unoddy uonesodJo) sa|es JANS FT6E0T90L €20Z/72/11
00'9tTe- oy Jupuersing a|qeied s3unoady zadoq ya)y ETGEOTI0L €z0T/TT/1T
00'TH8- ¥RYD Sujpueising 3|qeied SJUNOIDY SIXAd - 2JE3U)|EDH BUOZLIY UIIYLION TTGEOT90L €zoL/ee/it
$8'SS0"E- ¥I_YJ Suipueising ajqeieg SJUNOIY JeatueyIa °F 2113913 Afjouuo) TT6E0190L g€z0z/eT/1t
008245 EEC Ve Sujpueising ajqedeqd sJUNoIIY 77 SWIISAS ANINIBS 3414 MBD OT6E0T90L €70/T/IT
LY LY- I paieald ajqeded sunoddy WELY BOGEOTSOL  ETOT/OE/TL £20Z/TT/1T
18'688'€6- AIBYD paiea|y a|qeARq SIUNODDY (LY BOBE0TI0L  €20Z/OE/TT gzozfee/it
05'TS- 3IBYD Buipueising ajgeded sunoddy Jvd S431y21jaa14 Asj|ep BpIBA-RUOPAS Z06T0T90L gT0g/Te /1T
0£'L6¢- 1#Y2 Buipueising ageAed slunaddy J055Yy SI21yByau14 Adj|eA apIspA-eUOPaS 906E0190L €20z/ze/TT
05257~ =10 Suipueising ajqeded sJunoddy sanuey) JawSyasld Asjlen apiap-euopas S0BEQTI0L £20T/TE/tL
80'RLT'T- YD Supuersing aqeied sjunoxdy SS3[2JIM UOZUAA, POBEDTI0L £20Z/LT/T1
8£'€66'201- A33Y) Suipuersing ajqeied sjunoxdy 433U uoliesad( yueg sn EDGEOTI0L €20T/LT/TL
0£0L- 3384) palea|) 3qeAey S1UNOIZY INI ‘SED SNN 70GEOTI0L  ETOT/OE/TT £202/LT/11
00°00%- AI8Y) pa.les|dy ajqedeg sUNOIDY 19M151Q 3414 BUOP3S TOGEOTI0L  ETOT/OE/TL £20Z/LT/TT
Ot LLO'T [ pa.ea)d 3jqedeg sunNoNY axnas Jdas adplqyd ODGEOTI0Z  €TOZ/OE/TT £202/LT/TT
£8°259- YD paJea(d ajqeAed 53UNOIY INI 5158y N BEREOT90/  ETOZ/OE/TT £20Z/LT/TT
STEVT- [ BujpuRising 3jqeeg sjunonY 00 UIADY-UUBWIUBIL3 BBFEOTI0L £202/LT/TT
S2'65€'8T- AIBYD BuipuRising ajgeAed siunody POOMUBNOD JO AN 16RE0T90L £20T/LT/1T
00'pLs 3D paiea|) a|qeAed sjunoxny d117°5n Alpl Jaxeg OGBEOTI0.  ETOZ/OE/TI £TOZ/LT/TT
00°SLT usadag pai1ea)) 3|qeal239y SUN0MY watuded ysd4 uoiney ‘i [BPZ0004I0  EZOT/OESTT £20Z/ET/TT
0000t ysodag pasea|) 31 eARIaY SIUNOIDY wawhed OO 2J11 40 321D SEPZ000430  E2OZ/OE/TT £20Z/ET/1T
99L'T usodag pases|) 133pan jeisuaD usodaq 49 £20Z/8/T1T T8Pz000d30  £T0Z/0E/TT £20Z/R0/TT
£'667'96- ¥Ry pases)D 3)qeAed SN0y adnn S69E0TI0L  €TOT/OE/TT £20Z/80/11
99'986°LS- 3343 pases)d 3jqeAed slunodoy Qdnn PESE0TI0L  €TOT/OE/TT £20Z/80/11
05°'T5- YD) Suipuersing a|geAeg SIUNOIDY J¥d 5191yBYall4 Aaj|ep BpIap-BUODAS E63E0190L £20Z/80/1F
¥9'L6L F_YJ Suipuersing a|qeied slUNcady 2055y $1914Bla.|4 Aajjep BPIaA-BUOPAS TGBE0TI0L £20Z/80/1T
05'ZST- ¥Ry Suipueysing a|qeied SIUNOIDY sanuey) Jaydyaul4 Aajep aplan-euopas I6BEOLO0L €Z0Z/80/11
00'LE- FRYD pasea|d a|qeied sluncady U POCMUONOY) JO [CJ)-P33MA 06BE0TO0L  €TOT/OE/TT £20Z/80/1T
00'001- F3yd paes|d a|qeieg SJUNOIDY "303SY SJS1YJ) SN 78 2414 AJjjep apaap GEREOTO0L  £TOT/OE/TT £20Z,/80/1T
9E'0L" F YD pates)d ajgeded sunoddy 0BLZ# 84015 SdN dYL GE8L0TE0L  £roTfot/it £T0T/80/TT
99'9£8's- 33y palea|d a|qeieg JUNCIIY dnoug ASojouyda) aieisung [8BE0TS0L  ETOT/OE/TT £70Z/80/1T
86'6ET- AIBYD pales(d a|qeieg SJUNOYYY sa11ddng JaAry 1S3MYLION - SHN SEEE0T90L  £T0Zf0E/1T £202/80/11
00'000°ZT- LEC ] palea|d ajqeAed sJUNCIDY IV YljeaH sosH GEBEOTS0L  ETOZ/OE/IT £202/80/1T
LP'OSET- ERETe ] paiea|d ajqedeqd sJUNcY D71 ‘SUOREJUNWWOIFNB | SPUEBIDH FEBEOTSOL  £T0ZfOg/iT £202/80/11
YIETOT- A Y) paJead ajgeded 53Un0Y Auoyiny {ealpaly g aad euoziy EGEEOTS0L  EZOT/OE/TT £20Z/80/1T
09'982't- $I3Yd paieafd ajqeied sjunoddy SUONN|OS [ENVBLYIBN Z 03 ¥ ZBREOTI0L  £TOT/OEfET £202/80/%1
00'Z6 ysodag pales|d 3)QBAI303Y SIUROIIY awAed Ydd DOIYN 09PZ000430 £20Z/08/1t £20Z/¢0/1t
00'E6L°PT ysodag paies|y J33pa [esaUdY usodaq 49 £202/2/T1 Zivzoo04dI0  £20Z/OE/TT £202/20/1T
wnowy adAL snels anpow uonduisaqg JsquinN aeq aea

paJea)d panss|

- :98uey eQq panss| Hoday uondesues] yueg



g Jo g abed Wd Z2:¥S ¥ £20T/5/21

Ly 0S8t T (69T} - |10 Loday

T6'SEI VT {19 :|E30L DOOOLOTIOS 1UNOIIY Hueg

00'¢zE ysodag Suipueising B)qEA[BIRY SIUNODY wawhed 342 DOIYN STEC000d30 £zoz/oL/TT
£47995°9 1sodag paJea)) Ja8pa7 jesduag £Z07 JAQUISAON - paaIaday xe] Aladosd PESZ000d3d £20CZ/0E/1T £20Z/0E/11
S2'6ELL09 1sodaqg pasea)) Ja8pa |eseuan £207 JAQWIADN - Panaday xe | Aladolyd ESe000d3d €TOT/OE/TE £20Z/0E/TT
£4'525°L8 usodag pasea)) Ja8pal |esauan £Z0Z JOQUIIAON - 1¥Ad ZESe000d3d £20Z/0E/TT €£20Z/0E/MT
+O'S0F u_moawn_ m:_ucmumuso J|q2AIBITY SIUNOIY u:w:.;mn_ PoOMUORnD] JO >u_u 8152000430 mNON\_NN\:“
0001, usodaqg paueaf) 1298pa7 [2iaul0 usodag 49 QAN 9157000430 £ZOZ/OE/TT €20T/2T/11
99°99T¢ usodag pasea)d 3QeAdddY SIUNODY JuRWARY YA PINSIC |EXPIW pue ang uoiue) saddo) ETSZ000430  €ZOT/OE/TT €T0Z/TT/1T
unowy adAg snjeis Inpowy vonduasag Jaquiny 2ea aea

paseapy panss

- :afuey ajeQ panss| poday uonresue] yueg



Wd T FSTF £202/5/21

Arewawng

- :afluey ajeq panss|

LY r0s'8hT 691
vS'L52- 4

v ST 061- 4
00021 z
BSOVILET'T 6L
SS'9LL 615" 514
0L'TLB 4
61697691 €€
uncwy wuno)
Ly P05'8vT 691
TT'9LL°T6T- ot
T6'SEIVPT 19
999567 4
wunowy uno)
L P05 ‘8T 69T
TE'SEIPPT 19
S5'B9R'E0T 801
unowy uno)

Je10) Wwoday
afleyd admias
143
|es1aAay ysodag
usodaqg
HI2YD
|es1aA3Y Yelq dueg
Yeug yueg
adA) uonaesues)
jer0) woday
UNoI3Y I3UENquy 000201-10 T0
puny [eJats9 GIAA 000TOT-10 10
WNOIY YSED
:[eyo1 woday

PUng [€75035 GIAA 0000r0TI09
N0y axuenguuy 0990T00LE0
JUROJY Jyueg

Moday uodesuel] jyueg



Balance Sheet - Detail

Verde Valley Fire District, AZ Account Summa ry
As Of 11/30/2023

Account Mame Balance
Fund: 01 - General Fund
Assets
01-101000 VVFD General Fund 3,657,347.40
01-10200Q Ambutance Account 338,743.02
01-104000 PSPRS COP Contingency Reserve Fund 1,104,431.39
01-104001 PSPRS COP Lease Payment Fund 1.99
01-121000 Property Tax Receivable 114,947.23
01-122000 Ambulance Billing Receivable 564,334.43
01-122500 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts -518,481.87
D1-123000 Other Receivables 99,721.32
01-123500 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Other | -44,614.68
01-124002 Due From / Due To Capital Projects Fund 121,678.93
01-124003 Due From / Due To Wildland Fund -47,818.34
01-151000 Prepaid Expenses 22,609.98
01-151001 Postage Due Prepaid Account 4255
01-151002 Prepaid PSPRS Employer Contributions 272,374.69
01-151003 Securis Capitalization Prepayment 032
Total Assets:  5,685,314.38 5,685,314.38
Liability
01-200000 Accounts Payable 35,837.48
01-210000 Payroll Payable 61.88
01-211700 Unemployment 11,18
01-212110 PSPRS Tier 1 - Withholding -225.99
01-213231 PSPRS Tier 3 DB -24.78
01-215014 Health Savings Acct - Employer 872.70
01-222411 Deferred Revenue - Taxes 133,923.77
01-222441 Deferred Revenue - Ambulance 103,014.00
01-222450 Deferred Revenue - Miscellaneous 8963281
Total Liability: 363,103.05
Equity
(1- 310000 Unreserved for General Fund 4,199,094.71
Total Beginning Equity: 4,199,024.71
Total Revenue 4,158,075.08
Total Expense 3,034,958.46
Revenues Over/Under Expenses 1123,116.62
Total Equity and Current Surplus {Deficit): 5,322,211.33

Total Liabilities, Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit): 5,685,314.38

12/5/2023 4:09:20 PM Page 1 of 4



Balance Sheet - Detail

Account Name
Fund: 02 - Capital Projects Fund
Assets

a Capital Projects Fund
Due From / Due To General Fund

Total Assets:
Liability
Total Liability:
Equity
02-310000 Unreserved for Capital Projects Fund

Total Beginning Equity: =

Total Revenue
Total Expense
Revenues Over/Under Expenses

Total Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit):

Total Liabilities, Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit):

Balance

2,985,541.78
-121,678.93
2,863,862.85

2,869,427 96

 2,869,427.96

42 050.37
47,615.48
-5,565.11

2,863,862.85

2,863,862.85

2,863,862.85

As Of 11/30/2023



Balance Sheet - Detail

Account
Fund: 03 - Wildland Fund
Assets

03-101000

Equity

13- 310000

Total Revenue
Total Expense
Revenues Over/Under Expenses

Name Balance
Wildland Fund 344,312.01
Cther Receivables 0.51
Due From / Due To General Fund 47,818 34
Total Assets: 392,130.86

Unemployment ~ b3o
Total Liability: 0.30

Unreserved for Wildland Fund 353,392.22
Total Beginning Equity: 353,392.22

142,338.69

103,600.35

38,738.34

Total Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit): 392,130.56

Total Liabilities, Equity and Current Surplus {Deficit);

392,130.86

392,130.86
[ ———— =]

As Of 11/30/2023



Balance Sheet - Detail As Of 11/30/2023

Account Name Balance
Fund: 04 - Employee Benefit Liability Fund
Assets
(4-101000 Employee Benefit Liability Furd 288,067 25
Total Assets:  288,067.29 238,067.29
Liability
Total Liability: 0.00
Equity
04310000 Unreserved for Employee Benefit Liability 284,096.13
Total Beginning Equity: 'z_iaﬁé.l_s
Total Revenue 3,971.16
Total Expense ] ~ 0.00
Revenues Over/Under Expenses i 3,971.16
Total Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit}): 288,067.29

Total Liabilities, Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit): 288,067.29



“FR3A 1205Y JUBLIND Buf 1 PZHAN 8q 10U Aew $OpRdRUE PRI 1ew; Sway) o) enp are 1ebpng
) 4 )0 )0 UL YOVEW JOU 0D Je) SMOJ AUE 1) 610U 95281 "SIUSWSIENS YUBY PUB ‘SBURILALING UOENMUGISY 'ssodeq p Sueum 'S0 0 161iBay “seiaueuy ARUOR S)00SI0 By O) JajAl eseald ‘TUNTOR JUBLGSEAUI PUB y$2) 'SaINpUedics “Senuanas ey Buiebel uogeuLojw paelap AW 104
‘pouad ey Buung ‘pied usym Uel JBuge) PEUNIUI LBYM SBINYPUGHXe PUE ‘PBAIBORI UBLM LIBY) JOLJRS 'PRLIED SI8 AB\) USYM SBnUBAS: Loday 0) pesn
© Buniodas jo 5i5eq [eAISYY PAYIPOR S| "$152E RNXDY PIUPON © Lo papeda) 1 ) SE ‘Lodal] [BRURULJ [ENULY $1OLISK] L YDIEW 0} SISSE [BNIX0Y PALIPON € UO Pejiodal eq o) peSueyd ueq eAy SIMIPUBdE B PUE SONUBAG) BL) JBL] BIOU BSBRIY "SILNCIIE YSED BUY LAY PRSINGSID SUINPUS:® pue

L PeE0da SEAUBARI B3¢ Wi Aluow pelepdn aq w suooelod eseyy Suuuerd meweuy u epink e se pesn &q o ave Aey) 1e6pnq peidope s feaf Juswng sy pue skad () any sed ou 0} SINPUBHXE PUB SANLGAR [BIZE 5 190SK] OU) 10 Sisdieue ue Ll PaALEp BB BAOGE Suondelud ay)

“suogasioud asay) 0 moa BIUUIRE Y$2T) PalewS3 ) 0] pred aq PINOYS UOKUBNE 8507 JRaA [BISI BY O 8SINO 8L 18AD pateBNg Sarypusdxe papekaxd ey AsES 0 BIGR(EAR YSED JUBIYNS
SUEIUreU! JOLASK] 94 BU) 1eY) Sjensuccep o} pejeiauab st odas si) yuow Guipsdssd ey woy senlipusdxe pUe $SRUBABI [EMOE aU) Ui Ajuow pajepdn oq of St oday UoRDGI0IJ MOYJ YSBD AlY) JEak [B9SH YIRE LOdeY UORIBI0N] MO14 ySe:) € Sanpad Jsnuw KRS Bt (0)08-8 § SV Jad

WEHVE § GIBLISE § 9eS'ORl'y ¢ IE/06LE & SISUESE § pIL'PREE § SvZ9BlY § 060966 $ 6EO'ORI'C § 8RZ'SSE § 6SK0:8'L § BILYSET § 23uR|Eg yse) pITRWINS]
Sopi0R § G6879 ¢ c£99ez 5 (02868l § GIVENME  $ PRNUSMY SINUIARY
$537 91qRAIIFY SUN0IY 0) PRISOY SIRIVY ysen
gegle ¢ (g9o'st ¢ (ms0u) ¢ {ogEeed) § Sl0tL  § pieg popad
Jopd S5 PlEd 194 10N Ing penaddy (ssuadx3) sentiqer]
EEE'BEZ  § MOEWOL  § ZBSELEL $ JSLAE % L08R § OMVMOL § TLZEIEY § ARz § moeme 8 (svstue'l) ¢ isav'erd) ¢ (Eoroisd ¢ {pesn)ipeppy yse: 19N SARRINIING
(gos'oar) ¢ (19g'ee9) § SZ@'SSO'L § Uvo'or®)  § (BES'O0Y) § (REVTRE) § 9S1'06E  § §60u€L  § veseeeZ ¢ (o0'mzs) ¢ (esosow) ¢ {Zvow) ¢ (pesn)/pappy yse) 19N Auow
SYCYETE § BE6'SIY'E S £ROZBI'L S OMLBLL'L § JPCRIR S BIG'SES  § SRTGIS S Q6H'QIC S SITORS S #SHOD9  § 9BUBLZ S 165GB) S ZBE'TS  § orp'Ols & saumypusdxg rejo)
6189/8 & 6iB8IE  § el8MIE  § - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ sasn Guueurd Jayio
L69rs § LIE9KS $ - $ OS¥EYS § - $ - $ - $ - $ - § 9sr'emr - $ - § - $ § 8iAeg 193]
S69GLS  § EEXSI9  § STLEOE S WBMMZ 0§ SZTMP S YBVUL S ¥BVIT S vBYEZ S YL § p0T $ €2 % 606§ - $ - ¢ sanppuadyg e
2AYST % S960S2 S 9EEIZ % SEZUE 0§ 9RZMZ 0§ GETNZ % 9EZUZ 0§ OECNZ 0§ SETNZ 0§ #EZOZ S ev22 S 10861 § 6BEUE  § e $ suonEdWNWWO)
052'¢ § el § el s - $ - 5 - s - . & - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ PUEIDIA
ZEVTLL % MPIL % BOEYWE 8 BIEML 8 6%E'ML % 69EML  § 6%WL  $ 69wl $ B9E'ML  § ¥eR'LL § 206 $ g6 § peeY $ 96281 § SURUAUER jeeld
94’851 § PRZOZL 0§ OBZEL § O06ZEL 0§ 062CL % 06ZCL % O0BZEL  § 06Z€l  § OBZEL  § E¥EY § QU $ €292 $ 926 $ 6008 § suonessdp
gee'elz  § L2892 § 61BL 5 l6MBL 0§ Z6MBL § s6KBL § 618§ 6l § 6LEL § WeLEZ § £2SML § £SgWL % 0Ll § ZevR § seames SWI
095§ 088wy $ wey § 2T $ Y § wur $ Ty $ v $ ey $ 896 $ o' $ gee't $ 1862 $ onT § edveuauey Buiping
AV % 62 $ 6% $ 6981 $ 6981 $ 6981 § 698 $ 698') $ 59t $ 89 $ ££97 § 181 $ 08 $ pEsY § uoguaseld and
EIELE  § ISS6SE  § 6ISET 0§ 6ISET S 629CT 0§ ZOMYE  § GZSET 0§ PEEEE 0§ ZOLVE 0§ 9518 S GBLIT S 9BL0C  § €862 $ O00L'EY ¢ uonenswwpy
009 $ 66t § 0% $ - $ - § - s - $ 0052 $ 002 $ - $ - $ - s - $ 6t § preogany
SIGCO8'S § /o8'1Z9's 3 OvDISK  § OWDISK  § 195%9/9  $ OMOISP S ORDISP  § OWOISK  § QMOLSE  $ ZIC00F  § 98529 $ Zi00r  § £OLSir  § 18968 § sesuadyg uuwosiag
sampuadxa
BSVETE $ MTNLLE $ SIS'SHL S 6S0'0SK  § MIECOIS'E $ PIO'GET S SRI'B9L % SSO'OEE  $ CIE'OML  § ZSE'ERL  $ OSETSO'E $ OEGUSE $ 6Z8'G0L  § MUMMG & sonuaey o)
LEW9  § bEeS $ ugw 8§ - § - [ § - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - s - s - § sawnog buioveud ley)
LS 0§ 002y 0§ G262 3 wBVMZ  § SZTWr § PRV § YRYMZ § ¥BVLT § WY 3 etk § - $ - § - s - § sanudARy e
0026 $ sl0'se § § 9. $ ¢ $ 9 $ 19 § 9 $ 19, § 45991 0§ BEEL S ¥EMRL § 95051 § EEFRL § Swoou .y
000248 § 19E'96. § £80'89  § €80'R9 ¢ €£90°89 6 ©£B0'89  § €808 % €B0BD  § £B0'B9 § €08y 8 MEN8 § SESU9  § €876 § ¢rS'ec S ([enuooy payipow) sanuaasy seinquiy
0568 § 6986 $ £802 § €807 $ e80T $ EB0Z $ £807 $ BELBZ § €802 $ 7 $ SEr'y $ 89872 $ 2% $ 801'ZF  § S8MMAG I0) A8
Bris § 15166 $ o0 § - 5 - $ - s - $ - $ 000 § 8.0 $ Sov $ 91% $ 10l § - § sanuaney EuswLsarcba))
ISBZE0. § ¢PIBS0  § OB60LC 3 E¥OMSE  § CITESHL § JSY0pL S 6260 § 9BE0LT  $ JSBTE0 § QIE'G09 3 LI9'OM6T § /8099 § .29 $ 621 § senuaney xe) Auadoid
wbpng J9 1oL yz-unp re-Ael ye-idy ¥Z-°R $2-094 pz-uer 7729 £2-A0N £20 tr-dog £z-by £Tior SanuanY
$TETAS LT} papaford  pepafoad  pupelalg pspefosd  papefosd  papsford  paeloud ey lemy (enoy [engoy MYy
BLLYSET § 20URRE YSE £Z0T ‘0L Juny

£Z02 ‘0% Joquianop Buipu3 Yo ay) 104
suofoalald Mol4 yseD pun [e1SUSS pZ0Z-EZ0Z Ad
1ousiq and As|es apiap



Monthly Budget VS Actual - Summary

Verde Valley Fire District, AZ Group Summary
For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 11/30/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
ExpCategory;RevCategory Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity  {Unfavorable) Used
Fund: 01 - General Fund
4100 - Property Tax Revenues 7.032,851.00 7,032,851.00 665,315.58 3,682,875.44 -3,349,975.56 52.37 %
4200 - Intergovernmental Revenues 91,423.00 91,423.00 5,078.01 9,750.97 -81,672.03 10.67 %
4300 - Fees For Services 89,507.00 89,507.00 2,767.00 53,630.13 -35,876.87 5092 %
4400 - Ambulance Revenues 8§17,000.00 817,00000 41,802.84 319,777.74 -197,222.26 39.14 %
4500 - Other income $,200.00 9,200.00 16,656.82 79,708.6% 70,508.69 866.40%
4700 - Grant Revenue 547,196.00 547,196.00 12,332.11 12,332.11 -534,863.89 2.25%
4900 - Other Financing Sources 647,371.00 647,371.00 0.00 0.00 -647,371.00 0.00 %
Department: 5000 - Personnel Expenses
5000 - Salaries and Wages 3,696,147.00  3,696,147.00 267,359.72  1,410,499.88  2,285,647.12 3B.16%
Department: 5000 - Personnel Expenses Total:  3,696,147.00  3,696,147.00 267,359.72 1,410499.88  2,285,647.12 38.16%
Department: 5100 - Employee Benefits
5110 - Employment Taxes 407,265.00 407,265.00 5,655.81 216,323.19 190,941.81 53.12%
5120 - Retirement Benefits 523,547.00 523,547.00 30,626.98 159,174.55 364,372.35 30.40 %
5150 - Health Benefits 1,203,016.00 1,203,016.00 95,345.51 444,892.12 758,123.88 36.98%
5180 - Uniforms 3355000  33,550.00 1,323.92 8,164.43 2538557  24.34%
Department: 5100 - Employee Benefits Total:  2,167,378.00  2,167,378.00 13295222  828,554.38  1,338,823.61 38.23%
Department: 6000 - Fire Board
6040 - Supplies 600.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 0.00%
6090 - Training 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 638.53 4,361.47 12,77 %
Department: 6000 - Fire Board Total: 5,600.00 560000 000 633,53 4,961.47 11.40%
Department: 6100 - Administration
6110 - Insurance 42,533.00 42,533.00 0.00 19,774.00 22,759.00 46.49%
6120 - Outside Services 156,926.00 156,926.00 19,890.95 61,851.29 95,074.71 3941 %
65130 - Memberships / Subscriptions 45,366.00 45,366.00 0.00 42,159.67 3,206.33 9293 %
65140 - Supplies 31,540.00 31,540.00 2,673.27 10,953.46 20,586.54 34.73 %
6160 - Utilities 22,706.00 82,706.00 5,355.82 29,732.23 52,973.77 35.95%
6170 - Repair and Maintenance 5,032.00 5,032.00 23598 943,92 4,088.08 18.76 %
6190 - Training 15360.00  15,360.00 0.00 7,770.42 _ 7,589.58  S0.59%
Department: 6100 - Administration Total: B 379,463.00 379,463.00 28,156.02 173,184.99 206,278.01 4564 %
Department: 6200 - Fire Prevention
6220 - Qutside Services 8,000.00 £,000.00 0.00 80.00 7,920.00 1.00%
6230 - Memberships / Subscriptions 4,032.00 4,032.00 299.48 3,288.22 74378 8155%
6240 - Supplies 3,700.00 3,700.00 12831 4,477.67 -777.67 121.02%
6290 - Training _ 6,700.00 6,700.00 26600  266.00 643400  397%
Department: 6200 - Fire Prevention Total: 22,432.00 22,432.00 693.79 8,111.89 o 1.4'..3_2.6.-.1.1... '36.16 %
Department: 6300 - Building Maintenance
6320 - Outside Services 3,560.00 3,560.00 222.00 690.00 2,870.00 19.38 %
6340 - Supplies 13,600.00 13,600.00 707.72 2,313.56 11,286.44 17.01 %
6370 - Repair and Maintenance 34,0000  34,100.00 5,027.86 11,974.91 22,125.09 35,12 %
Department: 6300 - Building Maintenance Total: 51,260.00 51,260.00 5,957.58 14,978.47 36,291.53 29.22%
Department: 6400 - EMS Services
6420 - Qutside Services 63,000.00 63,000.00 5,498.40 22,354.71 40,645.29 35.48 %
6430 - Memberships / Subscriptions 9,643.00 9,643.00 D0.00 4,448.46 519454 46.13%
6440 - Supplies 101,587.00 101,587.00 6,754.77 44,011.76 57,575.24 43.32 %
6470 - Repair and Maintenance 18,500.00 18,500.00 16,095.85 23,390.75 -4,880.75 126.44 %
6490 - Training 25,628.00 25,628.00 1,445.15 3,746.31 21,8816% 1462%
Department: 6400 - EMS Services Total: 218,358.00 218,358.00 2979817  97,951.99 120,406.01 43.36%

Department: 6500 - Operations
6520 - Qutside Services 11,650.00 11,650.00 0.00 0.00 11,650.00 0.00%



Monthly Budget VS Actual - Summary

ExpCategory;RevCategory

6530 - Memberships / Subscriptions
6540 - Supplies

6570 - Repair and Maintenance
6590 - Training

Department: 6500 - Operations Total:

Department: 6600 - Fleet Maintenance
6640 - Supplies
6670 - Repair and Maintenance

Department: 6600 - Fleet Maintenance Total: o

Department: 6700 - Wildland
6740 - Supplies

Department: 6700 - Wildland Total:

Department: 6800 - Communications
6820 - Outside Services
6330 - Memberships / Subscriptions
6840 - Supplies
6860 - Utilities
6870 - Repair and Maintenance
6890 - Training

Department: 6800 - Communications Total:

Department: 7000 - Grants
5000 - Salaries and Wages
5110 - Employment Taxes
5120 - Retirement Benefits
5150 - Health Benefits
5180 - Unifarms
6590 - Training
7110 - AFG Grant Match Requirements
7200 - AZ GOHS Grants
7900 - Unanticipated Grants
7910 - Unanticipated Grant Match Requi

Department: 7000 - Grants Total:

Department: 8000 - Debt Service
8900 - Debt Service

Department: 8000 - Debt Service Total:

Department: 9000 - Other Financing Uses
9200 - Op Transfers OQut - Capita! Furd
9400 - Op Transfers Out - Employee Ben
9900 - Contingency

Department: 5000 - Other Financing Uses Total:
Fund: 01 - General Fund Surplus (Deficit): o

Fund: 02 - Capital Projects fund
4500 - Other Income
4900 - Other Financing Sources
Department: 8000 - Debt Service
8300 - Building Maintenance Equipment
8400 - EMS Services Equipment
8500 - Operations Equipment
8600 - Fleet Maintenance Equipment
8800 - Communications Equipment

Department: 8000 - Debt Service Total:

Department: 9000 - Other Financing Uses
9100 - Operating Transfers Out

Department: 9000 - Other Financing Uses Total: '
Fund: 02 - Capital Projects Fund Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 11/30/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Used
7,397.00 7,397.00 144.99 7,348.40 48.60 99.34%
77,554.00 77,554.00 2,592.41 9,964.43 67,585.57 12.85 %
7,600.00 7,600.00 0.00 630.78 6,969.22 8.30%
55275.00 5527500  1,605.50 9,773.17 4550183  17.68%
159,476.00 159,476.00 4,342.90 27,716.78 131,759.22 172.38%
75,750.00 75,750.00 7,171.17 25,817.26 45.4932.74 34.08 %
_ 9668200 9668200 472292 4836810 4831330 5003%
172,432.00 172,432.00 11,894.09 74,185.38 98,246.64 43.02 %
5,750.00 575000 000 000 575000  0.00%
5.750.00 5.750.00 0.00 0.00 5,750.00 0.00 %
220,317.00 220,317.00 18,359.75 91,798.75 128,518.25 41.67 %
4,865.00 4,865.00 304.43 3,623.98 1,241.02 74.49%
7.855.00 7,855.00 360.00 1,574.92 5,880.08 25.14%
13,800.00 13,800.00 1,210.17 4,918.35 8,381.65 35.64 %
4,790.00 4,750.00 0.00 0.00 4,790.00 0.00 %
320000 320000 000 0.00 320000 0.00%
254,827.00 254,827.00 20,234.35 102,316.00 152,511.00 40.15 %
166,914.00 166,914.00 0.00 0.00 166,914.00 0.00 %
18,002.00 18,002.00 0.00 0.00 18,002.00 0.00 %
21,114.00 21,114.00 0.00 0.00 21,114.00 0.00%
64,697.00 64,697.00 0.00 0.00 64,697.00 0.00 %
3,600.00 3,600.00 0.00 0.00 3,600.00 0.00%
14,250.00 14,250.00 0.00 0.00 14,250.00 0.00 %
15,999.00 15,959.00 2,013.64 2,840.55 13,158 .45 17.75 %
8,619.00 8,619.00 0.00 12,332.03 -3,713.03 143.08%
250,000.00 250,000.00 0.00 178,192.00 71,808.00 71.28%
~12,500.00 12,500.00 000 000 12,50000  0.00%
§75,695.00 575,695.00 2,013.64 193,364.58 382,330.42 33.59%
646,911.0_(_)_ 646,911.00 ] 2!.0_3.455.60_ 19_3_,_455.60 __543,455.40 _1_5.99 %
646,911.00 646,911.00 103,455.60 103,455.60 543,455.40 15.99 %
608,319.00 608,819.00 0.00 0.00 608,819.00 0.00%
20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 %
250,000.00 250,00000 0.00 000 25000000  0.00%
B78,819.00 878,819.00 0.00 0.00 878,819.00 0.00 %
0.00 000  137,09828  1,123,11662  1,123,11662 0.00%
8,000.00 8,000.00 585.00 42,050.37 34,050.37 525.63%
608,819.00 608,819.00 0.00 0.00 -608,819.00 0.00%
135,000.00 135,000.00 0.00 512.24 134,487.76 0.38%
230,000.00 230,000.00 0.00 30,635.31 199,364.69 13.32 %
106,233.00 106,233.00 13598 16,467.93 89,765.07 15.50 %
240,000.00 240,000.00 0.00 0.00 240,000.00 0.00%
3200000 32,000.00 000 000 3200000  0.00%
743,233.00 743,233.00 139.98 47,615.48 695,617.52 6.41%
_28,499.00 28,499.00 0.00 0.00 28,499.00  0.00%
28,499.00 28,499.00 0.00 0.00 28,499.00 0.00 %
-154,913.00 -154,913.00 48502 -5565.11  149,347.89  3.59%



Monthly Budget VS Actual - Summary

ExpCategory;RevCategory
Fund: 03 - Wildland Fund
4200 - Intergovernmental Revenues
4500 - Other Income
Department: S000 - Personnel Expenses
5000 - Salaries and Wages
Department: 5000 - Personnel Expenses Total:

Department: 5100 - Employee Benefits
5110 - Employment Taxes
5120 - Retirement Benefits .
Department: 5100 - Employee Benefits Total:

Department: 6700 - Wildland
6720 - Qutside Services
6740 - Supplies
6770 - Repair and Maintenance
6790 - Training
Department: 6700 - Wildland Total:
Fund: 03 - Wildland Fund Surplus (Deficit):
Fund: 04 - Employee Benefit Liability Fund
4500 - Other Income
4900 - Other Financing Sources
Department: 9000 - Other Financing Uses
9100 - Operating Transfers Out
Department: 9000 - Other Financing Uses Total: e

Fund: 04 - Employee Benefit Liability Fund Surplus (Deficit): o
Report Surplus (Deficit): :

Original
Total Budget

Current
Total Budget

300,000.00 300,000.00
600.00 600.00
181,50000  181,500.00
181,500.00 181,500.00
19,766.00 19,766.00
27,062.00 27,062.00
46,828.00 46,828.00
2,000.00 2,000.00
49,300.00 49,300.00
17,000.00 17,000.00
397200 387200
72,272.00 72,272.00
000 000
800.00 800.00
20,000.00 20,000.00
6887200 6887200
68,872.00 68,872.00
-48,072.00 .48,072.00
.202,985.00  -202,985.00

For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 11/30/2023

168,986.52  1,160,261.01

Variance
Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Used
51,521.07 137,508.71 -162,491.29 4584 %
0.00 4,829.98 4,229.98 B05.00%
1058559 7802148 10347852  42.99%
10,585.59 78,021.48 103,478.52 42,99 %
151.55 1,123.83 18,642.17 5.69%
163583 11,32191 15,740.09 4184%
1,787.48 12,445.74 34,382.26 26.58 %
0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00%
7,497.00 12,925.35 36,374.65 26.22 %
207.78 207.78 15,792.22 122%
000 000 397200 000%
7,704.78 13,133.13 59,138.87 18.17 %
31,443.22 38,738.34 38,73834 0.00%
0.00 3,971.16 3,171.16 496.40%
0.00 0.00 -20,000.00 0.00 %
0.00 0.00 68,872.00  0.00%
0.00 0.00 68,872.00 0.00%
000 397116  52,043.16 -8.26%

T 1,363,246.01 -571.60 %



Monthly Budget VS Actual - Summary For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 11/30/2023

Fund Summary

Variance

Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable

Fund Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable}
01 - General Fund 0.00 0.00 137,098.28 1,123,116.62 1,123,116.62
02 - Capital Projects Fund -154,913.00 -154,913.00 445.02 -5,565.11 149,347 89
03 - Wildland Fund 0.00 0.00 31,443.32 38,738.34 38,738.34
04 - Employee Benefit Liability Fur -@_072.00 ) 48,072.00 0.00 3,971.16 52,04_3.1_6

Report Surplus (Deficit): -202,985.00 .202,985.00 168,986.52  1,160,261.01  1,363,246.01



Verde Valley Fire District, AZ

Fund: 01 - General Fund
Revenue
RevCategory: 4100 - Property Tax Revenues
01-4 11000 Real Estate / Personal Property
01-412000 Fire District Assistance Tax
RevCategory: 4100 - Property Tax Revenues Total:

RevCategory: 4200 - intergovernmental Revenues

01-423000 In-Lieu Taxes
01-424000 Smart and Safe Arizona Act Taxes
01-425 Shared Services Agreement Reimbu
RevCategory: 4200 - Intergovernmental Revenues Total: i
RevCategory: 4300 - Fees For Services
01-431000 Fire Protection Service Agreeme
01-432000 Out of District Billings
01-433000 First Aid / CPR Classes
01-434000 Inspection / Plan Review Fees
RevCategory: 4300 - Fees For Services Total:
RevCategory: 4400 - Ambulance Revenues
01-44 101K Ambulance Revenues
01-a4 2000 Ambulance Refunds o
RevCategory: 4400 - Ambulance Revenues Total:
RevCategory: 4500 - Other Income
01:451000 Interest Income
(1-4520040 Donations
(1-453000 Sale of Surplus Property
(11-455000 Qther Income
RevCategory: 4500 - Other Income Total:
RevCategory: 4700 - Grant Revenue
01-471100 SAFER Grant
01-47 2000 AZ Governor's Office of Highway
01-473000 Miscellaneous Grant Revenues
RevCategory: 4700 - Grant Revenue Total:
RevCategory: 4300 - Other Financing Sources
01-492000 Operating Transfers In - Capital Fun
(1-494000 Operating Transfers In - Empioyee B
(1-459000 Carryover Funds
RevCategory: 4900 - Other Financing Sources Total:
Revenue Total:
Expense
Department: S000 - Personnel Expenses
ExpCategory: 5000 - Salaries and Wages
01-5000-501000 Fire Chief
0/1-5000-501300 Battalion Chiefs
01-5000-302100 Fire Inspector
1-5000-503000 Captains
1-5000-303100 Engineers
(+1-5000-503200 Firefighters
01-5000-504000 Administrative Staff
01-5000-504100 Support Staff
01-5000-505000 FLSA Overtime

Monthly Financials - Detail

Account Summary
For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 11/30/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable) Used
6,568,538.00  6,568,538.00 607,739.85  3,430,36438  -3,138,173.62 52.22%
464,313.00 464,313.00 5757573 252,511.06 211,801.94 54.38%
7,032,851.00  7,032,851.00 66531558  3,682,875.44  .3,349,975.56 52.37 %
1,423.00 1,423.00 0.00 0.00 -1,42300  0.00%
90,000.00 90,000.00 0.00 0.00 -90,00000  0.00%
0.00 000 5,078.01 9,750.97 975097  0.00%
91,423.00 91,423.00 5,078.01 9,750.97 81,672.03 10.67 %
64,507.00 64,507.00 0.00 38,448.13 -26,058.87 5960%
6,000.00 6,000.00 1,600.00 6,500.00 500.00 10833 %
5,000.00 6,000.00 667.00 5,832.00 .168.00 97.20%
13,000.00 13,000.00 500.00 2,850.00 -10,150.00 2192%
89,507.00 89,507.00 2,767.00 53,630.13 -35,876.87 59.92%
820,000.00 $20,000.00 57,175.74 337,039.87 -482,960.13  41.10%
 3,00000  -3,000.00 15,372.90 -17,26213  -14,262.13 S575.40%
£17,000.00 817,000.00  41,802.34 319,777.74 -497,222.26  39.14%
4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 47,511.13 4351113 1,187.78 %
1,200.00 1,200.00 100.00 1,728.00 52800 144.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 182.00 18200  0.00%
- 4,000.00 4,000.00 16,556.82  30,287.56 2628756 757.19%
9,200.00 9,200.00 16,656.82 79,708.69  70,508.69 B866.40%
288,577.00 288,577.00 0.00 0.00 28357700  0.00%
8,619.00 8,619.00 12,332.11 12,332.11 371311 14308%
250,000.00 250,000 00 0.00 0.00 -250,00000  0.00%
547,196.00 547,196.00 12,332.11 12,332.11 534,863.89 2.25%
28,493.00 28,499.00 0.00 0.00 -28,499.00  0.00%
68,872.00 68,372.00 0.00 0.00 -68,872.00 0.00%
550,000.00 550,000.00 0.00 0.00 -550,00000  0.00%
647,371.00 647,371.00 0.00 0.00 -647,371.00  0.00 %
9,234,548.00  9,234,548.00 74395236  4,158,075.08  -5076,472.92 45.03%
124,297.00 124,297.00 11,344.48 53,548.64 70,74836  A3.08%
263,531.00 263,531.00 20,012.80 121,759.23 14177177  46.20%
53,186.00 53,186.00 4,193.60 14,566.42 38,61958 27.39%
664,706.00 664,706.00 49,578.52 245,355.17 419,35083  3691%
517,943.00 $17,543.00 42,501.24 220,768.32 297,17468  A4262%
860,859.00 £60,859.00 60,911.85 305,807.28 555,051.72 3552%
239,047.00 239,047.00 18,376.35 92,177.22 146,86978 3856 %
5,384.00 5,384.00 197.36 560.92 4823108 1042%
206,141.00 206,141.00 14,913.96 80,405.81 12573519  39.01%




Monthly Financials - Detail

{+1-5000-306000
(11 -5000- 306001
(11-5000-506007
011-5000-507000
(11 -5000-509000

Overtime - Support
Overtime - Backfill
Overtime - Training
Medic Differential
Holiday Pay

ExpCategory: 5000 - Salaries and Wages Total:

Department: 5000 - Personnel Expenses Total: g

Department: 5100 - Employee Benefits
ExpCategory: 5110 - Employment Taxes

01-5100-511400
01-5100-511600
01-5100-511700
01-5100-5 11800

Social Security

Medicare

Unemployment

Workers Compensation Insurance

ExpCategory: 5110 - Employment Taxes Total:

ExpCategory: 5120 - Retirement Benefits

01-5100-512200
01-5100-512201
01-5100-512202

01-5100-512600

PSPRS Retirement

PSPRS Cancer Insurance
PSPRS Defined Contribution
ASRS Retirement

ExpCategory: 5120 - Retirement Benefits Total: i

ExpCategory: 5150 - Health Benefits

01-5100-515010
01-5100-515011
01-5100-515013
01-51C0-515013
01-5100-515014
01-5100-51501%
01-5100-515020
01-5100-515030
01-5100-515800
01:5100-517000
Q1-5100-51 7001
01-5100-51 /003
01-5100-5%1 7004
Q1-5100-51 7005
01-5100-%1 7006
01-5100-51 7100

e

Health Insurance

Dental Insurance

Vision Insurance

Life Insurance

Health Savings Account Contribu
Employer Funded Contributions
Accident, Death & Dismemberment
Craig Tiger Act Counseling Services
Conversion of Leave

Physicals / Vaccinations / Test
Physicals/Vaccinations/Test-Full-Ti
Physicals/Vaccinations/Test-Admini
Physicals/Vaccinations/Test-Suppoer
Physicals/Vaccinations/Test-New Hi
Physicals/Vaccinations/Test-New Hi
Post-Accident Drug Screening

ExpCategory: 5180 - Uniforms

01-3100-5 18000

01-5100-518001

01-5100-518100
01-3100-518102
01-5100-518103
01-5100-518109
01-5100-518111

100-518113

=

|E |D =
]

fan]

I

A

ek

&0

S -

[

TR T

i fln jm fim
%

I ==
e

2

[t

o0

=
=
l.}.

s
|y

n

oo
i [
=]

kin kA
el
|
=

(== (= I L]

|
=
3 ]

EEERE
SERER
i
o0
rell el e

[=]

= = = f=
kn jun

]

a0

Lt

)

Uniforms - Miscellaneous
Uniforms - New Hire Suppression
Uniforms-Full-Time Suppression
Uniforms-Newell, Louis
Uniforms-Murphy, Seth
Uniforms-Harkey, Cody
Uniforms-Marx, Jacob
Uniforms-Robertson, Matthew
Uniforms-Koropatnicki, Dean
Uniforms-Wintermute, Richard
Uniforms-Chavez, Matthew
Uniforms-Pizzi, Jonathan
Uniforms-Sherman, Dillon
Uniforms-McDaniel, Jake
Uniforms-Sinica, Jerry
Uniforms-Sandoval, Justin
Uniforms-Ashford, Scott
Uniforms-Rosenberg, Joel

For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 11/30/2023

ExpCategory: 5150 - Health Benefits Total:  1,203,016.00

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable  Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity  {Unfavorahble) Used
23,897.00 23,897.00 1,872.98 9,298 .90 14,598.10 38.91%
363,931.00 363,931.00 18,726.71 143,285.59 22064541  3537%
40,625 .00 40,625.00 467.44 7,563.70 3306130 1862%
222,725.00 222,725.00 14,319.79 75,474.14 147,250.86  33.89%
109,875.00  109,875.00 9,942 64 39,928.54 69,9466  36.34%
3,696,147.00  3,696,147.00 267,359.72 1,410,099.88  2,285,647.12 38.16%
3,695,147.00  3,696,147.00  267,359.7Z  1,410,499.88  2,285,647.12 33.16%
28,159.00 28,159.00 1,834.47 9,600.17 18,558.83  34.09%
53,626.00 53,626.00 3,820.07 20,321.84 33,304.16 37.90%
302.00 302.00 127 11.18 29082  170%
32517800  325,178.00 0.00 186,390.00 138,788.00 57.32%
407,265.00 407,265.00  5,655.81 216,323.19 190,941.81 53.12%
420,504.00 420,504.00 23,927.88 122,604.89 297,899.11 29.16%
2,200.00 2,200.00 0.00 2,000.00 20000 9051%
51,085.00 51,085.00 2,998.85 15,958.81 35,126.19  3124%
49,758.00 49,758.00 3,700.25 18,610.95 31,4705 37.40%
523,547.00  523,547.00 30,626.98 159,174.65 364,372.35 30.40%
706,744.00 706,744.00 54,711.40 271,047.60 435,696.40 3835%
46,689.00 46,689.00 3,586.00 17,764.00 2892500 38.05%
9,702.00 9,702.00 735.97 2,641.94 6,060.06 3754%
3,030.00 3,030.00 247.78 1,223.30 1,806.70 4037 %
217,083.00 217,083.00 16,458.86 81,669.28 13541372 3762 %
90,833.00 90,833.00 6,922.80 37,460.04 53,37296 4124%
6,575.00 6,575.00 0.00 §,575.00 000 100.00%
7,740.00 7,740.00 220.00 220.00 7,52000 284%
68,872.00 68,872.00 0.00 7,772.26 61,09974 1129%
5,148.00 5,148.00 0.00 0.00 514800 0.00%
35,100.00 35,100.00 12,000.00 15,583.00 19,517.00 44.40%
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,00000 0.00%
0.00 0.00 462.70 462.70 46270  0.00%
1,800.00 1,800.00 0.00 627.00 1,173.00 34.83%
1,200.00 1,200.00 0.00 846.00 35400 70.50%
1,50000 150000 0.00 0.00 1,50000  0.00%
1,203,016.00 95,345.51 444,892.12 758,123.88  36.98%
1,550.00 1,550.00 0.00 0.00 1,550.00  0.00%
3,600.00 3,600.00 -12.85 1,790.95 1,809.05 49.75%
26,000.00 26,000.00 151.43 1,601.51 2439849  6.16%
0.00 0.00 0.00 319.65 31565  000%
0.00 0.00 0.00 38.00 3800  000%
0.00 0.00 0.00 272.71 27271 000%
0.00 0.00 87.46 311.54 31154  000%
0.00 0.00 0.00 38.00 3800 000%
0.00 0.00 0.00 165.39 16539  000%
0.00 0.00 0.00 337.62 33762  000%
0.00 0.00 152.01 152.01 15201  000%
0.00 0.00 0.00 177.44 17744  0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 94.91 9491  0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 124.16 12416  000%
0.00 0.00 0.00 78.00 7800 0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 8.00 800  000%
0.00 0.00 0.00 119.99 11999  0.00%
0.00 0.00 102.71 102.71 10271 0.00%

12/5/2023 4:11:19 PM

Page 2 of 15




Monthly Financials - Detail

01-5100-518137
01-5100-518140
01-5100-518141
01-5100-518145
01-5100-518148
01-5100-518150
01-5100-518151
01-5100-518152
01-3100-5158153
Q1-5100-518154
01-5100-519000
01-5100-519003
01-5100-519006
01-5100-519007

51
01-5100-519400

Uniforms-Chambliss, Dustin
Uniforms-Anderson, lvan
Uniforms-Mattix, Scott
Uniforms-DeJonge, Guy
Uniforms-Koehler,Glenn
Uniforms-Lopez, Richard Jr
Uniforms-Church, Ethan
Uniforms-Barton, Caden
Uniforms-Buckly, Taber
Uniforms-Knobbe, Tyler
Uniforms-Administrative Staff
Uniforms-Boler, William
Uniforms-Peterson, Linda
Uniforms-Jlohnson, Daniel
Uniforms-Support Staff

ExpCategory: 5180 - Uniforms Total:
Department: 5100 - Employee Benefits Total:

Department: 6000 - Fire Board
ExpCategory: 6040 - Supplies

01-A000-604000

Supplies

ExpCategory: 6040 - Supplies Total: G

ExpCategory: 6090 - Training

01-6000-6C2100
SL-6000-002300

Registration Fees
Travel Expenses

ExpCategory: 6090 - Training Total:
Department: 6000 - Fire Board Total:

Department: 6100 - Administration
ExpCategory: 6110 - Insurance

01-6100-61 1001
01-6100-611100

General Liability, Prop & Auto
Insurance Claim Deductibles

ExpCategory: 6110 - Insurance Total: )

ExpCategory: 6120 - Outside Services

01-6100-612001
01-6100-612002
0L-6100-612003
Q1-6100-61 2004
01-6100-612006
01-6100-612007
01-6100-612008
01-6100-612009

01-6100-612010

01-6100-612011

01-6200-612012

Legal Services

Consulting Services

Accounting / Auditing Services
IT Services

Support Services

Bank Service Fees

Shredding Services
Fingerprinting Fees

Publishing Fees

Website Hosting Fees

Hiring / Promotion Testing Fees
GFOA Budget and Financial Reporti

ExpCategory: 6120 - Qutside Services Total:

ExpCategory: 6130 - Memberships / Subscriptions

01-6100-613001
01-6100-61 30402
01-6100-613013
01-6100-5613004

01-6100-613005

01-6100-613006
01-6100-613010
01-6100-613013

01-6100-613014

01.6100-613015

AZ Fire Districts Association

AZ Fire Chiefs Association

Verde Valley Fire/EMS Chiefs
Yavapai Fire Chiefs Association
International Fire Chiefs Assoc
Verde Independent
Government Finance Officers AZ
Financial Software Annual Fees
incident Reporting Software Fee
Staffing Program Fees

For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 11/30/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable) Used
0.00 0.00 0.00 65.80 6580  0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 30.00 3000  0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 22500  0.00%
0.00 0.00 170.15 170.15 17015  0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 136.46 13646  0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 204.69 -204.69  0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 382.84 -38284  0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 158.56 15856  0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 361.56 -361.56  0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 79.77 7977 0.00%
2,000.00 2,000.00 149.25 149.25 1,850.75  7.46%
0.00 0.00 143,89 148.89 -148.89  0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 60.00 6000  0.00%
0.00 0.00 278.23 362.23 36223 0.00%
400.00 400.00 96.64 96.64 30336 24.16%
33,550.00  33,550.00 1,323.92 8,164.43 25,385.57 24.34%
2,167,378.00  2,167,378.00 132,952.22 828,554.39 133882351 38.23%
§00.00 600.00 0.00 000 60000  0.00%
600.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 0.00%
2,200.00 2,200.00 0.00 275.00 192500 12.50%
2,80000 2,800.00 0.00 363.53 243647 1298%
5,000,00 5,000.00 0.00 638.53 436147 12.77%
560000  5500.00 0.00 638.53 4,961.47 11.40%
40,533.00 40,533.00 0.00 19,774.00 2075900 48.78 %
2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 200000  0.00%
42,533.00 42,533.00 0.00 19,774.00 22,759.00 46.49 %
12,500.00 12,500.00 18.00 1,638.50 10,861.50 13.11%
8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 800000  0.00%
11,074.00 11,074.00 574.00 6,574.00 450000 59.36 %
87,188.00 87,188.00 19,039.43 35,301.10 51,886.90 4049%
7,035.00 7,035.00 0.00 7,035.00 0.00 100.00 %
6,340.00 6,340.00 257.53 2,250.13 408087 3563%
300.00 300.00 0.00 120.00 180.00  40.00%
264.00 264.00 0.00 44.00 22000 1667 %
750.00 750.00 0.00 2264 72736 3.02%
3,670.00 3,670.00 199 1,606.92 206308 43.79%
19,000.00 19,000.00 0.00 6,905.00 12,09500 36.34%
805.00 80500 000 345.00 46000 42.86%
156,926.00 156,926.00 19,890.95 61,851.29 95,074.71 39.41%
1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,50000  0.00%
750.00 750.00 0.00 250.00 50000 33.33%
4,410.00 4,410.00 0.00 4,410.00 000 100,00 %
125,00 125.00 0.00 0.00 12500  0.00%
254,00 254.00 0.00 620.83 -366.83 244.42%
186.00 186.00 0.00 36.67 14933 1972 %
70.00 70.00 0.00 35.00 3500 S0.00%
13,075.00 13,075.00 0.00 14,359.42 -1,28442 10982 %
14,000.00 14,000.00 0.00 14,671.80 67180 104.80%
4,248.00 4,248.00 0.00 2,124.00 2,12400 S0.00%

12/5/2023 4:11:19 PM

Page 3 of 15




Monthly Financials - Detail

[{= s
I [
=M
=
]

= = K
ERB
=3
[

L=
o
i
3

-
=

| |

==
=
lag

=

L=

=}

i

=
=
tay
o
i‘?
i)
= |

023

Adobe Acrobat Pro DC

Video Conferencing Network Fees
National Testing Network Fees

Archive Social Annual Fees

Human Resource Assoc Annual Fe

] Government Finance Officers Assoc
ExpCategory: 6130 - Memberships / Subscriptions Total: a

ExpCategory: 6140 - Supplies

01-6100-514100
01-6100-614104
01-6100-514105
01-6100-614109
01-6100-514300
01-6100-614400
01-6100-614500
01-6100-614600
01-6100-514700

Office Supplies
Checks

Tax Forms

Shift Calendars
Postage

Office Furniture
Office Equipment

Hiring / Promotional Testing Suppli
Dept Mtgs / Emp Recognitions
ExpCategory: 6140 - Supplies Total:

ExpCategory: 6160 - Utilities

01-6100-616131
01-6100-516132
01-6100-516133
01-6100-516135
01-6100-616137
01-6100-616231
01-6100-5616232
D1-6100-616235
01-6100-616237
01-6100-616335
D1-6100-516435
01-6100-616531
01-6100-516532
01-6100-516535
01-6100-616731
01-6100-616733
01-6100-616736

Electricity-Station 31
Electricity-Station 32
Electricity-Station 33
Electricity-Station 36
Electricity-Station 37

Propane / Natural Gas-Station 31
Propane / Natural Gas-Station 32
Propane / Natural Gas-Station 36
Propane / Natural Gas-Station 37

Water
Sewer
Telephone-Station 31
Telephone-5Station 32
Telephone-Station 36

Trash Services-Station 31
Trash Services-Station 32
Trash Services-Station 26

Internet-5tation 31
Internet-Station 32
Internet-Station 36

ExpCategory: 6160 - Utilities Total: i

ExpCategory: 6170 - Repair and Maintenance

01-6100-517102

01-6100-617.200

Copier Maintenance Agreement

Copier Repair & Maintenance

Telephone System Repair & Maint ity
ExpCategory: 6170 - Repair and Maintenance Total:

ExpCategory: 6190 - Training

QL-6R00-519100
01-6100-619101
01-6100-613102
01-6100-619200

Registration Fees

AFDA / AFCA Conferences
GFOA / GFOAz Conferences

Travel Expenses

ExpCategory: 6190 - Training Total:
Department: 6100 - Administration Total:

Department: 6200 - Fire Prevention
ExpCategory: 6220 - Qutside Services

01-6200-622002

Consulting Services

ExpCategory: 6220 - Outside Services Total:

For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 11/30/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable  Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable) Used
1,400.00 1,400.00 0.00 1,151.53 24847 B2.25%
150.00 150.00 0.00 112.42 3758 7495%
750.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 750.00  0.00%
4,188.00 4,183.00 0.00 4,188.00 0.00 100.00%
100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 10000  0.00%
160.00 160.00 0.00 200.00 -40.00  125.00 %
45,366.00 45,366.00 0.00  42,159.67 3,206.33 92.93%
7,000.00 7,000.00 1,627.08 4,214.74 2,785.26  60.21%
400.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 40000 0.00%
500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00  0.00%
140.00 140.00 0.00 0.00 14000  0.00%
2,500.00 2,500.00 70.36 167.41 2,33259 670%
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 500000  0.00%
8,000.00 8,000.00 234.21 3,634.94 436506 4544 %
5,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 1,381.82 4,618.18 23.03%
_ 2,00000 2,000.00 741.62 1,554.55 44545 7773 %
31,540.00 31,540.00 2,673.27 10,953.46 20,586.54 34.73%
16,000.00 16,000.00 1,000.33 6,170.57 9,829.43 3857%
12,000.00 12,000.00 937.05 5,783.26 6,216.74  48.19%
900.00 900.00 54.19 311.80 58820 34.64%
6,000.00 6,000.00 316.73 2,615.13 3,384.87 4359%
£00.00 600.00 39.67 188.08 41192 3135%
4,500.00 4,500.00 0.00 273.78 422622  608%
2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 50,06 2,44904  200%
2,500.00 2,500.00 36.34 192.92 2,307.08 7.72%
500.00 500.00 33.96 151.02 34898  30.20%
2,400.00 2,400.00 164.32 821.55 1,578.45 34.23%
720.00 720.00 64.71 312.55 40745  43.41%
12,000.00 12,000.00 912.42 4,441.88 7,558.12 37.02%
7,800.00 7,800.00 583.84 2,850.85 4,949.15 36.55%
3,372.00 3,372.00 233.15 1,376.82 1,995.18  40.83 %
1,926.00 1,926.00 160.50 542.00 1,284.00 33.33%
852.00 852.00 69.55 278.20 573.30 32.65%
456.00 456.00 38.00 166.41 289.50 3649%
3,600.00 3,600.00 289.63 1,448.20 2,151.80 4023 %
2,040.00 2,040.00 167.31 836.55 1,203.45  41.01%
~2,040.00 2,040.00 164.12 820.60 1,219.40 40.23%
82,706.00 82,706.00 '5,355.82 29,732.23 52,973.77 3595%
2,832.00 2,832.00 235.98 943.92 1,888.08 33.33%
200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 20000  0.00%
2,000.00 2,000.00 000 0.00 2,00000 0.00%
5,032.00 503200 23598 943.92 "4,088.08 18.76%
2,600.00 2,600.00 0.00 999.00 1,601.00 38.42%
2,200.00 2,200.00 0.00 825.00 1,375.00 37.50%
910.00 910.00 0.00 255.00 655.00 28.02%
5,650.00 965000 000 569142 3,95858 5898%
15360.00  15,360.00 0.00 7,770.42  7,589.58 50.59%
379,463.00  379,463.00  28,156.02 173,184.99 206,278.01 45.64%
8,000.00 8,000.00 ~ 0.00 80.00 792000  1.00%
'8,000.00  8,000.00 0.00 80.00 792000 1.00%

12/5/2023 4:11:19 PM

Page 4 of 15




Monthly Financials - Detail For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 11/30/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable) Used
ExpCategory: 6230 - Memberships / Subscriptions
01-5200-623001 AZ Fire Marshals Association 20.00 20,00 2091 2091 -0.91 104.55%
11-6200-623002 AZ Fire / Burn Educators Assoc 35.00 35,00 40.00 40.00 -5.00 11429%
200-623003 NFPA 1,728.00 1,728.00 0.00 2,245.00 -517.00 12992%
11-6200-623004 International Code Counicil 135.00 135.00 100.57 100.57 34.43 74.50 %
01-6200-62 3005 International Assoc of Arson In 270.00 270.00 138.00 138.00 132.00 51.11%
-623006 ArcView GIS Annual Subscription 485.00 485.00 0.00 699.84 -214.84 144.30%
-523009 Drop Box Fee 176.00 176.00 0.00 43.90 132.10 2494 %
01-6200-623010 Car Seat Tech Certifications 760.00 760.00 0.00 0.00 760.00 0.00%
01-6200-623011 Hydrant Field Data Collector 423.00 42300 000 000 423.00  0.00%
ExpCategory: 6230 - Memberships / Subscriptions Total: © 4,032.00 4,032.00 299.48 3,288.22 74378 81.55%
ExpCategory: 6240 - Supplies
01-6200-624000 Misceltaneous Supplies 1,400.00 1,400.00 128.31 4,477.67 -3,077.67 31983%
01-6200-624003 Books 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00%
01-6200-624004 Personal Protective Equipment 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00%
01-6200-624300 Smoke Detector Batteries 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00%
01-6200-6744400 Miscellaneous Childrens Handout 80000 80000 0.00 0.00 £00.00 0.00 %
ExpCategory: 6240 - Supplies Total: 3,700.00 3,700.00 12831  4,477.67 77767 121.02%
ExpCategory: 6290 - Training
01-6400-6319100 Registration Fees 3,700.00 3,700.00 50.00 50.00 3,650.00 1.35%
01-6200-629101 Certifications 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00%
01-6200-629200 Travel Expenses 250000  2,500.00 216.00 216.00 2,28400  864%
ExpCategory: 6290 - Training Total: 6,700.00 6,700.00  266.00 266.00 6,434.00  3.97%
Department: 6200 - Fire Prevention Total:  22,432.00 2243200  693.79 8,111.89 1432011  36.16%
Department: 6300 - Building Maintenance
ExpCategory: 6320 - Outside Services
01:6300-632 100 Pest Control 780.00 780.00 0.00 320.00 460.00 4103%
01-6300-632 200 Carpet Cleaning 800.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 0.00%
01-6300-632300 Weed Spray Service 480.00 430.00 222.00 370.00 110.00 7708%
01-6300-632400 Fire Extinguisher Service 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 %
ExpCategory: 6320 - Outside Services Total: 3560.00  3,560.00 222.00 690.00 2,870.00 19.38%
ExpCategory: 6340 - Supplies
01-6300-634200 Station Suppies 11,000.00 11,000.00 707.72 2,293.56 8,706.44 20.85%
01-5300-634201 Consumable Items 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00%
01-600-634203 Water 600.00 60000 000 20.00 580.00  3.33%
ExpCategory: 6340 - Supplies Total:  13,600.00 13,600.00 707.72 2,313.56  11,28644 17.1%
ExpCategory: 6370 - Repair and Maintenance
01-6300-637131 Misc Repair & Maintenance-Station 13,000.00 13,000.00 1,317.27 4,463.45 8,536.55 3433%
01-6300-637132 Misc Repair & Maintenance-Station 11,000.00 11,000.00 3,625.59 6,657.88 434212 6053%
01-6300-637133 Misc Repair & Maintenance-Station 600.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 %
01-6300-637136 Misc Repair & Maintenance-Station 6,000.00 6,000.00 85.00 853.58 5,146.42 14.23%
01-6300-637137 Misc Repair & Maintenance-Station 3,500.00 3,50000 0.00 000  3,500.00 0.00%
ExpCategory: 6370 - Repair and Maintenance Total:  34,100.00 34,100.00 5027.86  11,974.91 22,125.09 35.12%
Department: 6300 - Building Maintenance Total: 51,260.00  51,260.00 5957.56  1a,978.47 '36,281.53 29.22%

Department: 6400 - EMS Services
ExpCategory: 6420 - Outside Services

01-6400-642 104 Ambulance Billing _ B300000  63,000.00 5,498.40 2235471 40,64529 35.48 %

ExpCategory: 6420 - Qutside Services Total: 63,000.00 63,00000 549840  22,354.71 40,645.29 35.48%

ExpCategory: 6430 - Memberships / Subscriptions

{1-6400-543001 Northern Arizona EMS 50.00 50.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 100.00%
01-6400-643002 Arizona Ambulance Association 520.00 520.00 0.00 303.33 216,67 5833 %
01-6400-643003 CLIA Lab 90.00 90.00 0.00 90.00 0.00 100.00%
01-6400-643004 Ambulance Registration Fees 150.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 0.00%
01-6400-64 3005 Ambu'ance Regulatory Fees 600.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 0.00%

(11-6400-643006 Ambulance Billing Interface Fee 700.00 700.00 0.00 166.67 533.33 2381%




Monthly Financials - Detail

01-5400-643007
01:6400-643008

CAD Interface Annual Fee
CON Renewal

Stryker Annual Fees
Handtevy Annual Fees

ExpCategory: 6430 - Memberships / Subscriptions Total:

ExpCategory: 6440 - Supplies

01-6400-644101

1-6400-644102
01-6400-644104
01-6400-644105
01-6400-5644 106
01-6400-644107

01-6400-644114
01-6400-644115
01-B400-644116
01-6400-644118
01-6400-644115
01-6400-644120
01-6400-b44121
01-6400-644122
D1-6400-644123
D1-6400-644 124
D1-6400-644125
01-6400-644126
01-6400-644300
01-6400-5644300
D1-6400-644301
01-5400-644 302
01-6400-544310
D1-6400-544400

Annual Infection Control Lipdate
Blitz Packs / Back Country Drug
Auto-Pulse Life Bands

Oxygen Bottle Vaives

IV Bag Warmers

Suction Units & Batteries
Backboards

Backboard Straps

Pulse Ox

Drug Box Constant Temp Compart
Vac-U-Splints

Gurney Equipment & Supplies
LP15 Accessories

Reusable Equipment

Disposable Medical Supplies
Safety Contro! Seals

Drug Box Service Charge

Pyxis Cell Usage

EZ-10 Needles

Oxygen Tank Rental

Oxygen Tank Refills

Cyanokit Antidote

CPR Supplies

AED Equipment

AED Batteries & Supplies

AED Combi-Pads

AED Equipment (Operations)
EPCR Equipment

ExpCategory: 6440 - Supplies Total: i

ExpCategory: 6470 - Repair and Maintenance

{1-5400-647 100

yo

11-6400-547 300

11-6400-547404

=

EMS Equipment Repair & Maint
Gurney Service Contract
Monitor Service Contract

Auto Pulse Service Contract

ExpCategory: 6470 - Repair and Maintenance Total:

ExpCategory: 6490 - Training

01-6400-643100
01-6400-549101
01-6400-649102
01-6400-549103
01-6400-649104
01-6400-549105
01-6400-549106
01-6400-649107
01-6400-649200

Registration Fees

ALS Refresher

ACLS Refresher

PALS Refresher

EMT Refresher

Paramedic Course Tuition

EMS 24/7 Training Program

AZ Ambulance Assoc Conferences
Travel Expenses

For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 11/30/2023

ExpCategory: 6490 - Training Total:
Department: 6400 - EMS Services Total:
Department: 6500 - Operations
ExpCategory: 6520 - Outside Services
Q1-G500-652100 Ladder & Hose Testing
01-6500-65 2200 Extrication Tools Service Agreemen

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable) Used
3,250.00 3,250.00 0.00 1,078.78 217122 3319%
50.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 5000  0.00%
3,650.00 3,650.00 0.00 2,143.17 1,506.83 S8.72%
583.00 533.00 0.00 616.51 3351 105.75%
9,643.00 9,643.00 000  4,348.46 5194.54 46.13%
100.00 100.00 0.00 115.00 41500 115.00%
1,100.00 1,100.00 0.00 0.00 1,10000  000%
1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,50000 000%
300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 30000 0.00%
500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 50000  0.00%
900.00 900.00 0.00 0.00 90000  0.00%
600.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00  0.00%
400.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 40000  0.00%
200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 20000 000%
2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,50000  0.00%
1,250.00 1,250.00 0.00 0.00 1,25000  0.00%
1,557.00 1,557.00 0.00 1,109.43 44757  71.25%
9,000.00 9,000.00 215.42 3,392.88 560712 37.70%
7,500.00 7,500.00 1,646.26 3,961.17 3,53883 52.82%
15,000.00 19,000.00 2,274.67 5,320.01 13,67999 2800%
700.00 700.00 0.00 594.10 10590 84.87%
6,100.00 6,100.00 0.00 6,059.68 4032 99.34%
10,330.00 10,330.00 841.00 5,046.00 528400 48.85%
3,800.00 3,800.00 0.00 743.00 305700 1955%
1,500.00 1,500.00 110.40 448.96 1,051.04 2993%
950.00 950.00 0.00 0.00 95000  0.00%
3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 2,691.87 30813 8973%
10,000.00 10,000.00 1,667.02 6,776.91 3,22309 6777%
3,300.00 3,300.00 0.00 0.00 3,30000 0.00%
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,967.79 -967.79 19678 %
7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 120.17 6,879.83  172%
3,700.00 3,700.00 0.00 4,241.65 -541.65 11464 %
3,80000 3,800.00 0.00 1,423.14 237686 37.45%
101,587.00 101,587.00 6,754.77 44,011.76 57,575.24 43.32%
300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 30000 000%
0.00 0.00 0.00 2,030.07 -2,03007  0.00%
15,000.00 15,000.00 16,095.85 19,719.02 4,719.02 13146%
3,200.00 3,200.00 0.00 1,641.66 1,55834 5130%
18,500.00 18,500.00  16,095.35 23,390.75 -4,880.75 126.44%
2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 42.16 245784  169%
6,000.00 5,000,00 0.00 595.00 540500  9.92%
500.00 500,00 0.00 0.00 50000  0.00%
125.00 125.00 0.00 0.00 12500  0.00%
2,400.00 2,400.00 0.00 1,144.00 1,256.00 47.67%
10,000.00 10,000.00 1,445.15 1,765.15 8,23485 17.65%
2,603.00 2,603.00 0.00 0.00 2,603.00  0.00%
500.00 500.00 0.00 200.00 30000 40.00%
1,000.00 1,00000 000 0.00 1,00000  0.00%
25,628.00 25,628.00 1,445.15 3,746.31 21,881.68 14.62%
218,358.00 218,358.00  29,794.17 97,951.99 120,406.01 44.86%
7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 7,00000  0.00%
2,700.00 2,700.00 0.00 0.00 2,70000  0.00%

12/5/2023 4:11:19 PM

Page 6 of 15




Monthly Financials - Detail

01-6500-652300

01-6500-652600

PosiChek3 Annual Calibration
Air Quality Checks

ExpCategory: 6520 - Qutside Services Total:

ExpCategory: 6530 - Memberships / Subscriptions

Training Program Subscription
Physical Fitness Equipment Subs

ExpCategory: 6530 - Memberships / Subscriptions Total:

ExpCategory: 6540 - Supplies

01-6500-654101
01-6500-654 103
01-6500-654104
01-6500-654106
01-6500-654107
01-6500-654111
01-6500-654201
Q1-B500-654 307
Q1-6500-654 303
01-6500-654204
01-6500-654205
01-6500-654206
01-6500-654207
01-6500-654208
01-6500-654300
01-6500-654306
01-6500-654307
01-5500-6543039
01-6500-654312
0.1-5500-654400
01-6500-654500
01-6500-654607
01-6500-654700

Class A Foam

PAR System Supglies
Hose

Hand / Small Tools
Nozzels

Fittings & Appliances
Gas Moniter
Turn-Outs

Boots

Helmets

Hoods

Structure Gloves
Gear Bags

Reflective Helmet Decals & Cres
Helmet Shields
Safety Supplies
Extrication Gloves
Work Gloves

Safety Vests
Flashlights / Batteries
SCBA Supplies
Extrication Supgplies
Rope Rescue Supplies
Swift Water Supplies
Physical Fitness Supplies

ExpCategory: 6540 - Supplies Total: o

ExpCategory: 6570 - Repair and Maintenance
1-6500-657 100
5500-65 T 200

S00-65730]
01-6500-657302
C1-6500-65 7500

01
01
,:_.
e

Firefighting Equipment R&M
Turnout R&M

SCBA R&M

SCBA Compressor R&M

Physical Fitness Equipment R&M

ExpCategory: 6570 - Repair and Maintenance Total: B

ExpCategory: 6590 - Training

0)-6500-659100
01-6500-659101
01-6500-659102
01-6500-659103
01-6500-659104
01-6500-659105
01-6500-659106
01-6500-659108
01-6500-65910%
01-6500-653111
01-6500-659112
01-6500-659200
01-6500.652201
01-6500-653202
01-6500-659203

Registration Fees

Arizona State Fire School

AFDA Conference

Officer Development

Rope Rescue Training
Extrication Training

TRT instructor Certification
Swift Water Training

SCBA Technician Training
College Tuition Reimbursements
Blue Card Continuing Education
Travel Expenses - Other
Arizona State Fire School

AFDA Conference

Officer Development

For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 11/30/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity  {Unfavorable) Used
1,200.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,20000  0.00%
750.00 _750.00 000 0.00 750.00  0.00%
11,650.00 11,650.00 0.00 0.00 11,650.00 0.00%
5,652.00 5,652.00 0.00 6,768.44 -1,11644  119.75%
1,745.00 1,745.00 144.99 579.96 1,16504 3324 %
'7,397.00 7,397.00 144.99 7,348.40 4860 99.34%
7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 700000 0.00%
500.00 500,00 49.43 173.01 32699  34.60 %
4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,00000  0.00%
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 137.30 486270  2.75%
2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 1,316.08 18392  90.80%
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 500000  0.00%
2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,00000  0.00%
29,200.00 29,200.00 0.00 0.00 2920000 0.00%
4,710.00 4,710.00 0.00 1,919.60 2,79040  40.76%
3,296.00 3,296.00 0.00 1,314.96 1,981.04 39.90%
824.00 824.00 0.00 0.00 82400  0.00%
768.00 768.00 0.00 0.00 768.00  0.00%
320.00 320.00 0.00 0.00 32000  0.00%
230.00 230.00 109.87 109.87 12013 47.77%
1,950.00 1,950.00 0.00 0.00 1,95000  0.00%
600.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 60000  0.00%
96.00 96.00 0.00 0.00 9600  0.00%
150.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00  0.00%
160.00 160.00 0.00 0.00 160.00  000%
2,000.00 2,000.00 109.01 2,055.68 5568 102.78%
2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 113.83 1,88617  569%
750.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 75000  0.00%
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,00000  0.00%
2,000.00 2,000.00 2,324.10 2,324.10 32410 116.21%
2,000.00 2,000.00 ~ 0.00 0.00 2,00000 0.00%
77,554.00 77,554.00 2,592.41 '9,964.43 67,589.57 12.85%
500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 50000 0.00%
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 615.03 384.97 61.50%
1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 15.75 1,484.25 1.05 %
3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 - 0.00%
©1,10000 1,100.00 0.00 0.00 110000  0.00%
7,600.00 7,600.00 "~ 0.00 630.78 6,960.22 8.30%
750.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 75000  0.00%
750.00 750.00 0.00 560.20 189.80 74.69%
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,100.00 -100.00 110.00 %
5,000.00 5,000.00 375.00 375.00 462500 7.50%
3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,00000 0.00%
1,200.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,20000  0.00%
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,00000 0.00%
4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 400000 0.00%
2,000.00 2,000,00 0.00 1,380.00 62000 69.00%
7,500.00 7,500,00 191.00 764.00 673600 10.19%
1,675.00 1,675.00 1,039.50 1,039.50 63550 62.06%
1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,50000 0.00%
2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,791.12 79112 13956 %
3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 1,698.30 1,301.70 S661%
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 500000 0.00%

12/5/2023 4:18:19 PM

Page 7 of 15




Monthly Financials - Detail

01-6500-653209
01-6500.653205
15500553206
01-650(-659208
01-6500-653209
01-6500-659300

01-6600-664 100
01-6600-664.200
01-6600-664800

01-6600-667000

1-6600-667100
01-6600-567109
01-6600-667110
Q1-6600-667117
01-6600-G67113
01-6600-667 200
Q1-6600-667201
01-6600-667 205
01-6600-667206
01-6600-667300
Q1-6600-667306
QL-6E00-667 307
01-6600-6657308

C1-6600-667309

01-6600-667600
01-6600-667602
01-6600-657700
01-5600-667702

Department: 6700 - Wildland

01-6700-674100
01-6700-6 74103
01-6700-674105
01-6700-674 106

01-6700-674107 -

01-6700-674108

For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 11/30/2023

Variance

Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent

Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable) Used

Rope Rescue Training 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00%

Extrication Training 500.00 $00.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00%

TRT Instructor Certification 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00%

Swift Water Training 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00%

SCBA Technician Training 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 34.00 1,466.00 2.27%

Training Materials - Other 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00%

Rehab for Drills 400.00 400.00 0.00 31.05 368.95 7.76 %

Materials for Drills ] 150000 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00%

ExpCategory: 6580 - Training Total: 55,275.00 55,275.00 1,605.50 9,773.17 45501.83 17.68%

Department: 6500 - Operations Total:  159,476.00 159,476.00 4,342.90 27,716.78  131,759.22 17.38%

Department: 6600 - Fleet Maintenance

ExpCategory: 6640 - Supplies

Fleet Maintenance Supplies 2,500.00 2,500.00 1,317.32 1,683.64 816.36 67.35%

Fuel 72,500.00 72,500.00 5,853.85 23,707.04 48,79296 32.70%

Knox Box Supplies - 750.00 750.00 0.00 426.58 o 323.42 56.88 %

ExpCategory: 6640 - Supplies Total: 75,750.00 75,750.00 717117 25,817.26 49,932.74 34.08%

ExpCategory: 6670 - Repair and Maintenance

Repair and Maintenance - Other 5,682.00 5,682.00 0.00 0.00 5,682.00 0.00 %

Repair and Maintenance - Engines 35,500.00 39,500.00 0.00 0.00 39,500.00 0.00%

2014 Rosenbauer 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,629.77 -3,629.77 0.00%

2005 Crimson Spartan 0.00 0.00 0.00 678.11 -678.11 0.00%

2020 Pierce Arrow XT Pumper 0.00 0.00 4,624 .60 71,920.73 -7,920.73 0.00%

2020 Pierce Arrow XT Pumper 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,232.31 -5,232.31 0.00%

Repair and Maintenance - Water Te 11,000.00 11,000.00 0.00 0.00 11,000.00 0.00%

2015 Freightliner 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,451.38 -1,451.38 0.00%

2004 Freightliner 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,440.05 -1,440.05 0.00%

2004 Freightliner 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,399.46 -1,399.46 0.00%

Repair and Maintenance - Ambulan 14,500.00 14,500.00 0.00 0.00 14,500.00 0.00%

2008 Ford F-350 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.827.11 -7,827.11 0.00%

2015 Dodge Ram 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,953.36 -5,853.36 0.00 %

2018 Dodge 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,818.93 -2,818.93 0.00 %

2021 Ford F-350 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,007.40 -9,007.40 0.00 %

Repair and Maintenance - Brush Tr 8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 0.00%

2005 Ford F-450 0.00 0.00 0.00 279.72 -279.72 0.00 %

2008 Ford F-550 0.00 0.00 0.00 82.35 -82.35 0.00 %

2018 Dodge Ram 4500 0.00 0.00 0.00 3362 -38.62 0.00 %

2022 Ford F-550 0.00 0.00 0.00 47.22 -47.22 0.00%

Repair and Maintenance - Administ 11,500.00 11,500.00 0.00 0.00 11,500.00 0.00%

2008 Chevrolet Tahoe 0.00 0.0 47.22 47.22 47.22 0.00%

2005 Dodge Ram 1/2 Ton 0.00 0.00 3293 32.93 3293 0.00%

2017 Dodge Ram 3/4 Ton 0.00 0.00 0.00 281.24 -281.24 0.00%

2019 Dodge Ram 1500 0.00 000 0.00 11.07 -11.07 0.00%

Repair and Maintenance - Trailers 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00%

2010 Light Tower 0.00 0.00 18.17 18.17 -18.17 0.00%

Repair and Maintenance - Technical 4,500.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 0.00%

2018 Polaris Ranger 0.00 ~0.00 0.00 170.95 -170.95 0.00 %

ExpCategory: 5670 - Repair and Maintenance Total:  96,682.00 96,682.00 4,722.92 48,368.10 48,313.90 50.03%

Department: 6600 - Fleet Maintenance Total:  172,432.00  172,432.00 11,894.09 74,185.36 98,246.64 43.02%
ExpCategory: 6740 - Supplies

Miscellanecus Wildtand Supplies 1,000 00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00%

Goggles 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 %

Crew Boss Pants 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00%

Button Down Shirts 600.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 %

Brush Helmets 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 %

Gloves 250.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 %

Engine Packs 800.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 0.00 %

01-6700-674110

12/5/2023 4:11:19 oM

Page 8 of 15




Monthly Financials - Detail

01-6 70674111

Hose

ExpCategory: 6740 - Supplies Total:
Department: 6700 - Wildland Total:

Department: 6800 - Communications
ExpCategory: 6820 - Outside Services
01-5R00-682 100 Dispatching Services

ExpCategory: 6820 - Qutside Services Total: i

ExpCategory: 6830 - Memberships / Subscriptions

01-6800-683200 Jerome Historical Society Lease
01-6800-683300 Active 9-1-1
01-6800-683400 Sierra Wireless

ExpCategory: 6830 - Memberships / Subscriptions Total:

ExpCategory: 6840 - Supplies
(1-6800-684 100 Communications Supplies
01-6800-684101 Batteries
01-6800-684 104 Mobile Radios

ExpCategory: 6840 - Supplies Total: o

ExpCategory: 6860 - Utilities
01-6200-636 100 Cell Phones

ExpCategory: 6860 - Utilities Total:

ExpCategorv 6870 - Repair and Maintenance
Communications Equipment R&M
Pager R&M

ExpCategory: 6870 - Repair and Maintenance Total: '

ExpCategory: 6890 - Training
01-6800-689100 Registration Fees
01-6800-689200 Travel Expenses

ExpCategory: 6890 - Training Total:

Department: 6800 - Communications Total: g

Department: 7000 - Grants
ExpCategory: S000 - Salaries and Wages

01-7 ﬂg;gj_.__q Firefighters
-7000-505000 FLSA Overtime

y_l -7000-507000 Medic Differential

01-7000- 509000 Holiday Pay

ExpCategory: 5000 - Salaries and Wages Total: -

ExpCategory: 5110 - Employment Taxes

01-7000-51 1600 Medicare
01-7000-511 1D Unemployment
01-7000-5 11800 Worker's Compensation

ExpCategory: 5110 - Employment Taxes Total:

ExpCategory: 5120 - Retirement Benefits
017000512200
01-7000-512301

PSPRS Retirement
PSPRS Cancer Insurance
PSPRS Defined Contribution

ExpCategory: 5120 - Retirement Benefits Total:

ExpCategory: 5150 - Health Benefits
Q1-TO00-515010 Health Insurance
01-7000-515011 Dental Insurance
15

-\.'| I-\.

01-7000-515012 Vision Insurance

01.7000 13_ Life Insurance

01- 700 014 Health Savings Account Contributic
01-7000-515 “1 5 Employer Funded Contributions
01-7000-517005 New Hire Physicals

For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 11/30/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable) Used
) 1,20000 1,200.00 000 0.00 1,20000  0.00%
5,750.00 5 750 00 0.00 0.00 5,750.00 0.00 %
575000  5,750.00 0.00 0.00 5750.00 0.00%
220,317.00 22031700  18,359.75 91,798.75 12851825 4167%
220,317.00 220,317.00 18,359.75 91,798.75 128,518.25 41.67%
2,415.00 2,415.00 0.00 2,400.00 15.00 9938 %
950.00 950.00 0.00 919.55 30.45 96.79 %
1,50000 1,500.00 304.43 304.43 119557  2030%
4,865.00 4,865.00 304.43 3,623.98 1,241.02 74.49 %
2,750.00 2,750.00 360.00 1,974.92 775.08 71.82%
1,705.00 1,705.00 0.00 0.00 1,705.00 0.00 %
__3,400.00 3,400.00 0.00 000 340000  0.00%
7.855.00 7,855.00 360.00 1,974.92 5, 880,08 25.14%
 13,80000  13,800.00 121017 491835 888165 3564%
13,800.00 13,800.00 1,210.17 4,918.35 8,881.65 35.64%
4,326.00 4,326.00 0.00 0.00 4,326.00 0.00%
46400 464.00 0.00 0.00 46400  0.00%
4,790.00 4,790.00 0.00 0.00 4,790,00 0.00 %
1,900.00 1,900.00 0.00 0.00 1,900.00 0.00%
130000 1,300.00 0.00 0.00 1,30000  0.00%
3,200.00 3,200.00 0.00 0.00 3,200.00 0.00 %
 254,827.00 254,827.00  20,234.35 102,316.00  152,511.00 40.15%
128,739.00 128,739.00 Q.00 0.00 128,739.00 0.00%
10,895.00 10,895.00 0.00 0.00 10,895.00 0.00 %
21,134.00 21,134.00 0.00 0.00 21,134.00 0.00 %
_ 6,146.00 6,146.00 000 000 6,146.00  0.00%
166 ,914.00 166,914.00 0.00 0.00 166 914 00 0.00 %
2,422.00 2,422.00 0.00 0.00 2,422.00 0.00%
17.00 17.00 0.00 0.00 17.00 0.00 %
15,563.00 15,563.00 0.00 0.00 1556300  0.00%
18 002.00 18,002.00 0.00 0.00 18,002.00 0.00 %
15,857.00 15,957.00 0.00 0.00 15,957.00 0.00 %
150.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 0.00 %
500700 5,007.00 0.0 000 500700 000%
21,1143.00 21,114.00 0.00 0.00 21,114.00 0.00 %
38,470.00 38,470.00 0.00 0.00 318,470.00 .00 %
2,520.00 2,520.00 0.00 0.00 2,520.00 0.00 %
495.00 485.00 0.00 0.00 495.00 0.00 %
187.00 187.00 0.00 0.00 187.00 0.00 %
13,125.00 13,125.00 0.00 0.00 13,125.00 0.00 %
6,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00%
2,700.00 2,700.00 0.00 0.00 2,700.00 0.00%




Monthly Financials - Detail

a1

Q13- 7O00-7 1 1000 AFG Grant Match Requirements

ExpCategory: 7110 - AFG Grant Match Requirements Total:

21

03]

1

(1%

01

P

MNew Hire Exarns

ExpCategory: 5150 - Health Benefits Total:

ExpCategory: 5180 - Uniforms
FOO0-5 18001 New Hire Suppression Uniforms

ExpCategory: 5180 - Uniforms Total:

ExpCategory: 6590 - Training

01-7000-659113 Fire Academy
ExpCategory: 6590 - Training Total:

ExpCategory: 7110 - AFG Grant Match Requirements

ExpCategory: 7200 - AZ GOHS Grants
00072 1000 GOHS Car Seat Grants

ExpCategory: 7200 - AZ GOHS Grants Total:

ExpCategory: 7900 - Unanticipated Grants
FOCEC- FA0OO0 Unanticipated Grant Expenses

ExpCategory: 7900 - Unanticipated Grants Total: '

ExpCategory: 7910 - Unanticipated Grant Match Requi
F000- 791000 Unanticipated Grant Match Requi

ExpCategory: 7910 - Unanticipated Grant Match Requi Total:
Department: 7000 - Grants Total: i

Department: 8000 - Debt Service
ExpCategory: 8900 - Debt Service

-B000-821000 Principal Payments
-8000-892000 Interest Payments )
ExpCategory: 8900 - Debt Service Total:

Department: 8000 - Debt Service Total:

Department: 9000 - Other Financing Uses
ExpCategory: 9200 - Op Transfers QOut - Capital Fund

~S0HG-02 0000 Op Transfers Out - Capital Fund =
ExpCategory: 3200 - Op Transfers Out - Capital Fund Total:

ExpCategory: 9400 - Op Transfers Out - Employee Ben

C1-9000-340000 Op Transfers Out - Employee Ben

ExpCategory: 9400 - Op Transfers Out - Employee Ben Total:

ExpCategory: 9900 - Contingency

039000990000 Contingency

ExpCategory: 9900 - Contingency Total:

Department: 9000 - Other Financing Uses Total:
Expense Total:

Fund: 01 - General Fund Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 11/30/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable  Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable} Used
1,200.00 1,200.00 000 000 1,20000  0.00%
64,697.00 64,697.00 0.00 0.00 64,697.00 0.00%
3,600.00 __3,600.00 0.00 000 360000  0.00%
3,600.00 3,600.00 0.00 0.00 3,60000 0.00%
1425000  14,250.00 000 o0 14,25000  0.00%
14,250.00 14,250.00 0.00 0.00 14,25000 0.00%
_ 1599300 15,9930 2,013.64 2,840.55 13,15845  17.75%
15,999.00 15,999.00 2,013.64 2,840.55 13,158.45 17.75%
_ 8619.00 8,619.00 0.00 12,332.03 -3,713.03  14308%
8,619.00 8,619.00 0.00 12,332.03 -3,713.03 143.08%
25000000  250,000.00 000 17819200 71,80800 7128%
250,000.00 250,000.00 0.00 178,192.00 71,808.00 71.28%
1250000  12,500.00 000 = 000 12,50000  0.00%
12,500.00 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 12,500.00  0.00%
575,695.00 575,695.00 2,013.64 19336458  382,330.42 33.59%
440,000.00 440,000.00 0.00 0.00 440,00000  0.00%
206,911.00 206,511.00 103,455.60 103,455.60 103,45540  50.00 %
646,911.00 646,911.00 103,455.60 103,455.60 543,455.40 15.99%
646,911.00  646,911.00 103,455.60 10345560  543,45540 15.99%
608,819.00 608,819.00 000 0400 §08,819.00  0.00%
608,819.00 608,819.00 0.00 0.00 608,819.00  0.00 %
2000000 2000000 000 000 2000000  0.00%
20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00  0.00%
250,000.00 250,000.00 0.00 000 25000000  0.00%
250,000.00 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00%
878,819.00 878,819.00 "~ 0.00 000 87881900 0.00%
9,234,543.00  9,234,548.00 606,854.08  3,033,95846  6,199,589.54 32.87%
0.00 0.00  137,098.28  1,123,116.62  1,123,116.62 0.00%




Monthly Financials - Detail

Fund: 02 - Capital Projects Fund
Revenue
RevCategory: 4500 - Other Income
] Interest Income

02-453000 Sale of Surplus Property
RevCategory: 4500 - Other Income Total:
RevCategory: 4500 - Other Financing Sources
02 -291000 Operating Transfers In - General
RevCategory: 4900 - Other Financing Sources Total:
Revenue Total:
Expense

Department: 8000 - Debt Service
ExpCategory: 8300 - Building Maintenance Equipment
Station 31
Station 32
Station 36

ExpCategory 8300 - Building Maintenance Equipment Total:

ExpCategory: 8400 - EMS Services Equipment
02-B000-844002 Manitor / Defibrillator
02-8000-844003 Gurneys

ExpCategory: 8400 - EMS Services Equipment Total: =

ExpCategorv 8500 - Operations Equipment
: Firefighting Equipment
TRT Equipment

ExpCategory: 8500 - Operations Equipment Total: N

ExpCategory: 8600 - Fleet Maintenance Equipment
-B000-867 107 Administrative Vehicles

ExpCategory: 8600 - Fleet Maintenance Equipment Total:

ExpCategory: B800 - Communications Equipment
02-B000-58400 1 Radio Infrastructure

ExpCategory: 8800 - Communications Equipment Total:
Department: 8000 - Debt Service Total:

Department: 9000 - Other Financing Uses
ExpCategory: 9100 - Operating Transfers Out
025000 -9 10000 Operating Transfers Out - General F

ExpCategory: 9100 - Operating Transfers Out Total: '
Department: 9000 - Other Financing Uses Total: g
Expense Total:

Fund: 02 - Capital Projects Fund Surplus (Deficit):

Original
Total Budget

Current
Total Budget

4,000.00 4,000.00
400000 4,000.00
8,000.00 8,000.00
60881900  608,819.00
608,819.00 608,819.00
616,819.00  616,819.00
75,000.00 75.000.00
50,000.00 50,000.00
. 10,000.00 10,000.00
135,000.00 135,000.00
200,000.00 200,000.00
30,000.00 30,000.00
230,000.00 230,000.00
47,239.00 47,239.00

5899400 5899400
106,233.00 106,233.00

___ 24000000 240,00000
240,000.00 240,000.00

32,00000  32,000.00

32,000.00 32,000.00
743233.00  743,233.00

2845900 2349900
28,499.00 28,499.00
28,499.00 28,495.00
©771,73200 771,732.00
-154,913.00 -154,913.00

For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 11/30/2023

Variance
Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Activity Activity {Unfavorable) Used
0.00 41,465.37 37,465.37 1,036.63 %
58500 58500 -3,41500 1463 %
585.00 42,050.37 34,050.37 525.63 %
000 000  -608,81900 0.00%
0.00 0.00 -608,819.00 0.00%
" s85.00 42,050.37 57476853 682%
.00 512.24 7448776  0.68%
0.00 0.00 50,00000  0.00%
000 000 1000000  0.00%
0.00 512.24 134,487.76 038 %
0.00 0.00 200,00000  0.00%
000 3063531 63531 102.12%
0.00 30,635.31 199,364.69 13.32%
0.00 0.00 4723900  0.00%
13998 1646793 4252607 2791%
139.98 " 16,467.93 89,765.07 1550%
0.00 ~ 0.00 240,00000  0.00%
0.00 0.00 240,000.00 0.00%
000 0.00 32,00000  0.00%
0.00 0.00 32,000.00 0.00%
13998 47,615.48 695,617.52 6.41%
000 000 28,499.00  0.00%
0.00 0.00 28,499.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00 28,499.00  0.00%
139.98 47,61548  724,11652 617 %
435.02 556511  149,347.89  3.59%




Monthly Financials - Detail

Fund: 03 - Wildland Fund
Revenue
RevCategory: 4200 - Intergovernmental Revenues
03-4 21000 Wildland Revenues

RevCategory: 4200 - Intergovernmental Revenues Total:

RevCategory: 4500 - Other Income
(3-451000 Interest Income

RevCategory: 4500 - Other Income Total:

Revenue Total:

Expense
Department: 5000 - Personnel Expenses
ExpCategory: 5000 - Salaries and Wages

For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 11/30/2023

03-5000-505000
03-5000-506000
03-5000-306001
03-5000-307000
03-5000- 308000

FLSA Overtime

Wildland Deployment Overtime
Wildiand Backfill Qvertime
Medic Pay

Wildland Wages

ExpCategory: S000 - Salaries and Wages Tota!: o

Department: 5000 - Personnel Expenses Total: '

Department: 5100 - Employee Benefits
ExpCategory: 5110 - Employment Taxes
0 Medicare
Unemgployment
Workers Compensation Insurance

ExpCategory: 5110 - Employment Taxes Total: -

ExpCategory: 5120 - Retirement Benefits

03-5100-512200 PSPRS Retirement
03-5100-512202 PSPRS Defined Contribution

ExpCategory: 5120 - Retirement Benefits Total:
Department: 5100 - Employee Benefits Total:

Department: 6700 - Wildland
ExpCategory: 6720 - Outside Services
03-5700-672100 Revenue Sharing

ExpCategory: 6720 - Outside Services Total:

ExpCategory: 6740 - Supplies

03-6700-674100
03-6700-674101
03-6700-674102
03-6700-679105
03-6700-67410

03-5700-674108
03-6700-674110
03-6700-674111
03-6700-674200
03-6700-674300

-5700-677100

Miscellaneous Wildland Supplies
Power Equipment

Goggles

Crew Boss Pants

Button Down Shirts

Gloves

Engine Packs

Hose

Fuel

Deployment Expenses

ExpCategory: 6740 - Supplies Total:
ExpCategory: 6770 - Repair and Maintenance

Engine Repair and Maintenance
Water Tender Repair and Maintena
Ambulance Repair and Maintenanc

ExpCategory: 6770 - Repair and Maintenance Total:

ExpCategory: 6790 - Training

03-570:)-679100

03:6700-679101

Registration Fees
Wildland Refresher Training

Variance

Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable) Used
300,00000  300,000.00 51,521.07 137,508.71 162,491.29 4584 %
300,000.00 300,000.00 51,521.07 137,508.71 -162,491.29  45.84 %
__B00DO 600.00 900 4,829.98 422898 805.00%
600.00 600.00 0.00 4,829.93 4,229.98 B805.00%
300,600.00  300,600.00  51,521.07  142,338.69  -158,261.31 47.35%
4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 1,713.30 2,286.70 4283 %
60,000.00 60,000.00 3,427.93 29,258.02 30,74198 4876%
60,000.00 60,000.00 3,847.68 25,439.12 34,560.88  42.40%
11,500.00 11,500.00 672.38 4,482.80 701720 3898 %
46,000.00 46,000.00 2,637.60 1712824 2887176 37.4%
181,500.00 181,500.00 10,585.59 78,021.48 103,478.52 42.99%
~ 181,500.00 181,500.00  10,585.59 78,021.48 103,478.52 42.99%
2,632.00 2,632.00 151.55 1,123.53 1,50847 42.69%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.30 030 0.00%
17,134.00 17,134.00 000 000 1713400  000%
19,766.00 19,766.00 151.55 1,123.83 18642.17 S.69%
27,062.00 27,062.00 1,394.39 10,030.25 17,031.75 37.06%
0.00 000 24154 1,29166 1,291.66  0.00%
27,062.00 27,062.00 1,635.93 11,321.91 15,740.09 41.84%
'86,828.00  46,828.00 1,787.48 12,0574 3338226 26.58%
2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 000 200000 0.00%
2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,00000  0.00%
10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 575.09 942481  575%
1,200.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,20000 0.00%
50.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 5000  0.00%
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,00000 0.00%
500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 50000  0.00%
150.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 15000 0.00%
400.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 40000  0.00%
2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,00000 0.00%
14,000.00 14,000.00 124.15 2,421.61 1157839  17.30%
2000000  20,000.00 737285 992865 1007135 49.64%
49,300.00 49,300.00 7,497.00 12,925.35 36,374.65 26.22%
8,000.00 8,000.00 23.35 2335 797665  0.29%
7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 7,00000 0.00%
2,000.00 2,000.00 184.43 184.43 181557 9.22%
17,000.00 17,000.00 207.78 207.78 16,792.22 1.21%
1,972.00 1,972.00 0.00 .00 197200  0.00%
500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 50000  0.00%




Monthly Financials - Detail

03-6700-679200 Travel Expenses

ExpCategory: 6790 - Training Total:
Department: 6700 - Wildiand Total:
Expense Total:

Fund: 03 - Wildland Fund Surplus (Deficit):

Original
Total Budget

1,500.00
3,972.00

72,272.00
300,600.00
0.00

Current
Total Budget

1,500.00
3,972.00
72,272.00
300,600.00
' 0.00

For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 11/30/2023

Period
Activity

0.00

7,704.78

20,077.85

31,443.22

~ 0.00

Fiscal
Activity

Q0=
0.00

13,133.13

103,600.35

38,738.34

Variance
Favorable
(Unfavorable)

1,500.00

3,972.00

" 59,138.87
"196,999.65
"38,738.34

Percent
Used

0.00%
0.00%
1817 %




Monthly Financials - Detail

Fund: 04 - Employee Benefit Liability Fund
Revenue
RevCategory: 4500 - Other Income
0445 1000 Interest Income

RevCategory: 4500 - Other Income Total:

RevCategory: 4900 - Other Financing Sources

04 -45 1000 Cperating Transfers In - General
RevCategory: 4900 - Other Financing Sources Total:
Revenue Total:
Expense

Department: 9000 - Other Financing Uses
ExpCategory: 9100 - Operating Transfers Out
04 -3 000-3 10000 Operating Transfers Out - General F

ExpCategory: 9100 - Operating Transfers Out Total:
Department: 9000 - Other Financing Uses Total:
Expense Total:

Fund: 04 - Employee Benefit Liability Fund Surplus (Deficit):
Report Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 11/30/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable  Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable) Used
) 800.00 80000 000 397116 317116 496.40%
800.00 800.00 0.00 3,971.16 3,171.16 496.40%
__ 2000000 20,000.00 b0 000 -2000000 0.00%
20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 -20,00000 0.00%
T 20,800.00 20,800.00 000 397116 -16,828.84 19.09%
68,872.00 6887200 000 0.00 68,872.00  0.00%
68,872.00 68,372.00 0.00 0.00 68,872.00 0.00%
'68,872.00 68,872.00 0.00 0.00 6887200 0.00%
" 68,872.00 63,87200 0.00 0.00 68,872.00 0.00%
-48,072.00  -48,072.00 " 0.0 "3,971.16 52,043.16 -8.26%
© -202,985.00  -202,985.00  168,986.52  1,160,261.01  1,363,286.01 -S71.60 %




Monthly Financials - Detail For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 11/30/2023

Fund Summary

Variance

Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable

Fund Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable)
01 - General Fund 0.00 0.00 137,098.28 1,123,116.62 1,123,116.62
02 - Capital Projects Fund -154,913.00 -154,913.00 445.02 -5,565.11 149,347.89
03 - Wildland Fund 0.00 0.00 31,443.22 38,738.34 38,738.34
04 - Employee Benefit Liability Fur ~ -48,072.00 -48,072.00 0.00 3,971.18 ~52,043.16

Report Surplus (Deficit): -202,985.00  -202,985.00  168,986.52  1,160,261.01  1,363,206.01



% | - $ 1%001 | 1ze'ser's $ [%o0n | 90K’ 228'6 § | %66 | 617'8v5's § | %66 [ 965'02'G $ | %201 | BESZEL'S § | %66 | PEV'EOLY § [%00L | 029'765F $ | %6 | 612'F2S°E $ |%00L | L6°26E'E § sunp
% | - $ | %6 | vos'cos's $ | %96 | ze0'szo's § | %es6 | vor'vze's ¢ | %96 [ 005'coL's $ | %6 | cveole'y § | %06 | 99019y § | %96 | #2621y 3 | %96 | ZB6'0LEE $ | %6 | 950'661'E $ Aepy
% | - ¢ | %ze | 6sv'102's ¢ | %6 | 1zo'vee's § [ %06 | es6'oz0's ¢ | %6 | 1ee'zpe'y § | %E6 | 6EL'E09'y ¢ | %06 | ¥OLOIEY § | %16 | ¥RV bV Y $ | %26 | 80Z'¥BL'E § | %16 [ SLO'PRO'E $ Judy
w | - $ | w0 | osezor'y ¢ | %o | 6se'zent § [ %49 |cr0'0i2'e ¢ | %e9 [ oze'vzo'c ¢ | %69 | zes'osv'e ¢ | %89 | 98s'882'c § | %89 | 828'901°¢ $ | %29 | 26128 S | %099 [ ov¥'622T $ yaep|
% | - g [ %ss [ 2v9'cv0'y ¢ [ %00 [ 628199 ¢ [ %68 [ vez'seo'e ¢ [ %so [croviv's § | %59 [ zos'esz'e ¢ | %so [ z0zzzi'e § [ %o | wwois | %wo | o1ovoee $ | %ea | 600112 $|  Arenagey|
% | - $ | %ro | 2ers26'c ¢ | %50 | o6t ¢ [ %0 | zvi'20se ¢ | %eo | wrsvbe's § | %bo | 626'812' ¢ [ %eo | 1e0'2e0's & | %20 | 26¥'828°T § | %29 | £66'LELT § | %10 | S8Y'090T 3 Asenuer|
%w | - ¢ [ %19 [ooz'9a2'c ¢ [ %19 [e26'005'c § [ %19 [coe'see’e ¢ | %09 [zosz0z'c § [ %19 | 586'090°c § | %6s [ 1e0vve'z & | %6s | 212897 § | %S | 020'65077 § | %es | 1v0'zi6'L $| sequeseq]
%z5 | vac'0ev'e § | %zs | 9s6'cE2's § | %zs | 26w $ | %1 | o6 ere'z § | %ES | 010'128'T § | %bS | 8vS 202 § | %es [ 285425'C § | %2s | 02245 § | %es | 689882t §| %is | L19'1esL § | sequenoy
%el | Sz97eez § | %iv [ 2522257 § | %ar | 620'25v'T § | %o | $05'022°2 $ | %Ev | 640°ELE'T & [ %%ib | 102907 $ | %Gy | 186'951'E § | %62 | Ziv'e6T L § | %y | 961L°085°)L § | %bb | G28'E06°L § YOO
%l [ooves S| % [zouer  $| %t |zswis ¢ %o |evee $| %L |zeee  $| %t |evbec S| %r |8/5202 S| %S |109€be | W6 [2GE'00E  $ | %0l | 266'22¢ §| Jsequerdes
%0 | - s | - $| %0 | - s %o | - $|wo | - $| %o |8 $| %o | - %o | - $lowo [wor  $| %0 ] - $ J8nBny
% | - $|wo | - s|lwof - s|lwe| -  s|lwo | - s|wme| - s$|%mo| - $|%O| -  $|%| - $|%0| - 8 Anp
Y20T-£20T £202-2202 Z20Z-1202 FZ0Z-020Z 0Z0Z-610Z 6L0Z-8MOT 210Z-210Z LHOZ-9402 91026102 SHOZH102
FLOE-ELDE ZT0Z-T20L TEOT-0T0T 0T0T-6T0T 0T BIOT-L10T SN0E-ST0T STOL-AT0L Si0£-#108

Yohy

t[S

%I5

BES

o

1B9 A [B9SI4 YB3 JO SUORIB(0D YSeD aleQ-0}-lea Jo abejuaniad uo paseg ale sjunowy

uosuedwos) uonoss|jon xe| Auadold



Verde Valley Fire District

Ambulance Billing Report

FY 2023-2024
Beginning Insurance Ending
Billable Accounts Payments | In-District Write|  Contractual Accounts
Month | Transports Receivable Amount Billed Collected Off Adjustments Receivable
JUL 86 $§ 62993098|% 15012718 |$ 8951999 (% 11,47538(% 10324400 $ 575818.70
AUG 113 $ 57581870|% 19358816 |$ 72,037.40|$ 2533055 % 75,674.83 1§ 596,364.08
SEP 98 $ 596364.08|$% 17180569 |% 7924697 |$ 1542106 $ 87,109.031 % 586,392.71
ocT 94 $ 58639271|% 16495343 |$% 7854853|$  8,05358|% 7543794 $ 589,306.09
NOV 91 $ 589,306.09|% 16000981 |% 82,14740|% 20,473.37|$ 82,360.70 | § 564,334.43
DEC $  564,33443 $ 564,334.43
JAN $ 56433443 $ 564,334.43
FEB $  564,33443 $ 564,334.43
MAR $  564,334.43 $ 56433443
APR $  564,334.43 $ 564,334.43
MAY $  564,33443 $ 564,334.43
JUN $ 56433443 $ 564,334.43
Totals: 482 $ 84048427 § 40150028 $ 8075394 § 42382659

LESS: Allowance for Doubtful Accounts $ 518,481.87
Net Ambulance Billing Receivable (per Balance Sheet): $

Amount of Ending Accounts Receivable Balance at Collections:

Cash Collection Rate AFTER Adjustments:
Collection Rate BEFORE Adjustments:

Write-Off Rate:

45,852.56

$354,747.98

120%
48%
10%

700

600

500

400

300

200

100

Year-to-Date Ambulance Data

FY12-13 FY13-14 FY14-15 FY15-16 FY16-17 FY17-18 FY18-19 FY19-20 FY20-21 FY21-22 FY22-23 FY23-24

m Cash Cotlections

s Billable Transports

$450,000
$400,000
$350,000
$300,000
$250,000
$200,000
$150,000
$100,000
$50,000
5-




$ |ang asuejeg

AS[X €202 J3qWSAON SOVSHOdIY preog pZOZ-EZ0ZAJ\UEORIL aNUBABY PURIDIANPUET IS\ D

LI'S0S'ZEL  § |8iep o) paydalien [e30)

VI'80SIEL & |peoloAu) jejo)
2970605 $ | £20z/Sh/hL | OV00-AJA€Z0Z | €202/, 2920608 §| v 013 £12000-INV-¥D uonisodaid OSO/ANV £20¢2| €20Z/LEI0 | £20a/FHO)
SYEI9  § | €20zZ/SHLL | 6000-AIAEZ0Z | £20z/Eiit | SYELS § v b21-3 | €00000-00SO-¥D|  uonisodaid smai) [ Juewidinb3 JSO £202| £202/7H0F | C20Z/PL/0L
EEOVEDP  § [ £20Z/Z1/0L | 8000-AJAEZ0Z | €202/82/6 |EeOvE0r  § | 0 FTE] [ZE0EZ-IIN-E0 MOY00| €20z/bM6 | £202/52/8
SO6Y0'EL  § | €2027ZL/0) | S000-AIAEZOZ | €202/82/6 |SOGYOEF S| WN | 2580 | Gve000-aNSHN 1Byes] YoeIg[ £202/81/8 | £20e/L8
B6WFFCH § | £20C/91/01 | 000-AIAEZ0C | €20zl |66FENEE S| Zv 60 BOV1EZ-ShY-ZV Roeig| €202721/8 | €200/L8
[ IZ€8V'0C  $ | €02/ /01 | Z000-AGAEZ0C | £202/82/6 |2z cavor 8| 2v €0 166000-3Nd-2v sunadeIn| £z0z/1E/L | £202/Eel

0 AUOW 9)e(] E(] AE(Q

anusAay Juswioideq puejpjipm paiewns]

€20¢-2202Ad
Joulsiq alld AsjleA apiap




Verde Valley Fire District
Fire Board Agenda Report

Subject: Fire Inspector Report Board Meeting Date: December 19, 2023
Action Required: Submitted By:

] Motion Rick Lopez, Fire Inspector

[ ] Resolution Date Submitted:

Xl No Action Required, Information Only December 12, 2023

[] Other (Explain):

Agenda Title: Fire Inspector Monthly Report

There is the potential for many projects currently being addressed by the Fire Prevention Division to cover multiple months.
These range from commercial and residential construction, scheduled and follow-up inspections and proposed projects still
in the preliminary stages, complaints, and their follow-up as well as general questions.

Statistics:

New Permits -- 2

Complaints — 2 total 1-Invalid, 0-Referred to County.

General and Final Inspections — 8

General correspondence including site visits, emails, phone calls, and letters — 25+
Plan reviews -- 1

Preliminary Code Reviews — 1

Varances for Hot Work and Bums Qutside Regulation - Awarded - 0

Knox Box Installs — 0

Car Seat - 6 Installs

Significant projects pending are:

- Ashley is working on a car seat class for four more car seat technicians.

- | am currently working on developing Prevention SOPs to provide consistent processes while performing prevention-
based duties. | recently found a resource on the intemet that | feel is going to expedite this process.

- | am currently working on a system or software that will make the permit application process more standard and
easier for the public.

- | 'am currently working on building a system to help better keep inspection documented and on a schedule.

General Info:
- New housing deveoplement going into Clarkdale
- C Shift 31 was able to having lunch with kids from Mt View Elementary




Verde Valley Fire District
Fire Board Agenda Report

Subject: Chief's Report

Board Meeting Date: December 19, 2023

Action Required:
(] Motion
[C] Resolution
X Information, Discussion and Possible Action
["] Other (Explain):

Submitted By:

Danny Johnson, Fire Chief
Date Submitted:
December 13, 2023

LODD:
For the year 2023 there have been 81 LOOD.

Firefighter classifications

48.1%

2.5%
2.5%
2.5%

|
432% N

|

|

B

|

1.2%

39 Volunteer

35 Career

2 Paid-on-Call

2 Wildland Full-Time

2 Part-Time (Paid)

1 Wildland Contract




Meetings and Events:
Dec 2 Cottonwood Christmas Parade

2 Special Olympics Softball Game

4 Verde and Copper Benefits meting

5 Yavapai Regional Communications Meeting
Labor Management Meeting

Verde Valley Fire and EMS Chiefs Association

~N O O

AFDA Board of Directors Meeting
12 Inflation Reduction Act Meeting
14 AFSI

14 Kairos Meeting

18 Copper Labor Management

19 Verde Valley Board Meeting

20 Verde Staff Meeting

20 Copper Canyon Board Meeting
21 Copper Canyon Staff Meeting

Human Resources:
Engineers testing process was posted for February 20, 21 and 22 (if needed).

Finance/Grants

We were unsuccessful in our SAFER grant request.

DFFM grant is supposed to open Dec 15™. We anticipate putting in for a tactical tender grant match.

Special Projects/Other:

Lien Authority history. This was taken to the legislators years ago and could not get support from either party.

Wildland Assignments / Mutual Aid

None

Out-of-District Calls
For the month of November, we had one OOD response. That resident was billed.




County and State Updates

56 Arizona Legislature — 2™ Regular Session Convenes in 28 Days: The bill pre-filing period began on November 15,
No fire, EMS, or related bills have been filed to date. Anticipate around 1,500 bills to be filed again this session. See pre-
filed bills: https://www.azleg. gov/bills/

November 2023 State Fiscal Report: The JLBC reports monthly on the state’s fiscal health and revenue projects. October
2023 General Fund revenue collections were $1.04 billion, an overall decline of 22 percent below October 2022. The
level of collections during October generated a forecast loss of $130 million below the enacted budget revenue forecast.
Get the complete details in the November 2023 Monthly Fiscal Highlights.

Upcoming at AFDA
January 4, 2024 - AFDA Board Meeting - Daisy Mountain Fire & Medical District Administrative Office — 41018

Daisy Mountain Dr, Anthem, AZ & ZOOM at 10:00 a.m.

January 10-12, 2024 - AFDA Winter Training Conference ~ Aquarius Hotel & Conference Center, Laughlin, NV.




Verde Valley Fire District

Incident Report

November 2023
2023 | 2022
Incident Type Jan | Feb | Mar| Apr [May| Jun | Jul | Aug| Sep | Oct | Nov| Dec| YTD | Total
Wildland 0 0 0 3 2 1 2 4 0 1 1 13 13
Still 12 ) 10| 17| 6 |15} 25| 21| 18| 15| 16 | 17 172 163
Residential 3 5 4 7 9 7 9 5 3 4 4 60 69
Special Duty 3313146 | 41} 54| 47 | 41| 56 | 60 | 45 | 37 491 625
Commercial 1 3 0 2 7 1 2 1 1 2 1 21 40
EMS ALS 143] 125|136 | 116 ) 137 | 154 | 133 | 144 | 147 | 125 | 107 1467 | 1752
EMS BLS 61| 59| 46| 56} 68 | 64 | 58| 68| 54 | 48 | 51 633 747
False Alarm 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 2 0 5 8
Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Rescue Assignment 11 7 181 14| 13 | 19 9 19118 | 13| 13 154 17
Monthly Totals 264 | 241|267 | 246 | 305| 318 275| 315|299 | 256|231 O | 3017
2022 Monthly Totals 328126413101 272|308|277|298|308| 264|322 | 311} 334 3596
2022 YTD Total 328 | 592 | 502 |1174|1482|1759|2057]2365|2629|2951|3262|3596
Responses by Station
2023 | 2022
Station Jan | Feb | Mar| Apr | May| Jun | Jul Aug | Sep | Oct | Nov|Dec| YTD | Total
Station 31 150| 134 134 | 120 150 ] 159 | 129 | 159 | 153 | 128 | 120 1536 | 1919
Station 32 731 61| 74| 67 | 78 | 84 | 69 | 82 | 84 | 68 | 59 799 915
Station 36 41146 | 59| 59| 77| 75| 77 | 74| 62 | 60 | 52 682 762
Monthly Totals 264 | 241 | 267 | 246 | 305 | 318 | 275| 315 299| 256|231} 0 | 3017
Mutual Aid & Automatic Aid RECEIVED by Agency
2023 | 2022
|Agency Jan | Feb | Mar| Apr |May| Jun | Jul Aug | Sep | Oct [Nov | Dec| YTD | Total
Cottonwood Fire 19} 11|15 18| 24| 24| 15| 19| 10| 18 | 11 184 220
Copper Canyon 0 1 1 2 1 1 2 3 2 2 1 16 14
Jerome Fire 0 0 0 2 2 1 0 2 2 0 0 9 4
Sedona Fire District 0 1 2 0 2 1 0 1 2 2 0 11 5
Verde Valley Ambulance 4 2 2 4 5 3 1 6 4 0| 2 43 50
Air Transport 1 2 0 5 0 1 1 1 2 3 1 17 0
Monthly Totals 24 1 17 | 201 31| 34| 3119|3222 |35|15] O 280
Mutual Aid & Automatic Aid GIVEN by Agency
| 2023 | 2022
Agency Jan | Feb | Mar| Apr | May| Jun | Jul Aug | Sep | Oct | Nov{ Dec| YTD | Total
Cottonwood Fire 11| 10| & 7 12| 13| 16 9 171 15| 9 125 169
Copper Canyon 6 16 | 12| 5 19 | 23| 18| 18| 12| 9 17 159 132
Jerome Fire 0 0 2 2 ] 3 2 3 0 2 1 15 7
Sedona Fire District 0 0 0 2 1 2 0 0 1 0 1 7 12
Monthly Totals 17 | 26 | 20| 20| 32| 41| 36| 30| 30| 26| 28| O 306




YTD Incident Type

0%__ 0% S% 0% 6% 2%

Wildland
still
Residential
Special Duty
Commercial
EMS ALS
EMS BLS

= False Alarm
Other

m  Rescue Assignment

YTD Responses by Station

O

B Station 31
m Station 32
m  Station 36

YTD Mutual Aid & Automatic Aid RECEIVED

6%
4%
3%
6%

Cottonwood Fire
Copper Canyon

Jerome Fire

Sedona Fire District
Verde Valley Ambulance
Air Transport

YTD Mutual Aid & Automatic Aid Given

5% 2%

Cottonwood Fire
Copper Canyon
lerome Fire
Sedona Fire District

Verde Valley Ambulance




Verde Valley Fire District
Fire Board Agenda Report

Subject: Board Meeting Date:
Election of Board Officers December 19, 2023
Action Required: Submitted By:

X} Motion Danny Johnson, Fire Chief

[[] Resolution Date Submitted:

] No Action Required, Information Only December 15, 2023

[ 1 Other (Explain):

Project/lssue Relates to VVFD Strategic Plan:
N/A

Agenda Title: Discussion and consideration of electing a Chairman and Board Clerk from among the Board Members to
serve a one (1) year term,

Background Information:
The Board's By-Laws state the following regarding the election of a Chairman and Board Clerk:

Section 4. Election and Terms of Office
The Board Officers shall be elected or appointed at the Organizational meeting of the Board as provided in Section
2 of Article Ill, and shall assume office immediately following the election or appointment. Board Officers shall serve
for a term of one (1) year and may be reelected, to the same office for another term, however, not to serve for more
than two (2) terms in the same office during their four (4) year term of office. Election of Board Officers the following
year will be held on the first meeting in December.

Section 2 of Article Il states that the Board shall select a Board Chairman and Board Clerk at the first board meeting in
December.

Board Member Term Term Officer Positions During Current Term
Started Ends
Ken Bishop 12-2020 11-2024 Chairman: 12/2020 — 12/2021, 12/2021 - 122022
Don Peck 12-2022 11-2026
Coleen Gilboy 12-2022 11-2026 Clerk: 12/2022 - 12/2023
Timothy Bishop 12-2020 11-2024
Robert Brummett | 12-2020 11-2024 Clerk: 12/2021 — 12/2022 Chairman: 12/2022 - 12/2023

Financial Impact: N/A
Is this a budgeted expense? [ |Yes [X]No If Yes, Account Number:

Fire Chief's Recommendation: N/A

Attorney Recommendation: N/A

Suggested Motion: Elect a Chairman and Board Clerk to serve a one (1) year term.

List of Attachments:
N/A




Verde Valley Fire District
Fire Board Agenda Report

Subject: Board Meeting Date:
Cell Tower December 19, 2023
Action Required: Submitted By:
< Motion Danny Johnson, Fire Chief
(] Resolution Date Submitted:
(] No Action Required, Information Only December 5, 2023
[] Other (Explain):

Project/Issue Relates to VVFD Strategic Plan: N/A

Agenda Title: Discussion and possible approval of the Option and Ground Lease Agreement with Maverick Towers LLC
for the cell tower at Station 32 in Cornville; the Board may vote to go into Executive Session for legal advice pursuant to
AR.S. § 38-631.03 A.3 for discussion or consultation for legal advice with the attomey or attomeys of the public body.

Background Information:
At the October 24, 2023 Board meeting, the Board directed the Fire Chief to negotiate the terms of the proposed Maverick
Towers LLC lease agreement.

The terms of the proposed Option and Ground Lease Agreement have been negotiated and the Agreement has been
reviewed by legal counsel. Items included in the Agreement are as follows:
o Annual rental fees of $15,600.00 to be paid in equal monthly installments of $1,300.00.
» Forevery additional subtenant, Lessee shall pay an additional monthly rental payment of $300.00.
s Rent shall increase by two percent (2%) annually.
e The initial term of the Agreement is twenty-five (25) years with the option to renew for an additional twenty-five (25)
years.

Financial Impact:
Is this a budgeted expense? [ ]Yes [ ] No If Yes, Account Number:

Fire Chief's Recommendation: Approve the Option and Ground Lease Agreement with Maverick Towers LLC for the cell
tower at Station 32 in Cornville.

Attorney Recommendation: Approved as to form.,

Suggested Motion: Approve the Option and Ground Lease Agreement with Maverick Towers LLC for the cell tower at
Station 32 in Comville.

List of Attachments:
Option and Ground Lease Agreement




xendor inyeiges.2ip

THIS OPTION AND GROUND LEASE AGREEMENT i3
made as of the date of the final signature below, by and between

Merde Valley Fire District (“Lessor”). and Maverick Towers
LLC, aNevada limited liabitity company, with its principal place

of business located at 1815 N. 11™ St, Boise ID 83702
(“Lessee™)
1. Definitions.

“Agreement” means this Opion and Ground Lease
Agreement

“Approvals” means all certificates, permits, licenses and
olher approvals that Lessee, in its sole discretion, deems
necessary for its intended use of the Premises.

“Commencement Datc™ means the first day of the month
following the month in which the Option is exercised pursuant io

Section 4{C) of this Agreement.

“Defaulting Party™ has the meaning set forth in Section 29
of this Agreement

“Due Dily vestigation™ has the meaning set forth in
Section 3 of this Agreement.

“Easemenis” has the meaning set forth in Section 10 of this
Agreement

“Hazardous Material” means any substance which 1s (1}
designated, defined, classified or regulated as a hazardous
substance, hazardous material, hazardous waste, pollutant or
contaminant under any Environmental Law, as currently in effect
or as hereafter amended or enacied, {ii} a petroleum hydrocarbon,
meluding erude oil or any fraction thereof and all petraleum
products, {in) PCBs, (iv} lead, {v) asbestos, {v1} flammable
explogives, (vii) infectious materials, or (viii} radioactive
matenals. “Environmental Law(s}” means the Comprehensive
Envircnmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act of
1980, 42 US.C. Sections 96i0ll, et seq, the Resource
Conservation and Recovery Act of 1976, 42 U.S.C. Sections
6901, et seq., the Toxic Substances Control Act, 15 US.C
Sections 26101, et seq., the Hazardous Materials Transportation
Act, 49 U S.C 5101, et seq., and the Clean Water Act, 33 US.C.

CORNVILLE FIRE #32

" means a period of [twenty-five {25) years|
follewing the Commencement Date

“Lease Tenm™ means the [nitial Term and any Renewal
Terms.

“Leased Premises™ means that portion of Lessor's Property
consisting of a 40" x G0F (MO0 SF)  compound as
described in the sketch attached hereto as Exhibit “B”. The
boundaries of the Leased Premises may be subject to
medification as set forth in Section 9

“Le i ddress” means cio Mavenick Towers,
1815 N. 11* St, Boise [D 83702

“Lessor's Notice™ has the meaning set forth in Section 19 of
this Agreement.

“Lessor's Notice Address” means

“Lessor's Property™ means the parcel of land locared at | 110
5. Pape Springs Ruad in the City of Cornville . County of
Yavapai, State of Anzona, as shown on the Tax Map of said
County as Tax Parcel Number 407-3(-17H . being
further described in  the insttument recorded
Y¥avapai_—{County Recorder’s office, a copy of sard instrument
being attached hereto as Exhibit “A™

“Non-Defaulting Party™ has the meaning set forth in Section
29 of this Agreement

“Option™ means the exclusive nght granted to Lessee by
Lessor to lease the Premises pursuant to Section 2 of this
Agreement

“Option Extension Fee™ means the sum of $250.00.

“Option Fee” means the sum of $250.04

“Option Period' means the 24 month period commencing on
the date of this Agreement

"Premises” means, collectively, the Leased Premises and the

Sections 1251, et seq., as said laws have been suppl ted or
amended to date. the regulations promulgated pursuant to said
laws and any other federal, state or local law, statute, rule,
regulation or ordinance which regulates or proscribes the use,
storage, disposal, presence, clean-up, transportation or release or
threatened release into the environment of Hazardous Material

“Improvements” means a wireless communications facilny,
including tower structures, equipment shelters, meter boards and
related improvements and structures and uses incidental thereto

Site Name: [Jztng
Site Number:

-
|

“Renewal Opuon Period™ has the meaning set farth tn
Section H{A} of this Agreement

“Renewal Term ” means a pertod of |twenty-five (25) years|
commencing upon the expiration of the Initial Tenm or prior
Renewal Term., as the case may be

~{ style Definitian: Subparagraph

| Formatted: Pattem: Clear (vehow)




“Rent’ means the consideration payable by Lessee to Lessor
in exchange for the Premises in the amount of $13,8085,604.00
per year for the first camier to be paid in equal monthly
installments of $1,5H3040,00,

“Unlity Easement™ has the meaning set forth in Section [0
of this Agreement

2. Grant of Option to Lease. In consideration of the Option
Fee pad by Lessee to Lessor upon Lessee’s execution of this
Agreement, Lessor hereby grants to Lessee the Option during the
Option Period to lease, on the terms and conditions set forth in
this Agreement, the Premises

3. Dug Diligence Investigation.

(A) Inspection Rights During the Option Period, Lessee
shall have the right 10 analyze the suitability of the Premises for
its intended use. Lessee and its employees, agents, contractors,
engineers, and surveyors shall have the right to enter upon
Lessor's Property 1o inspect, conduct, perform and examine soil
borings, dramage 1esting, material sampling, surveys and other
geological or engineenng tests or studies of Lessor’s Property, to
apply for and obtain all licenses and permits required for
Lessee’s use of the Premises from all applicable gavernmental or
repulatory entities, and to do those things on or off Lessor’s
Property that, n the sole opinion of Lessee, are necessary to
determine the physical condition of Lessor’s Property, the
environmental history of Lessor’s Property, Lessor’s title to
Lessor’s Property and the feasibility or suitability of the Premises
for Lessee’s use as defined in this Agreement, all at Lessee’s
expense (the “Due Diligence Investigation™.  Activities
conducted in  connection with Lessee’s Due Diligence
[nvestigation shall not be deemed 1o constitute exercise of the
Option or commencement of construction of the Improvements

(B) Temporary Access Road and Easement for Due
Chligence [nvestigation, To facilitate Lessee’s Due Diligence
Investigation, Lessor hereby grants Lessee and wts employees,
agents, contractors, engineers and surveyors the right and an
easement to construct and use a temporary pedestrian and
vehicular access roadway from a public road, across Lessor's
Property, to the Leased Prenuses, The location of said temporary
pedestrian and vehicular access roadway on Lessor’s Property is
shown on Exhibit “B”. Such construction shall not be deemed
to constitute exercise of the Option or commencement of
construction of the Improvements

4. Extension, Termination and Exercis¢ of Option.

{A) Right 1o Extend Option Perigd  If the Option 15 not
exercised or terminated by Lessee duning the Option Penod, the
Option shall be automatically extended for four (4) additional
one {1} year periods (each year a “Renewal Option Period”™)
unless the Opiion is exercised or terminated by Lessee in
accordance with the terms of this Agreement. In consideration
of the extension of the Option pursuant to each Renewal Option

Period, Lessee shall pay to Lessor the Option Extension Fee
within thirty {30} days of the commencement of each Renewal
Option Period

{B) Raght to Terminate Optiop. Lessee shall have the right

to terminate this Agreement at any time prior to the expiration of
the Option Penod or any extension thereof by sending written
notice ef temination to Lessor

C) Expuration of Option Term. Exercise of Option If,
upon expiration of the Option Period (as it may have been
extended) Lessee has not exercised the Option, this Agreement
shall terminate. Upon such termination, neither party shall have
any further nghts or duties hereunder Lessor shall retain the
Option Fee and any Option Extension Fes previously paid Prior
to expiration of the Option Penod {as it may have been extended)
Lessee may exercise the Gption by either (1) providing written
notice to Lessor of such exercise ar (i1} commencing construction
of the Improvements. Upon the Commencement Date, the Lease
Term shalt commence and the Easements shall become effechive

5. : . During the Option Period and the
Lease Term, Lessor shall: {i} ccoperate with Lessee in its eflorts
to perform its Dus Dhligence Investigation and to obtain alt of
the Approvals, mcluding all appeals; and {n} take no action that
would adversely affect the Premises. Lessor acknowledges that
Lessee’s ability to use the Premises is contingent upon Lessee
obtaining and maintaining the Approvals, Additionally, Lessor
grants to Lessee and its employees, representatives, agents, and
consultamts a limited power of altormey to prepare, execute,
submit, file and present on behalf of Lesser building, permitting,
zoning or land-use applications with the appropniate local, state
andfor federal agencies necessary to obtain land use changes,
special excepuons, zonng vanances, condiional use permits,
special use permits, administrative permits, construction permnits,
aperation permits and/or building permits. Lessor understands
that any such application and/or the satisfacumon of any
requirements thereof may require Lessor’s cooperaton, which
Lessor hereby agrees to provide. Lessor shall not “knowingly”
do or permit anything that will interfere with or negate any
Approvals periaining to the Improvements or Premises or cause
them to be n fi with applicable local, state or
federal laws. Lessor agrees to execuie such documents as may
be necessary to obtain and thereafter maintain the Approvals, and
agrees to be named as the applicant for said Approvals

6. Subdivision, In the event that a subdivision of Lessor’s
Property is legally required to lease the Premises 1o Lessee,
Lessor agrees to seek subdivision approval at Lessee’s expense

7. Lease Term. Eifective upon the Commencement Date,
Lessor leases the Premises to Lessee for the Initial Term. The
term of this Agreement shall automatically be extended for one
(1) successive Renewal Term, unless this Agreement s
terminated pursuant to the provisions set forth herem



8 Rent Beginning on the Commencement Date, Lessee shall
pay Rent for the Premises. For gveny al JIII-. nal @hm ant aliy
e 1mstallanion of the primary anch Al Le

addhnonal mmcanthiy rental pavatent of Theee §lardred s 000 1
Dolbars (5300,007  —Adferthefra-fvativearn year twg (2 _I
of of the Lease Term and every fivet33-years thereafier, Rent
shall increase by tea-two percent (#82%) over the Rent payable
during the preceding five-(5)-year period.

9. Premises: Survey. Following exercise of the Option and
completion of construction of the wireless communications
facility on the Premises, Lessee shall provide Lessor with a copy
of an “as-built” survey, which shall depict and identify the
boundaries of the Premises, and replace and supersede the sketch
attached hereto as Exhibit “B”. The “as-bwilt” survey shall be
deemed to be incorporated into this Agreement as Exhibit “C”
even If not physically affixed hereto. The descnption of the
Premuses set forth in Exhibit “C™ shall control in the event of
discrepancies between Exhibit “B” and Exhibit “C”

10. Easements. Conditioned uwpon  and  subject o
commencement of the Lease Term Lessor grants the following
casements and rights-of-way over, under and upon Lessor’s
Property to Lessee, Lessee’s employees, agents, contractors,
sublessees, licensees and ther employees, agents and
contractors: (1) an easement over such portions of Lessor's
Property as is reasonably necessary for the construction, repair,
maintenance, replacement, demolition and removal of the facility
to be located upon the Premuses, (it) an easement over such
portion of Lessor’s Property as 15 reasonably necessary to obtain
or comply with any Approvals, (iii} a thirty foot (30°) wide
casement in the location shown in Exhibit “B”, as may be
amended by Exhibit C", for construction, use, maimtenance and
repair of an access road for ingress and egress seven (7) days per
week, twenty-four (24) hours per day, for pedestrians and alk
types of motor vehicles, to extend from the nearest public right-
of-way to the Leased Premmses; (iv) a uthty easement [the
“Lulity Easement™) i the location shown i Exhibit “B”, as
may be amended by Exhibit “C”, for the installation, repair,
replacement and maintenance of utility wires, poles, cables,
conduits and pipes, provided that in the event that any public
utility 1s unable or unwithng to use the Unlity Easement in the
location shown i Exhibit “B”, as may be amended by Exhibit
“C", at the sole option of Lesses Lessor shall grant an altemate
easement either to Lessee or directly to the public utility at no
cost and m a location acceptable to Lessee and the public utility,
as shown in Exhibit “B”, as may be amended by Exhibit “C"
(collectively, the *Easements™). TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the
Easements for the purposes provided dunng the Lease Term and
thereafier for a reasonable period of time for Lessee to remove
1ls improvements.

11 Lessee’s Right to Terminate; Effect of Termination by
Lessee. Lessee shall have the right, following its exercise of the
Opnion, 1o terminate this Agreement, at any time, without cause,
by providing Lessor with one hundred eighty (180) days’ prior
written notice Upon such termination, this Agreement shall

become null and void and neither party shall have any further=
nghts or duties hereunder, excepl that any monies owed by either
party to the other up to the date of termination shall be pamd
within thinty (30) days of the termination date

2 Use of Property.

The Premises shall be used for the purpose nﬁ—| Formatted: No bullets or numbering

construcnng maintaining and operating the Improvements and
uses incidental thereto. Lessee may place a secunty fence,
around the penmeter of the Leased Premises  All Improvements
shall be constructed at Lessee’s sole expense. Lessee will
maintain the Premises in a safe condition. It is the intent of the
parties that Lessee’s wireless communications facility shall not
constitute a fixture

-

H- B Lesses will prowids an peeealde space v the 104 e (65— rormatted: No buliets or numbering

the Fire Digrict to mstall s Public Safely Radio Equipimen
Thes sgupmentt 15 idenbificd pe beny essennal (o the proan

gperaion of Fire Dasing) comumuniations as 1 fond in Exhibdt
nl)"

13 Removal of Obstructions. Lessee has the nght to remove
obstruchions from Lessor’s Property. including but not himited to
vegetation, which may encroach upon, interfere with or present
a hazard to Lessee’s use of the Premises. Lessee shall dispose of
any materials removed

14. Hazardous Materials
{A) Lessee’'s Obligation and Indemnity, Lessee shall not

(erther with or without neghgence) cause or penmit the escape,
disposal or release of any Hazardous Matenals on or from the
Premises in any manner prohibited by law. Lessee shall
indemnify and hold Lessor harmless from any and all claims,
damages, fines, judgments, penalties, costs, habilies or losses
(including, without hmitauon, any and all sums paid for
setilement of claims, attorneys’ fees, and consultants’ and
expents” fees) from the release of any Hazardous Materials on the
Premises if caused by Lessee or persons acting under Lessee

(B) Lessor's Obligation and Indemnity. Lessor shatl not

{either with or without negligence) cause or permit the escape,
disposal or release of any Hazardous Matenals on or from
Lessor's Property or the Prermses in any manner prohibited by
law. Lessor shall indemnify and hold Lessee harmless from any
and all claims, damages, fines, judgments, penaliies, costs,
liabilities or losses (including, without Limitation, any and all
sums paid for settlement of claims, attomeys’ fees, and
consultants’ and experts’ fees) from the presence or release of
any Hazardous Materials on Lessor’s Property or the Premises
unless caused by Lessee or persons acting under Lessee

15. Real Estate Taxes. Lessor shall pay all real estate taxes on
Lessor’s Property. Lessee agrees to reimburse Lessor for any
documented increase in real estate or personal property taxes
levied against Lessor’s Property that are directly aitnbutable 1o

 Formatted: Indent: Left: 0, First line: 0, Tab stops: ]
0.25", List tab + Not at 0.5”

—(-meitted: List Paragraph

= I:-_qulnam: Font: Bold




the Improvements constructed by Lessee  Lessor agrees to
provide Lessee any decumentation evidencing the increase and
how such increase is atinbulable to Lessee’s use. Lessee
teserves the right to challenge any such t, and Lessor
agrees (o cooperate with Lessee in connection with any such
challenge

16. Insurance. At all times during the performance of its Due
Diligence Investigation and during the Lease Term, Lessee, at its
sole expense, shall obtain and keep in force insurance which may
be required by any federal, state or local statute or ordinance of
any govemmental body having jurisdiction in connection with
the operation of Lessee’s business upon the Premises.

17. Waiver of Claims ang Rights of Subrogation. The parties
hercby waive any and all rights of action for negligence against
the other on account of damage to the Improvements, Lessor’s
Property or to the Premises resulung from any fire or other
casualty of the kind covered by property msurance policies with
extended coverage, regardless of whether or not, or in what
amount, such insurance is camied by the parties. All policies of
property insurance carried by either party for the Improvements,
Lessor’s Property or the Premises shall include a clause or
endorsement denying to the insurer rights by way of subrogation
apainst the other party to the extent rights have been waived by
the insured before the occurrence of injury or loss

18. Emingnt Domain. If Lessor receives notice of a proposed
taking by eminent domain of any pan of the Premises, Lessor

will notify Lessee of the proposed taking within five (5) days of
receiving said notice and Lessee will have the option to: (i)
declare thus Agreement null and void and thereafter neither party
will have any liability or cbligation hereunder, or (i1} remain in
possession of that portion of the Premises that will nol be taken,
i which event there shall be an equitable adjustment in rent on
account of the portion of the Premises so taken. With either
option Lessee shall have the night to contest the taking and
directly pursue an award.

19. Right of First Refusal (f, during the Option Period or the
Lease term, Lessor receives an offer to purchase, make a loan, or
give any consideration n gxchange for any of the following
interests in all or a portion of the Premises (i) fee title, (n) a
perpetual or other easement, () a lease. (1v) any_present or

. (v} any or all portions of Lessor’s
interest in this Lease Agreement including rent or {vi} an option
to acquire any of the foregoing, Lessor shall provide written
notice 10 Lessee of said offer (“Lessor's Motice™)  Lessor’s
Nonice shall include the prospective buyer’s name, the purchase
price being offered, and other consideration being offcred, the
other terms and conditions of the offer, the due diligence period,
the proposed closing date and, if a portion of Lessor's Property
1s 1o be sold, a deseniption of said portion. Lessee shall have a
right of first refusal to purchase, at its election and on the terms
and conditions as in Lessor's Notice a fee simple interest in
Lessor’s Propetty or the Premises or a perpetual easement for the
Premises  If the Lessor's Notice 15 for more than the Premises

and Lessee elects to purchase in fee or acquire a perpetual
easement in only the Premises, the terms and condihions of said
acquisition shall be the same terms and conditions as in Lessor’s
Notice but the purchase price shall be pro-rated on an acreage
basis. If Lessee does not exercise its right of first refusal by
written notice to Lessor given within thirty (30} days, Lessor may
sell the property described in the Lessor's Notice. [f Lessee
declines 1o exercise its nght of first refusal, then this Lease
Agreement shall continue in full force and effect and Lessee's
right of first refusal shall survive any such conveyance

20 Sale of Property. If during the Option Period, as same may
be extended, or Lease Term, Lessor sells all or part of Lessor’s
Praperty, of which the Premises is a part then such sale shall be
under and subject to this Agresment

21. Surrender of Property. Upon expiration or termination of

this Agreement, Lessee shall, within a reasonable time, remove
all above ground Improvements and restore the Premises as
nearly as reasonably possible to s original condition, without,
however, being required to replace any trees or other plants
removed, or alter the then existing grading

22 Recording. Lessee shall have the nght to record a
memorandum of the Option and a memorandum of this
Agreement with the appropriate recording officer  Lessor shall
execute and deliver each such memorandum, for no addintonal
constderation, promptly upon Lessee’s request.

23 Held Harmless. Each party shall indemnify and defend the
other party against, and hold the other party harmless from, any
claim of hability or loss from personal injury or property damage
ansing from the use and occupancy of the Premises or Lessor’s
Property by such indemnifying party, its employees, contractors,
servants or agents, except to the extent such claims are caused by
the intentional misconduct or negligent acts or omissions of the
other party, its employees, contractors, servants or agents

24 Lessor's Covenant of Title. Lessor covenams thar Lessor
holds good and marketable fee simple title 10 Lessor’s Property

and the Premises and has full authonty 10 enter into and execute
this Agreement. Lessor further covenants that there are no
encumbrances or other impediments of ttle that might interfere
with or be adverse to Lessee

25 Interference with Lessee’s Business Lessee shall have the

exclusive right to consiruct, install and operate wireless
communications facilities thatemit radio frequencies on Lessor's
Property. Lessor agrees that it will not permit the construction,
installation or operabon on Lessor's Property of (i} any

additional wireless cc ions facilities or (i1} any
equipment or device that interferes with Lessee’s use of the
Premises for a wirel comm ns facilny, cxcepting

Pt Safely Badg Eowpment  Lesses apress o resobve gy
mierference maes with Fioe Sotety sipuipment bo the ausiual
satisfacion of both pasiies Each of the covenants made by



Lessor tn this Section 25 15 a covenant running with the land for
the benefit of the Premuses.

26, Quiet Enjoyment. Lessor covenants that Lessee, on paying
Rent and performing the covenants of this Agreement, shall
peaccably and quietly have, hold and enjoy the Premises.

27. Mortgages. This Agreement, Lessee’s leasehold interest
and the Easements shall be subordinate to any mortgage given
by Lessor which currently encumbers the Premises, provided that
any mortgagee shall recognize the validity of this Agreement in
the event of foreclosure 1In the event that the Premises 1s or shali
be encumbered by such a morigage, Lessor shall obtain and
furmsh 1o Lessee a non-disturbance agreement for each such
morigage, in recordable form. 1f Lessor Fails to provide any non-
disturbance agreement Lessee, may withhold and accrue, without
interest, the Rent untl such time as Lessee receives all such
documentation

28. Title Insurance. Lessee, at Lessee's option, may oblain
title insurance on the Premises. Lessor shall cooperate with
Lessee’s efforts to obtain title insurance by executing documents
or oblaining requested documentation as required by the title
insurance company. [If Lessor fails to provide the requested
documentation within thirty (30) days of Lessee’s req or

Lessor maintains any action or effects any remedies for default
against Lessee, resulting m Lessee's dispossession or removal,
(i) the Rent shall be paid up to the date of such dispossession or
removal and (i1} Lessor shall be entitied to recover from Lessee,
in lieu of any other damages, as hiquidated, final damages, a sum
equal to six months Rent  In no event shall Lessee be liable to
Lessor for consequennal, indirect, speculative or punitive
damages in connection with or arising out of any default

<) f In the event that
Lessor is in default beyond the applicable periods set forth above
Lessee may, at its option, upoen written nolice: {1) terminate the
Lease, vacate the Premises and be relieved from all further
obligations under this Agreement, (n) perform the obligation(s)
of Lessor specified i such notice, in which case any
expenditwres reasonably made by Lessee in so doing shall be
deemed paid for the account of Lessor and Lessor agrees to
reimburse Lessee for said expenditures upon demand; (iii) take
any actions that are consistent with Lessee's rights, (iv) sue for
injunctive relief, and/or sue for specific performance, and/or sue
for damages, and/or set-off from Remt any amount reasonably
expended by Lessee as a result of such default.

30. Limitation on Damages. Notwithstanding anything herein
to the contrary, in no event shall Lessee be hable to Lessor for

fails o provide any non-disturbance agreement required in the
preceding Section of the Agreement, Lessee, at Lessee's option,
may withhold and accrue, without interest, the Rent until such
time as Lessee receives all such documentation.

29. Default

(A) Notice of Default; Cure Period. In the event that there
is a default by Lessor or Lessee (the “Defanlting Party™) with
respect to any of the provisions of this Agreement or Lessor's or
Lessee’s obligations under this Agreement, the other party (the
*Non-Defaulting Party™) shall give the Defaulting Party wntien
notice of such default. Afier receipt of such witten notice, the
Defaulting Pany shall have thirty (30) days in which to cure any
monetary default and sixty {60) days in which to cure any non-
monetary default The Defaulting Party shall have such extended
periods as may be required beyond the sixty (60} day cure period
to cure any non-monetary default if the nature of the cure is such
that it reasonably requires more than sixty (60) days to cure, and
Defaulting Party commences the cure within the sixty (50) day
period and thereafter continuously and diligently pursues the
cure to completion. The Non-Defaulting Party may not maintain
any action or effect any remedies for defauit against the
Defaulting Party unless and until the Defaulting Party has failed
to cure the same within the time penods provided in this Section
29

(B) Consequences of Lessce's Default, Lessor
acknowledges that under the terms of this Agreement, Lessee has
the right to termunate this Agreement al any ime upon one
hundred eighty (180} days™ notice. Accordingly, in the event that

consequential, indirect, speculative or punitive damages in
connection with or ansing from this Agreement, or the use of the
Premises.

31. Lessor’s Waiver. Lessor hereby waives and releases any
and all liens, whether statutory or under common law, with
respect to any lmprovements or any other of Lessee’s property
now or hereafier located on the Premises.

32 Applicable Law. This Agreememt and the performance
thereof shall be governed. nterpreted, construed and regulated
by the laws of the State where the Premises are located The
parties agree that the venue for any ligation regarding this
Agreement shall be Boise, [daho

33 Assignment, Sublease, Licensing and Encumbrance.

Lessee has the right, at its sole discretion, to assign it$ inlerest in
this Agreement and to sublease or license use of the Premises and
Improvements. Assignment of this Agreement by Lessee shall
be effective upon Lessee sending written notice to Lessor and
shall relieve Lessee from any further liability or obligation
Lessee has the further right to pledge or encumber its interest in
this Agreement, Upon request o Lessor from any leasehold
mortgagee, Lessor agrees to give the holder of such leasehold
mortgage writen notice of any default by Lessee and an
opportunity to cure any such default within fifteen (15) days after
such notice with respect to¢ monetary defaults and within a
commercially reasonable period of time afier such notice with
respect to any non-monetary default

3. Mliscellancous



Recording.  Lessee shall have the right to record a
memorandum of this Agreement with the appropriate recording
officer. Lessor shall execute and deliver such a memorandum,
for no additional consideration, promptly upon Lessee's request

Entire Agreement Lessor and Lessee agree that this
Agreement contains all of the agreements, promises and
understandings between Lessor and Lessee  No oral agreements,
promises or understandings shall be binding upon either Lessor
or Lessee in any dispute, controversy or proceeding at law. Any
addiuon, vanation or modification to this Agreement shall be
void and neffective unless made in wnting and signed by the
partics hereto.

Captions. The caphtions preceding the Sections of this
Agreement are intended only for convenience of reference and it
no way define, limit or describe the scope of this Agreement or
the intent of any provision hereof

Construction of Document. Lessor and Lessee acknowledge

that this document shall not be construed in favor of or aganst
the drafter by virtue of said party being the drafier and that this
Agreement shall not be construed as a binding offer until signed
by Lessee

Noticgs. All notices hereunder shall be in writing and shall
be given by (1) established national courier service which
maintans delivery tecords, (i) hand delivery, or (iii) certified or
registered mail, postage prepaid, retum receipt requested
Notices are effective upon receipt, or upon attempted delivery if
delivery 1s refused or if delivery 15 impossible because of failure
to provide reasonable means for accomplishing defivery, The
notices shall be sent to Lessor at Lessor's Notice Address and to
Lessee at Lessee’s Notice Address

Paruial lnvalidity. Ifany term of this Agreement is found to
be void or invalid, then such invalidity shall not affect the
remaining terms of this Agreement, which shall continue i full
force and effect

IRS Form W-9 Lessor agrees to provide Lessee with a
completed IRS Form W-9, or its equivalent, upon execution of
this Agreement and at such other times as may be reasonably
requested by Lessee  In the event the Property is transferred, the
succeeding Lessor shall have a duty at the time of such transfer
to provide Lessee with a completed IRS Form W-9, or us
equivalent, and other retated paper work to effect a transfer in
Rent 10 the new Lessor. Lessor’s fanlure to provide the IRS Form
W9 within thirty (30) days afler Lessee’s request shall be
considered a default and Lessee may take any reasonable action
necessary to comply with IRS regulatons including, but not
limited to, withholding applicable taxes from Rent payments



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Lessor and Lessee having read the foregoing and intending to be legally bound hereby, have
executed this Agreement as of the day and year this Agreement is fully executed

LESSOR:

By
Print Name

Print Tulle (if any)
Date

LESSEE:
Maverick Towers LLC,
a Nevada limited libility company

By _
Andy Cockell

Managing Member
Date

| site Name: Disagigl 2
Site Number



EXHIBIT “A”

YPrevprded-CoprolhesssrsThead

{see-attached}legal Description af Property



EXHIBIT “B"

Site Sketch
-
2000 5f. compound
L [ ) i

o
L o Y

! ¢ Existing
| accessroad |




EXHIBIT “C"

As-Built Survey



EXUIBIT "Ly
Forg Stptign Badio Cguipment F151

= Formatted: Centered




Verde Valley Fire District
Fire Board Agenda Report

Subject: Board Meeting Date:
Ambulance Transport Rate Increase December 19, 2023
Action Required: Submitted By:
Motion Danny Johnson, Fire Chief
[] Resolution Date Submitted: 12/12/2023
[] No Action Required, Information Only
[] Other (Explain):

Project/Issue Relates to VVFD Strategic Plan: N/A

Agenda Title: Discussion and possible approval of the application to the Arizona Department of Health Services for an
ambulance transport rate increase.

Background Information:

Current staff does not know when the District last requested a general rate adjustment from the Arizona Department of
Health Services (DHS) for ambulance transports. The only increase in rates that the District has received has been through
the automatic rate increase issued by DHS.

Inflation has caused the cost to provide services to increase substantially over the past several years. With the District's
limited revenue increases, this has created a strain on the District.

The District contracted with James Vincent Group to complete the Ambulance Revenue and Cost Report *long form” for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2023 to request a general rate increase for ambulance transports. The current rate for VVFD is
$1,636.33.

Financial Impact:
Is this a budgeted expense? []Yes [ ]No if Yes, Account Number:

Fire Chief's Recommendation: Approve the application to the Arizona Department of Health Services for an ambutance
transport rate increase.

Attorney Recommendation: N/A

Suggested Motion: Approve the application to the Arizona Department of Health Services for an ambulance transport rate
increase.

List of Attachments: AZDHS Ground Ambulance Rate Schedule
Arizona Ground Ambulance Service Rate Schedule




ARIZONA GROUND AMBULANCE SERVICE RATE SCHEDULE
ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH SERVICES, Bureau of Emergency Medical Services and Trauma System
150 North 18th Avenue, Suite 540, Phoenix, AZ, 85007-3248

Phone: (602)-364 -3150; Fax: (602)- 364 - 3567
Download this schedule at: http://www.azdhs.gov/bems/ambulance/ground.htm

Separate
Prepared: December 1, 2023 Charges For
RATES EMS Rates Disposable
CON  Type Mileape b BT ST Control  Effective Medical
No.  Esity Entity dba BT e Ne. Date Supplies
Alllance Ambalance of Arizona, LLC
139 fp dba ABC Ambulance 989,61 881.15 13.58 22028 00339 04/07/23 Yes
20 fp  Action Medical Service Inc. - Ganado 1,580.52 1,580 52 1954 39511 186 06/01/23 No
104  fp Action Medical Service Inc. - Winslow 1,287.82 1,287 82 23.18 321.95 00186 06/01/23 No
101 np Ajo Ambulance, Inc. 241944 241944 14 62 604 86 00356 0511423 Ne
American Medical Response of Cochise County,
LLC
dba Arizona Ambulance Transport
120 fp dba AMR,dba Life Line 1,259.56 1,259.56 22115 31491 00339 04/07/23 No
American Medical Response of Maricopa, LLC
dba American Medical Response, dba AMR,
dba SW General, Inc., dba Southwest
Ambulance
dba Southwest Ambulance of Casa Grande, Inc.
dba Southwest Ambulance and Rescue of
136 fp Arizona 1,157 18 1,030.79 2399 25769 10808 (339 04/07/23 Yes
134 fd Arivaca Fire District 1,312.17 1,312.17 12.82 37.72 86.65 01142 11530722 No
5 fd Avra Valley Fire District 163114 1,631.14 1545 39939 00339 04/07/23 No
131 fp Baker Emergency Medical Services, Enc. 1,012,05 892,50 18.57 199.34 00387 09/11/23 No
124 fd Beaver Dam/Littlefield Fire District 1,25399 1,253.99 15.50 31151 00627 06/27/22 Noe
Bisbee, City of
100  mupn; dba Bisbee Fire Department 1,697.46 1,697 46 [3.84 NONE 00339 04/07/23 No
Blue Ridge Fire District
128 fd dba Blue Ridge Fire Department 2,508.08 2,508 08 1369 627.03 (339 04/07/23 No
Buckeye Valley Rural Volunteer Fire District
8 fd dba Buckeye Valley Volunteer Rescue Unit 1,579.27 1,579.27 19.13 394 .8t 00356 05/11/23 No
Bullhead City Fire Department Ambulance
39 fd Service 161734 1,61734 2219 404 33 00341 0421/23 No
Casa Grande, City of dba Casa Grande Fire
156 muni Department 1,608.42 1,494.18 17.05 373.54 00757 00/29/23 Yes
Cobre Valley Regional Medical Center
23 hosp dba Town of Kearny Ambulance Service 2,306.39 2,306 39 19.09 576,60 00387 09/11/23 No
Colorado City Fire District
22 fd  dba Colorado City Fire Department 1,485.98 1,485.98 2403 NONE 00186 06/01/23  only Oxygen
k] fd  Copper Canyon Fire & Medical District 1,921.45 1,921 45 13.23 480.35 00126 0601422 No
Critical Air Response Enterprises, LLC
152 fp dba AirCAREI Ground Ambulance Division 1,153.23 ,027.27 18.56 256.82 00186 06/01/23 No
Daisy Mountain Fire District
105 fd dba Daisy Mountain Fire & Medical 1,421.03 142103 1653 NONE 00339 04/07/23 No
Dougias, City of
32  muni dba Douglas Ambulance Service 1,394.39 1,39439 1178 348.60 00387  09/11/23 No
Drexel Heights Fire District
11 fd dba Drexel Heights Fire Department 1,898.10 1,898.10 27.09 474 51 00339 04/07/23 No
Elfrida Fire District
17 fd dba Eifrida Ambulance Service 1,133.37 1,133.37 19.51 26019 00356 05/11/23 No
Eloy Fire District
13 fd dba Eloy Fire District Ambulance Service 1,898.10 1,89810  27.09 474 51 00339 04/07/23 No
Flagstaff Medical Center
26  hosp dba Guardian Medical Transport 1,676.15 1676.15 2698 419.05 00333 04/07/23 Yes
29 fd Forest Lakes Fire District 224871 2,248 71 1859 56218 01142 11/30/22 Yes
82 fd Fort Mojave Mesa Fire Department 1,832.06 1,832.06 14.11 45801 00339 04/07/23 No
18 fd  Fry Fire District 1,37373 1,373.73 19.10 34344 00358 05/19/23 Yes
Gila Bend, Town of
78 muni dba Gila Bend Rescue/Ambulance 3,147.50 3,147.50 12.48 786 88 00833 09/15/22 No

*** Phoenix Rate Group

fd = fire district A Tucson Rate Group
np = non profit fp = for profit
muni = municipality cnty = county

trbl = tribal hosp = hospital




149

40
56

154
150

84
103
4
88
99
62

147
117

140

38

30
114
138

102

146

76
52

81
96

155

153

)|
116

144

58
92
20
143

94

109
55

muni
fd
fd

fd
fd

caty

fp
fd

np
fd
fp

fp
fd

muni
fd

muni
fd
fd

muni
muni

muni

fd

fd
fd

i
fp

fp

fp
fd

muni

fp
fd
fd
fd

tp

fp
fp

Gilbert, Town of

dba Gilbert Fire & Rescue Department
Golden Shores Fire Department

dba Golden Shores Fire Department Ambulance
Service

Golder Ranch Fire District

Goodyear, City of

dba City of Goodyear Fire Department
Green Valley Fire District

Greenlee County Ambulance Service
dba Greenlee County EMS

Healthcare Innovations, Inc.
Heber-Overgaard Fire District
Holbrook E.M.S,, Inc.

Lake Mohave Ranchos Fire District

Life Line Ambulance Service, Inc.
Maricopa Ambulance LLC***

dba Maricopa Ambulance

Mayer Fire District Ambulance Service
Mesa, City of

dba Mesa Fire and Medical Department
Mohave Valley Fire Department Ambulance
Service

Nogales Fire Department, City of

dba Nogales Ambulance Service

North County Fire & Medical District
Northwest Fire District

Page Fire Department Ambulance Service, City
of

Peoria, City of ***

dba Peoria Fire and Medical Dept.
Phoenix ETS (Emergency Transportation
Services), City of ***

Picture Rocks Fire District
Pine/Strawberry Fire District

dba Pine/Strawberry Fire Department
Pinetop Volunteer Fire District
Pinewood Fire District

dba Pinewood Fire Department
Ponderosa Aviation, Inc.

dba Ponderosa Ground Ambulance
Priority Ambulance Yavapai, LLC

dba Priority Ambulance

Professional Medical Transport, Inc, ***

dba PMT Ambulance, dba Life Line Ambulance
dba Comtrans Ambulance Service, Inc.

dba Comtrans Ambulance Service

dba Promed Transport dba Amerlcan Comtrans
dba American Medical Response, dba AMR
Puerco Valley Ambulance Service

Queen Creek, Town of

dba Queen Creek Fire and Medical Department
R/M Arizona Holdings, Inc.

dba Canyon State Ambulance,

dba Payson Medical Transport

dba Lifestar EMS, dba Life Line Ambulance
Rincon Valley Fire District

Rio Rico Fire District

Rio Verde Fire District

River Medical, Inc.

dba Life Line Ambulance

Rural/Metro Corporation (Marlcopa) ***
dba Rural/Metro Ambulance Service

dba Arizona Medical Transport, dba AMT
Rural/Metro Corporation (Pima ) ~~*

*** Phoenix Rate Group
fd = fire district

np = non profit

muni = municipality

trbl = tribal

1,059 65

1,446.85
1,662 52

952.81
1,639.70

1.451.78
1,960 31
2,719.29
168571
214144
197241

1,157.18
1,898 24

1,157.18
155472

124904
1,554.61
1,598.38

1,16505
1,157.18

1.157.18
1,592.76

2,508.08
1,872.94

1,238.99
1,505.00

191033

1,157.18
1,579 85

944 32

1,446.85
1.662.52

848.73
1.482.89

137434
1,960.31
2,719.29
1,685.71
2,141.44
197241

1,030.79
1,898.24

1,030.79
1,554 72

1.249.04
1,554 61
1,59838

1,165.05
1,030.7%

1,030.79
1,592.76

2,508.08
1,872.94

1,238.99
NONE

1,910.33

1,030.79
1,579.85

1,094.18 982 56

193192
1,853.98
1,36303
126121

1,866.31

1,157.18
148321

193192
1,853.98
1,363.03
1,092.62

1,866 31

1,030.79
1,331.04

1834

13.54

16.89

19.75
13.67

12.40
2t 59
13 4t
2387
17.42
2952

2399
1326

2399

19.05

1628
1919
2457

137

2399

2399
21.36

2321
1372

1279

2275

2162

2399
2236

12.59

2876
2629
17.74
17.14

2702

2399
2537

ArA Tucson Rate Group

hosp = hospital

fp = for profit
cnty = county

236.09

36171
41562

NONE
37072

55.62
45007
NONE
421 41
479.50
203 .45

257.69
42505

257.69

38869

31225
38865
357.90

68.41

257.69

257.69
398.31

627.03
468.24

7839

NONE

389.03

251.6%
394 97

24564

148 62
463.50
34075
NONE

466.60

257.69
33278

11293

6533

87.05

108.08

13765
7543

156 22

108.08
97.34

00136

00367

00341

00338
00341

01292
00186
00387
00356
00356
00339

00339
01142

00341

00387

4035
00356
00356

01292

00339

00339
00358

00356
00126

00387

00873

00339

00339
00410

00387

00339
00339
00367
41016

00339

00339
00339

06/01/23

06/16/23

04/21/23

0221423
04/21/23

12722122
06/01/23
0911123
05/11/23
05/11/23
04/07/23

04/07723
113022

04721123

09/11/23

06/01/15
05/11/23
05/11/23

01/26/23

04707123

04/07/23
05/19/23

0511423
06/01/22

09/11/23

09/14/23

04/07/23

04/07/23
11/07/23

09/11/23

0440723
04/07/23
06/16/23
10/26/22

04/07/23

04/07/23
04/07/23

Yes

No

Yes

Yes
Yes

No
Yes
No

No
Yes

Yes
Yes

Yes

No

No

No

No

Yes
No

No
No

No

No

Yes

Yes
No

Yes

Yes
No
No
No

No

Yes
Yes




87

65
127

151

142

24

Lyl

79

132

12

85

63
36

145

33

125
137
141
148
122

11t
112

126
35

108
49
123

119

64
135

133

fp

p
fp

trbl

muni
fd
muni
munt
muni
fd

fd

fp

fp

fp
muni

fd

fd

muni
fd

muni

muni
fd

fd
fd

fd
np

fd
muni
np
fd
fd

np
fd

muni

Rural/Metro Corporation (Pinal)

dba Tei-Clty Med

dba Line Line Ambulance

Rural/Metro Corporation (Yuma)

dba Rural/Metro Ambulance Service

Sacred Mountain Medical Service, Inc.

San Carlos Apache Tribe - Emergency Medical
Services

San Luis, City of

dba San Luis Fire Department, City of
Sedona Fire District

Slerra Vista Fire & Medical Services
Snowflake/Taylor Ambulance Service

dba Taylor EMS, dba Taylor Snowflake Fire &
Medical, dba TSFMD

Somerton, City of

dba Semerton Fire Department
Sonoita-Elgin Fire District

dba Sonoita-Elgin Ambulance

South County Fire & Medical District

dba Arizona Fire & Medical Authority
Southwest Ambulance of Casa Grande, Inc.
dba Southwest Ambulance of Casa Grand
dba American Medical Response, dba AMR
Southwest Ambulance of Tucson, Ing, A2~
dba Kord's Southwest, dba American Medical
Respense, dba AMR

Southwest Ambulance Service of Southeastern
Arizona, Inc.

dba Southwest Ambulance of Safford, dba Life
Line Ambulance

St. Johns Emergency Services

Sun City Fire District ***

dba Sun City Fire and Medical Department
Sunsites-Pearce Fire District

dba Sunsites-Pearce Fire District Ambulance
Service

Superior, Town of

dba Superior Emergency Medical Services
Superstition Fire & Medical District
Surprise Fire-Medical Department ***
Tempe Fire Medical Rescue***

Three Points Fire District

Timber Mesa Fire and Medical District

dba Lakeside Fire District

Tonto Basin Fire District

Tri-City Fire District

dba Tri-City Fire District Ambulance Service
Tri-Valley Ambulance Service, Inc.

Tubac Fire District

dba Tubac Fire District Ambulance

Tucson, City of ~**

dba Tucson Fire Department

Verde Valley Ambulance Company, Inc,
Verde Valley Fire District

Wheistone Fire District

dba Whetstone Fire District Ambulance Service
White Mountain Ambulance Service, Inc.
dba W.M.A.S,, Inc.

Williamson Valley Fire District

Yuma, City of

dba Yuma Fire Department, City of

2,75248

1,669 01
1,164.48

2,24779

141741
2,030.57
1,181.61
173227
1,293.72
1,486.45

1,771.98

1,759.36

1,483.21

1,931.00
1,292.66

1,157.18

1,052.48

2,31423
1,761.01
1,157.18
1,157.18
1,653.73

2,431.26
1,864.25

1,927.85
1.915.58

1,623.13

1,483.21
1,321.38
1,636.33

1,337.11

1,464.68
1,641.20

1,558.70

275248

1,669.01
1,164.48

2247.79
1,417.41
2,030 57
1,181 61
173227
1,158.73

1,486 45

1,771.98

1,634 41

1331.04

1,931.00
1,292 .66

1,030.79

1,05248

231423
1,632.94
1,030 79
1,030 79
1,653 73

243726
1,364 25

1,927 85
1,715 71

1,623.13

NONE
1,327 38
1,636 33

1,337.71

1,464 68
1,641.20

NONE

1581

2885
1454

13.69

1277

1622

2079

1358

2047

2052

2531

27.60

2537

15.81
1809

2399

2105

13.84
1921
2399
2399
1790

1625
18.52

1162
1344

18.07

2537
2211
2308

18.31

18 80
1199

21.06

126.30

417.24
291.12

56195

NONE
488.36
295.39
433.07
327.98

371.61

419.77

408,59

33278

126,30
H3.41

257.69

263.11

578.56
NONE
257.69
257.69
143.07

60931
466.06

463.65
NONE

405.92

NONE
316.63
409 07

33441

7677
NONE

NONE

183.78

12795

87.05

14842

97.34

73.02

00339

00339
00339

00387

00387
00358
00358
(1356
00393

00356

00356

(339

00339

00339
00341

00339

00416

00186
00339
00339
00339
00339

00358
00356

00374
00186

00358

00339
00339
00341

00358

00186
01142

00387

04/07/23

04/07/23
04/07/23

09/11/23

09/11/23
05/19/23
05/19/23
05/11/23
09726123

05/11/23

05/11/23

04/07/23

04/07/23

04/07/23
04721723

04/07/23

05711122

06/01/23
04/07/23
04/07/23
04/07/23
04/07/23

05/19/23
05/11/23

07121123
06/01/23

05719123

04/07/23
04/07/23
04/21/23

05/19/23

06/01/23
11/30/22

09/11/23

No

Yes
Yes

No
Neo
No

No

No

No

Yes

No
No

Yes

No

No
No
Yes
Yes
No

No
No

No
No

No

Yes
No
No

No

No
No

No

*** Phoenix Rate Group
fd = fire dislrict

np = non profit

muni = municipality

trbl = tribal

AA% Tucson Rate Group

hosp = hospital

fp = for profit
cnty = county




Verde Valley Fire District
Fire Board Agenda Report

Subject: Board Meeting Date:
2024 Board Meeting Dates December 19, 2023
Action Required: Submitted By:

X Motion Danny Johnson, Fire Chief

[] Resolution Date Submitted:

[ ] No Action Required, Information Only November 8, 2023

[] Other {Explain):

Project/Issue Relates to VVFD Strategic Plan: N/A

| Agenda Title: Discussion and possible approval of the regular Board meeting dates for 2024.

Background Information:
The regular Board meetings dates for 2024 are as follows:
January 23, 2024
February 27, 2024
March 26, 2024
April 23, 2024
May 28, 2024
June 25, 2024
July 23, 2024
August 27, 2024
September 24, 2024
October 22, 2024
November 26, 2024
December 24, 2024

This agenda item is to allow the Board to make changes to the regular Board meeting dates as desired.

Financial Impact: N/A

Is this a budgeted expense? [ |Yes [ |No If Yes, Account Number:

Fire Chief's Recommendation: Board direction.

Attorney Recommendation: N/A

Suggested Motion: Approve the regular Board meeting dates for 2024 as discussed.

List of Attachments:
2024 Calendar




2024 Calendar

January February
Sun | Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu | Fri | Sat Sun [ Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu [ Fri | Sat
1* 2 3 4 ] (1] 1 2 3
7 8 0 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 5 9 10
14 15% 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19* 20 21 22 23 24
28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29
March April
Sun | Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu | Fri | Sat Sun | Mon | Tue { Wed | Thu | Fri | Sat
1 2 1% 2 3 4 5 6
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 0 10 11 12 13
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 26 27
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 29 30
31
May June
Sun | Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu | Fri | Sat Sun | Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu | Fri | Sat
1 2 3 4 1
5 6 7 8 0 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
26 27* 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30
July August
Sun | Mon | Tue { Wed | Thu | Fri | Sat Sun | Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu | Fri | Sat
1 2 3 4* 5 6 1 2 3
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 ) O 7 8 9 10
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 i7
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30 31
September October
Sun | Mon | Tue | Wed [ Thu | Fri | Sat Sun | Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu | Fri | Sat
1 2* 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 5
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 6 7 ] 9 10 11 12
15 16 17 18 19 20 21 13 14% 15 16 17 18 19
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 20 21 22 23 24 25 26
29 30 27 28 29 30 31
November December
Sun | Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu | Fri | Sat Sun | Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu | Fri | Sat
1 2 1 2 3 4 5 ] 7
3 4 5 ] 7 8 9 8 9 10 11 12 13 14
10 11* 12 13 14 15 16 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 22 23 24 25% 26 27 28
24 25 26 27 28* 29 30 29 30 31
shiftsy A | B | C | Asterisks Indicate Observed Holidays.
Jan 16 New Years Day Apr1  Easter Sep2  Labor Day Nov28 Thanksgiving
Jan 15 MLK Day May 27 Memorial Day Oct14  Columbus Day Dec 25 Christmas
Feb 19 President's Day Jul04  Independence Day Nov11 Veterans Day

G /Excel/Forms/Board Calendar xs




Verde Valley Fire District
Fire Board Agenda Report

Subject: Board Meeting Date:
Ambulance Purchase December 19, 2023
Action Required: Submitted By:

D] Motion Danny Johnson, Fire Chief

[] Resolution Date Submitted:

[C] No Action Required, Information Only December 5, 2023

[] Other (Explain):

Project/lssue Relates to VVFD Strategic Plan: N/A

. Agenda Title: Discussion and possible approval to order an ambulance from Braun Northwest.

Background Information:

New ambulance builds are currently taking 500-535 days (16-18 months) to complete once ordered. !f ordered now, this
should place receipt of the ambulance in FY2024-2025. Within this timeframe, the District will have one (1) ambulance that
will need to be replaced.

Staff has requested a quote from Braun Northwest using HGAC Contract AM10-23. Braun Northwest has built the last two
{2) ambulances that the District has purchased. Braun issues a lifetime warranty for the box allowing the ambulance to be
rechassied indefinitely saving the District money.

The Ambulance Specification Committee has met and reviewed the specifications for the new ambulance.

The quote for the ambulance totals $269,773.00. Arizona TPT is estimated to be an additional $15,107.29 for a total cost of
$284,880.29. This quote is valid through December 31, 2023. A price increase of 10-20% will be effective January 1, 2024.

Financial Impact:
Is this a budgeted expense? [ |Yes [ INo If Yes, Account Number:

Fire Chief's Recommendation: Approve the order of an ambulance from Braun Northwest through HGAC Contract AM10-
23.

Attorney Recommendation: N/A

Suggested Motion: Approve the order of an ambulance from Braun Northwest through HGAC Contract AM10-23,

List of Attachments:
HGAC Ambulance Proposal




BRAUN YNV inc.

150 North Star Drive / PO Box 1204 / Chehalis, WA 98532 / 360.748.0195 / 800.245.6303 / fax 360.748.0256

- HGACPROPOSAL |

Verde Valley Fire District
Attn: Bill Boler

2700 Goddard Rd.
Cottonwood, AZ 86326
admin@lverdevall Xl

RE: One {1) 2025 North Star 155-1 module ambulance

Braun Northwest is pleased to offer the following proposal which is based upon HGAC Contract
AM10-23:

One (1) 2025 North Star 155-1 ambulance on a 2024 Ford F-350 4x4 ambulance prep diesel chassis per
enclosed NS #3350-1 “As-Built” specifications dated 02/22/22 and drawings dated 06/24/22 with the
following modifications:
¢ Utilize a 2024 Ford F-350 4x4 ambulance prep diesel chassis with the following options:
o (945) stainless steel wheel simulators
o (872) rearview camera prep kit

e Utilize two (2) USSC Valor attendant seats with folding back and 4 pt belt
o Utilize one (1) USSC Valor attendant seat with child safety and 4 pt belt
¢ Increase module height by 6”
¢ Paint roof of the module gray down 6" to top drip rails
¢ Paint roof of the chassis gray down to bottom of the chassis windows, including door jambs.
Base Price HGAC CAQ2 .....ciiiiniiiiiiininiinniniiiniinneesssisississsnssenrasssssssnssons $ 237,613.00
Published/Customized options taken .............. OCCO0CCrOC OO CCHOOCOrNOCOTY YT $ 32,660.00
HGAC Buy Discount........... e e e T 00000000000 IO OO0 OO <$  1,500.00>
HGAC FER couuriiiiiiireiiiitiiiiiiiiiinii it tesseisstsmaareessisssstssorsssatssssssonsmns sams § 100000
Total F.O.B. Cottonwood, AZ .......cccvvuiieinnenrranessereisossscresemsnsenssoncsnnsssonsan 3 269.773.00*
Sales tax not Included
F.0.B.: Cottonwood, Arizona
Delivery: Approximately 500 - 530 days based upon current manufacturing plan and chassis
arrival
Terms: Ninety percent (90%) payment due upon receipt of vehicle. Balance due in thirty (30)
days.

EMERGENCY VEHICLES www.braunnw.com



*The above pricing includes round-trip travel for two people for pre-build and final inspection.

**The above pricing is valid until December 317, 2023. Any proposal, signed and returned after this date will have a
price increase associated with it, to be completed via change order.

Braun Northwest, Inc. is a Washington dealer (099]-A) with insurance information available upon reques!.

(Note: This bid is contingent on use of customer’s Government Ford Fleet Identification Number.) Failure to secure a
FIN will increase the price by the amount of the GPC chassis discount.

Respectfully Submitted by: We agree to accept the above proposal:
Bra rihwest, Inc. Verde Valley Fire District
ﬁnﬂum, V.P. Sales - Signature Date
Date: \ ‘ l W
Printed Name Title
™
CcCB

Enclosures: Specifications, drawings



Verde Valley Fire District
Fire Board Agenda Report

Subject: Arizona Minimum Wage Board Meeting Date: December 19, 2023
Action Required: Submitted By:

Motion Danny Johnson, Fire Chief

[] Resolution Date Submitted:

[C] No Action Required, Information Only November 13, 2023

[[] Other (Explain):

Project/lssue Relates to VVFD Strategic Plan: N/A

Agenda Title: Discussion and possible approval of a revised FY2023-2024 Annual Pay Scale to reflect the increase in the
Arizona Minimum Wage effective January 1, 2024.

Background Information:
On November 8, 2016, Arizona voters passed Proposition 206, Minimum Wage and Eamed Paid Sick Time Benefits, The

implementation of Proposition 206 began on January 1, 2017. Annual increases in minimum wage were approved as
follows:

January 1, 2017 - $10.00

January 1, 2018 - $10.50

January 1, 2019 - $11.00

January 1, 2020 - $12.00

January 1, 2021 and each year thereafter, the minimum wage shall be increased by the increase in the cost of living.

The increase in minimum wage to $14.35, effective January 1, 2024, was determined by the U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics'
Consumer Price Index and is consistent with the increase in the cost of living. This is an increase of approximately 3.61%.

At this time, the minimum wage adjustment will affect the Support Staff, Step 1, currently $13.85 per hour, and the
remainder of the Support Staff range as well as the Reserve Firefighter, Step 1, currently $13.85 per hour. There are
currently two {2) employees on the Support Staff salary range that will be affected by the minimum wage increase. The
estimated cost to increase these employees to $14.35 per hour (including taxes) through the end of the fiscal year is less
than $1,000.00 based off current work. This increase can easily be absorbed in the FY2023-2024 Budget for Support Staff.

As the minimum wage continues to increase, it is important to look at making COLA (cost of living adjustments) to the rest of
the salary schedule to ensure that employees do not lose “buying power" as the cost of living typically increases along with
the minimum wage increase and to ensure competitive wages for employees.

Financial Impact:
Is this a budgeted expense? DJYes []No If Yes, Account Number: Personnel & Employee Benefits Exps

Fire Chief’s Recommendation: Approve the revised FY2023-2024 Annual Pay Scale to reflect the increase in the Arizona
Minimum Wage effective January 1, 2024.

Attorney Recommendation: N/A

Suggested Motion: Approve the revised FY2023-2024 Annual Pay Scale to reflect the increase in the Arizona Minimum
Wage effective January 1, 2024.

List of Attachments:
Revised FY2023-2024 Annual Pay Scale
2024 Arizona Minimum Wage Poster




9v07201 $ | 26566 $ | 62126 $]09.%6 $|6vv'ee $]t6L'06 § [ ¥66'28 $]8va'se $4Gi'c8 $] 1128 $ WY Jabeuey aAgensUWpY
64126 $]98.'66 $|vEV'YS $201'es $1€181S $]pbsos $] ey $loli'er $|ore'or $]|zos'sy § sabem [enuue pajeun)ss,
6vsc $]2892 $|/19z $lessz $|ieve $|ocve $|ilez slevez $|scee $leoee ¢ vd juejsissy aoueuly
L0e'ss $]a66eS $)6r9'es $|ase’ls $1201'0s $]088'8y $| 692y S| 0esor $]98Ey $fesTry ¢ _sabem [enuue pajew)sa,
669 $1vese $|tesc $|e6ove $|e0vz $loscr $]e6zz S $lezeiz $lezic  $ sy Jsije1oadg aAnensiunpy
g6zl $116/) ¢]80L $logol slszor glsest $lopst s]soer S|t g sevl 8 ss Jejg poddng
06169 $]206'29 $]9s8'e9 $]0szv9 $]€8979 $[¥GL'19 $ 29966 §]20z'86 $ 28205 $]z0v'ss § Wi [eysiep ailj
2eee9 $)€69'19 $1661°09 $181205 $]1¢€82 S ${o68'ss $1L1svs $1981'eS $]968°1S $] 22905 $ Sa0EM |ENUUE pejewiso,
ovoe $|9962 $|v682 $|eco $Mveie $1io0z $|1292 $|sese $lsevz $lvevT  $ 14 Jojoadsu aig
ZeCe9 $1€69'19 $1661°00 $1812'95 $¢€8z2S $]068'G5 $]216%S $]981°€S $]968°1S $] 42908 $ sabem [enuue pajewss,
Ovoe $1996C $|v68c $|ezee $1toz $12892 S|z $|z6 $[sevz $|vEve  § SW3 10jeulpi009) SNJ
092801 $ | 201°901 $ | 61G'€0L $ [ 66001 $ | 1es'e6 $ 182106 § | €82°¢6 $ | o6v'16 $ | #9268 $ 280778 $ v JoIY) Jue)sIssy
269621 $ | 88,721 S [ 86611 S| 1ecziL S [ ove i g |26 L $ | vOS'60L § ] 998'00L § | 1EF'50) § | 850201 § SODEM [ENUUE PaEWnss 30,
£99'811 $ | ¥92GL1 ¢ [ ve6zLL § | 202001 $ | 225201 § [ 668'v0L $ | 6E€'Z0L $ [ Zp0'66 $ | 90v'26 § ] +E0'66  § sabem [enuue pajewnsa | W3,
08¢ $1802¢ $0819e $loese $|vhve $looee $lsrze slssie $lozie $|vvoE  $ o8 Jalyg uoireneg
£e6'101 $ | €29'66 $ | 5626 $|661'66 $]1+00'ce $ | €16°06 § | 258'88 $ [ ¥S8'08 $ 8168 $[vi0c8 $ SSDEM |ENUUE PIJRUISA d3D.
60676 $ | 66526 $|15e'06 $|vEr'es $|086'se & [800'ce $]629'18 $]oes'es $|pes's. ${686G. $ 59BEM [ENUUE POJEWINS3 1T,
ovoe $19962 $|veee $jezse $lveiz $[2e9z $|izor sl $lgeve $|veve  § dvd ureyded
80L'e8 $1992'18 $|oov'el $]6/02, $18s6's. $|zsevs $]819TL $]920'L, $]Gov69 $[seel9 $ Sabem [enulie Pajewnsa 433,
£80'9. $ | 1vZv. $|oer'es $11690. $|ve6'e9 $|8pz’z9 $[e65'69 $[100'W9 $]ovy'ze $[o16'0 ¢ 5aDEM |ENUUE PajeWlisa (W3,
LT $18.6C $|ozez $le9ze $Meoee $|vsiz $liolz $losoz $]oooz $]iseL ¢ ON3 so3uibu3|
09529 $]€60'99 §|/69%9 $)2seeo $ (84819 $]96509 ¢ |v2z'es $|#h6'26 $[969'9S $]8sv'ss §|zezS ¢ sabem [enuue pajeuss 43,
9e5'09 $ 189065 $[zea'ss ¢ 22295 $|vee'vs $[11s'es $]o0z'zs $fozeos $ o6y $lesr'ey $]s02ir  § sabem [enuue pajewnss W3,
6e6L ${268l S|ovel $[108) 162 $Iviat $lzzol sQieol $]i66L $fzssr  slwc  $| 49 19)ybyany

BZrl $lsevl ¢ DS 1e)ybyasg snasay

0l 6 8 ] 9 s [ 3 4 ! Aseuoneqoid

' [AVA ,_‘ Em_._cm_.. 9A139)3 ojeds omm>>
Jouysiq a1l Asjlep spiap



THE FAIR WAGES AND
HEALTHY FAMILIES ACT

The Fair Wages and Healthy Families Act (the "Act") does not apply to any
person who is employed by a parent or a sibling; any person who is
employed performing babysitting services in the employer's home on a

EXEMPTIONS: casual basis; any person employed by the State of Arizona or the United
States government; or any person employed in a small business that
grosses less than $500,000 in annual revenue, if that small business is
exempt from having to pay a minimum wage under section 206{a) of title
29 of the United States Code.

RETALIATION & Employers are prohibited from discriminating against or subjecting any person
DISCRIMINATION to retaliation for: (1) asserting any claim or right under the Act; (2) assisting

any person in doing so; or (3) informing any person of their rights under the
PROHIBITED: 4 P

For additional infgrmution regarding the Act, you mag refer to the Industrial
. Commission’s website at www.azica.gov or contact the Industrial
INFORMATION: Commission’s Labor Department: 800 W. Washington, Phoenix, Arizona
85007-2022; (602) 542-4515. '

THIS POSTER MUST BE CONSPICUOUSLY DISPLAYED IN A PLACE THAT IS
ACCESSIBLE TO EMPLOYEES



Verde Valley Fire District
Fire Board Agenda Report

Subject: Board Meeting Date:
Debt Collection Proposal Review Committee December 19, 2023
Action Required: Submitted By:

[X] Motion Danny Johnson, Fire Chief

[ ] Resolution Date Submitted:

[ ] No Action Required, Information Only November 27, 2023

[] Other (Explain):

Project/lssue Relates to VVFD Strategic Plan: N/A

Agenda Title: Discussion and possible appointment of two (2) Board Members to the Debt Collection Proposal Review
Committee.

Background Information:
Staff will be issuing the Request for Proposals for Debt Collection Services in January 2024. The due date for proposals is
January 22, 2024

The Proposal Review Committee will be comprised of the following:
e Two (2) Board Members
e Fire Chief
¢ Administrative Manager

Staff will provide the evaluation criteria and copies of the proposals to the Committee members. 1t is intended to have the
award of the contract on the February 27, 2024 Board Agenda. To meet this deadline, the reviews must be completed by
February 20, 2024.

Financial Impact:
Is this a budgeted expense? [ ]Yes []No If Yes, Account Number:

Fire Chief's Recommendation: Appoint two (2) Board Members to the Debt Collection Proposal Review Committee as
discussed by the Board.

Attorney Recommendation: N/A

Suggested Motion: Appoint two (2) Board Members to the Debt Collection Proposal Review Committee as discussed by
the Board.

List of Attachments:
N/A




Verde Valley Fire District
Fire Board Agenda Report

Subject: Board Meeting Date:
Professional Auditing Services Proposal Review Committee | December 19, 2023
Action Required: Submitted By:
BX) Motion Danny Johnson, Fire Chief
[} Resolution Date Submitted:

[C1 No Action Required, Information Only
[1 Other (Explain):

November 27, 2023

Project/lssue Relates to VVFD Strategic Plan: N/A

Agenda Title: Discussion and possible appointment of two (2) Board Members to the Professional Auditing Services

Proposal Review Committee.

Background Information:

Staff wili be issuing the Request for Proposals for Professional Auditing Services in January 2024. The due date for

proposals is January 22, 2024.

The Proposal Review Committee will be comprised of the following:

¢ Two (2) Board Members
» Fire Chief
e Administrative Manager

Staff will provide the evaluation criteria and copies of the proposals to the Committee members. It is intended fo have the
award of the contract on the February 27, 2024 Board Agenda. To meet this deadiine, the reviews must be completed by

February 20, 2024.

Financial Impact:

Is this a budgeted expense? []Yes [ |No If Yes, Account Number:

Fire Chief's Recommendation: Appoint two (2) Board Members to the Professional Auditing Services Proposal Review

Committee as discussed by the Board.

Attorney Recommendation: N/A

Suggested Motion: Appoint two (2) Board Members to the Professional Auditing Services Proposal Review Committee as

discussed by the Board.

List of Attachments:
N/A




Verde Valley Fire District
Fire Board Agenda Report

Subject: Board Meeting Date:
Fire Engine Purchase December 19, 2023
Action Required: Submitted By:
X Motion Danny Johnson, Fire Chief
] Resolution Date Submitted: December 13, 2023
[[] No Action Required, Information Only
[ ] Other (Explain):

Project/lssue Relates to VVFD Strategic Plan: N/A

| Agenda Title: Discussion and possible approval to purchase a Pierce Engine through H-GACBuy.

Background Information:

New Type 1 Fire Engine builds are currently taking 45 months to complete once ordered. If ordered now, this should place
receipt of the fire engine in FY2026-2027. Within this timeframe, the District will have one (1) fire engine that will need to be
replaced.

Financial Impact:
Is this a budgeted expense? [ ]Yes [ ] No If Yes, Account Number:

Fire Chief's Recommendation:

Attorney Recommendation:

Suggested Motion: Approve the purchase of a Pierce Engine through H-GACBuy for an amount not to exceed
$1,100,000.00

List of Attachments:
Hughes Fire Equipment Proposal




October 25, 2023

Verde Valley Fire District, AZ
One (1) Enforcer Pumper EM773
Build Location: Appleton, W1

Proposal Price $1,008,811.00

Arizona State Sales Tax @ 5 60% 56,493 .42
Phoenix Sales Tax @ 2.70% 27 237.80
PHX Transportation Plan Tax @ 0.3% of $13.866.00 41.66
Total Bid Price including Safes Tax $1,092,583.98
Less chassis progress payment discount {15,861.00)

Lesa payment upon completion @ factory discount {10,152.00)

Less 100% pre-payment discount (100,289.00)

Subtotal including all pre-pay discounts $882.409.00

Arizona State Sales Tax @ 5.60% 49,414,680
Phoenix Sales Tax @ 2.70% 23.825.04
PHX Transportation Plan Tax @ 0.3% of $13,868.00 41.66
Tolal Bid Price including Pre-Pay Discounts & Sales Tax $955,690.60
Terms:

Price Expiration: The above pricing is valid until January 26, 2024,

Future Changes: Various state or federal regulatary agencies (e.g. NFPA, DOT, EPA) may require changes to the Specifications and in any such event any resulting cast
increases incurred to comply will be added to the Purchase Price to be paid by the Customer and documented on s Change Order.

Component Price Volatility: Company shall not be responsible for any unforeseen price increase enacted by the suppliers of major components of the Product (including
but not limited to engine, transmission, and fire pump) after the execution of contract or purchase order. Any price increase major components of the product will be passed
through to the Customer and will be documented on a Change Order.

Delivery: Based on Pierce's current delivery scheduls the apparatus would be ready for defivery from factory within 45 to 50 months after contract execution or purchase
order. Delivery is subject to change pending Plerce's delivery schedule at time of order. This time does nat include any possible delays that may be caused by national
disasters or pandemic.

Payment Terms:
. If pre-payment discount options are elected, tha following terms will apply:

I. Chassls Progress Payment Discount: The chassis progress payment in the amount of $632,028.00 will be due three (3) months prior to the ready for pick up from
the factory date. If elected, an invoice will be provided 30 days prior to the chassis payment dus date. If paymant is not made when due the discount total will be added
back to the final invoice.

il. Payment Upon Comptletion at Factory Discount: If elected final payment is due prior to apparatus leaving the factory for delivery. If payment is not processed upon
receipt of invoice the discount total will be required in addition to the invoice amount.

1li. 100% Pre-Payment Discount: If elected, an invoice will be provided upon order processing for the 100% pre-payment. Upon receipt of inveice, payment must be
made within thirty {30} days. If this option is elected, the discount Is in addition to the chassis progress payment discount, and the payment upon campletion at the factory
discount. If payment is not made when due, the above mentioned pre-payment discounts or a portion thereof, will be added back 1o the final invoice. Final payment,
including any changes made during manufaciuring, is due upen completion of the Product at the factory and prior to delivery from the factory. The 100% pre-payment
discount is valid for 90 days from quote unless interest rates change; at which time a notification of change will be given and a new quote will be issued.

b. If pre-payment discount options are not elecled standard payment terms will apply: Final payment will ba due 30 days after the apparatus leaves the factory for delivery.
If payment is not made at that time a late fee will be applicable.

¢. Payments made for apparatus using a credit card will be applicable to a credit card convenience fee.

Consortium Purchase: The proposal is based on the unit being purchased through H-GACBuy {(Houston-Galveston-Area-Council Cooperative Purchasing Program)
utilizing contract FS12-19 velid until 11/30/2023 with a registered End User member Interfacal Coniract. Itis the purchaser's responsibility to determine if the use of
consortiums meets their purchasing requirements. More information can be found at hgacbuy.org.

Performance Bond: A performance bond ig not included in the above pricing.

Transportation: Transportation of the apparatus to be driven from the factory to the customers location is included in the above pricing. However, if parmits are not
obtainable, dus to the weight of the apparatus, and the apparatus must be transported on a flat bed, additional Transportation charges will be the responsibility of the
customer. We will provide pricing at that time if necessary. If customer elacis to drive the apparatus from the factory, $6,500.00 may be deducted from the purchase price. if
this option is elected payment in full and proof of ingurance must be provided prior to leaving the factory and the customer is responsible for compliance with all siate, local
and federal DOT requirements including the driver possessing a valid CDL licenss,

Inspection Trips: Two (2) factory inspection trips for four (4} customer representatives is included in the above pricing. The inspection trips will be scheduled at times
mutually agreed upon between the manufacture's representativa and tha customer, during the window provided by the manufacturer. Airfare, lodging and meals while at the
factory are included. In the event the customer is unable to travel to the factory or the factory is unable to accept customers dus to the restrictions caused by a national
disaster or pandemic then the Dealership reserves the right to use forms of elscironic media to accomplish the intention of the inspection trips. Every effort will be mada to
make the digital media as thorough as possible to satisfy the expectations of the of tha customer. If the customer elects to forgo an inspection trip $2,400,00 per traveler (per
1rip) will bs deductsd from the final invoice.

Persistant Inflationary Environment: Effective September 1, 2023, verbiage conceming the Persistent Inflationary Environment must be present on customer purchase
document. Please speak with your sales representative for the spacific terms that are a requisite for acceptance of order.

Acceptance of Proposal: If the customer wishes to purchase the proposed apparatus Hughes Fire Equipment will provide the Customer its form of Purchase Agreement
for the Customer's review and signature. If tha Customer desires to use its standard form of purchase order as the Purchase Agreement, the purchase order is subject to
review for any required revisions prior to acceptance. All purchase orders shall be made out to Hughes Fire Equipment, inc., reference proposal for one (1) Enforcer
Pumper EM773 dated 10/25/2023, and must be signed and dated.

Page 1 of 1



